Public Document Pack

C'I"";Gm .
e i1y Flint
I i Contact Officer:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl rc Tracy Waters 01352 702331

tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd, Vicky Perfect,
David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and
Arnold Woolley

11 March 2016

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 17th March, 2016 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 26)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on
18t December 2015 (budget, am and pm), 29" January 2016 (budget) and
11t February 2016 (copies enclosed).

4 101 SERVICE PRESENTATION BY NORTH WALES POLICE

Purpose: To receive a presentation by Superintendent Alex Goss from
North Wales Police



USE OF CONSULTANTS (Pages 27 - 76)

Report of Chief Executive enclosed. Portfolio of the Leader of the Council and
Cabinet Member for Finance

Purpose: To demonstrate how and why the County Council uses
consultants and achieves Value for Money in so doing.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING (MONTH 9) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING (MONTH 9) (Pages 77 - 136)

Report of the Corporate Finance Manager enclosed. Portfolio of the Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance.

QUARTER 3 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT (Pages 137 -
158)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To enable Members to fulfil their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT - QUARTER 3 2015/16 (Pages 159
- 192)

Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) enclosed. Portfolio of the
Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Purpose: To provide Members with an update for the third quarter for
2015/16

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 193 - 198)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours faithfully

P

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager



63.

64.

Agenda ltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
18 DECEMBER 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Friday,
18t December, 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Andy Dunbobbin, Richard Jones, Vicky Perfect, David Roney,
Nigel Steele-Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

APOLOGIES: Councillor Robin Guest

SUBSTITUTIONS: Councillors: Haydn Bateman (for Marion Bateman), David
Cox (for Richard Lloyd) and Paul Cunningham (for Ron Hampson)

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors: Christine Jones and Mike Peers

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader and Cabinet Member
for Finance, Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Governance), Chief Officer
(Organisational Change (1)), Corporate Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE: Member Engagement Manager and Housing & Learning
Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

BUDGET CONSULTATION FOR 2015/16

The Chairman welcomed the contributors to the meeting.

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager gave a
presentation on the Local Government Provisional Settlement 2016/17 which
had been given at Cabinet on 15t December, 2015. The presentation covered
the following areas:-

Settlement Context

Settlement Headlines

Flintshire Position in the Settlement
Known Impacts for Flintshire
Ongoing Local Budget Work
Ongoing National Budget Work
Timescale for Phasing the Budget

The Leader of the Council commented on specific grants, particularly
the Outcome Agreement Grant, and the continued lobbying of Welsh

Page 3



65.

Government (WG) to allow Local Authorities greater freedom and flexibility to
decide how these grants were spent.

The Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Governance) and Corporate Finance
Manager gave a detailed presentation which covered the following areas:-

e Purpose of today’s meeting

e Corporate Overview

e Corporate Finance Efficiency Proposals 2016/17
e Corporate Finance Local Pressures and Inflation
e Inflation

e Service Business Plan Proposals

e Budget Closure Strategy

¢ National Budget Timetable

The comments and questions which were raised by Members of
the Committee on the presentations, together with the responses given,
are detailed in Appendix 1 (attached).

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be noted.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public and press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 11.27 am)

Chairman

Page 4



2016/17 Budget Consultation.

APPENDIX 1

Corporate Resources Change Overview & Scrutiny Committee - 18th December

2015

Member Comment/Question

Response

Has Flintshire County Council ever missed
receiving the full amount of Outcome
agreement grant?

No, we have always received 100%. Some
authorities have not.

There had been an assumption that the
budget settlement would have been much
worse. If we had ignored the intelligence
received, would we have come to the same
conclusions?

All Welsh authorities had planned on similar
lines, with some anticipating an even worse
position than Flintshire had. The English
experience recently has been for 20-25% cuts.
We had responded to expectation management
from the UK government. The comprehensive
Spending review gave us a different position.
The revenue Support Grant could have been
much worse.

How does this year’s settlement affect next
year?

Again managing expectations. Degree of risk for
next year.

Who covers the deficit within the Betsi
Cadwaladr UHB?

BCUHB is understood to have borrowed money
from the Welsh government to manage this.
There are sustainability issues within the Welsh
NHS as this is completely devolved.

We won'’t know what the proposed shape
of local government in Wales will be until
after next year's Assembly elections. Are
we considering linkages?

There will still be three financial years before the
shadow local authorities, so quite a long way off.
Some services such as Education and social
services will adapt to either model. There are
shared ICT platforms.

Appreciate explanation on the School
funding formula.

The school funding formula has been
modernised but in order to meet all cost
pressures this would mean an additional £3.5m.
The Council is working with both federations and
the Education & Youth Overview & Scrutiny
Committee to work on the best outcomes that
can be expected. This is subject to final
recommendations on closing the final
settlement.

Page 5




Is the Insurance top up an annual cost to
be met?

This is to cover extended liabilities arising from
the former MMI

Capitalisation of salaries has been done in
the past, why can this and not long term
rentals be capitalised.

This can be done for capital projects but not to
cover situations such as the Enterprise
agreement. Only things that are constituting to
an asset can be capitalised.

Have you considered the use of Open
Source rather than Microsoft?

We are now using a citrix system which has
vastly reduced our hardware costs. Some
authorities are now seeking to use Open source
— essentially free software- but this is still some
way off

Is the sum indicated for Single Status more
than anticipated?

No. The ‘buffering period’ ends.

How does the proposed savings compare
with savings made in other corporate

Our legal income is relatively low compared with
other Welsh Local Authorities. The estimates

services? are cautious and we hope to increase income
from commercial sources for land sales, rather
than individual householders.

ICT redesign. The structure within ICT had anticipated greater

collaboration with  Wrexham County Borough
Council and had been designed to facilitate this.
As this is not feasible the structure has been
adapted to provide for larger teams and fewer
managers with broader spans of control.

On Community Asset Transfer (CAT),
FLVC are not acknowledging or
responding to correspondence.

FLVC are acting as our agents for CAT. If they
are not responding, we need to know so that we
can pursue this.

A great deal of information has been
provided verbally to Members, can this be
provided in written format following the
meeting?

All verbal information will be pulled into
factsheets which will be provided to all Members
in mid January.

Page 6




66.

67.

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
18 DECEMBER 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Friday,
18 December 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chair)
Councillors: Andy Dunbobbin, Richard Jones, David Roney, Nigel Steele-
Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

ALSO PRESENT (as all Members had been invited to attend)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, lan Dunbar, Alison
Halford, David Healey, Christine Jones, Kevin Jones, Mike Lowe, Dave
Mackie, Mike Peers, Gareth Roberts and Paul Shotton

Lifelong Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee Co-optee: Mr David Hytch

SUBSTITUTIONS: Councillors Haydn Bateman (for Marion Bateman) and
Nancy Matthews (for Robin Guest)

APOLOGIES: Councillors Carol Ellis, Richard Lloyd and Brian Mullin.
Rebecca Stark.

CONTRIBUTORS:

Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief
Executive, Chief Officer (Planning and Environment), Chief Officer
(Organisational Change 1), Chief Officer (Organisational Change 2), Chief
Officer (Streetscene and Transportation), Chief Officer (Governance),
Corporate Finance Manager, Technical Finance Manager, and Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

COUNCIL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2016/17

The Chair welcomed Members and the contributors to the meeting.

The Chief Executive referred to the budget consultation process to date
and the opportunity to review feedback in relation to the specific budget
proposals by Portfolio for the Council Fund 2016/17 from the individual
scrutiny meetings held between 7 and 18 December 2015, and to review
general observations on the budget process and the information available.

Page 7



Local Government Provisional Settlement 2016/17

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager gave a brief
presentation on the Settlement which covered the following areas:-

Settlement context

Settlement headlines

Flintshire’s position in the Settlement
known impacts for Flintshire

ongoing local budget work

ongoing national budget work
timescale for phasing the budget

Overview of First Phase of the Budget process

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager then gave a
presentation on the first phase of the budget process. The Chief Executive
advised that the purpose of the meeting was to receive feedback on the first
phase proposals for the 2016/17 Council Fund Revenue Budget for services
presented throughout December, to provide commentary to the Cabinet, and
to note the implications of the Settlement and advise on the budget setting
process.

The Chief Officer (Planning and Environment) and Chief Officer
(Organisational Change 1) each gave a detailed presentation on the budget
proposals within their respective portfolios, which had been challenged
through the Overview & Scrutiny process.

The main points of the presentation were as follows:

general points on process

calculating the RSG change

reassessing the Council case

use of consultants

specific  portfolio feedback (Environment, Organisational
Change, Social Care & Health, Education & Youth, Community
& Enterprise)

e budget closure strategy

e National budget timetable

e timescale for phasing the budget

The Chair thanked the Chief Executive and Officers for their
presentations and the verbal updates which had been given to Members.

The comments and questions which were raised by Members of

the Committee on the presentations, together with the responses given,
are detailed in Appendix 1 (attached).

Page 8



68.

RESOLVED:

That the presentations be received and that Members’ comments and the
responses be noted and collated as part of the background material for the
budget proposals.

DRAFT CAPITAL STRATEGY AND ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 2015-
2020

The Chief Officer (Organisational Change 2) introduced a report on the
Draft Capital Strategy and Asset Management Plan 2015-2020 and explained
this was a new Strategy for the Authority combining medium term plans for
managing the Council’s assets and its Capital Programme. He advised that
the report outlined the need for the Strategy, the purpose, key aims, principles
and content. He explained that member’s views and approval, in principle,
was sought prior to the final version being put forward to Council for approval
in February 2016.

The Chief Officer provided background information and referred to the
key aims and principles of the Strategy as detailed in the report and drew
attention to the summary of what was included in the Capital Strategy and
Asset Management Plan and the Capital Programme. He pointed out the
reference to the theatre and assured the Committee that full details would be
provide at the final stage of the Asset Management Plan.

The Chair invited Members to ask questions.

Councillor Richard Jones raised a number of questions concerning the
draft Capital Strategy and Asset Management Plan. He referred to the
retention of the Authority’s offices at Ewloe by the leaseholder and asked why
they was not contributing to the maintenance costs. He raised further
questions around the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) to increase the
supply of affordable homes in the County. He commented on the need to
understand the benefit of industrial units and referred to small business
premises and the Council’s Alternative Delivery Model programme (ADM).
Councillor Jones referred to page 28 of the draft Capital Strategy and Asset
Management Plan and commented on the annual allocation and the cost of
borrowing.

During discussion Officers responded to the questions and concerns
raised by Councillor Jones. The Chief Officer explained that the Ewloe offices
were leased until July 2016, following this the options for the Authority were
either to dispose of the freehold or place on the market. Councillor Dave
Mackie raised concerns around the condition of the office building at Ewloe
and referred to the issue of vandalism. The Chief Officer advised that the
leaseholder had a commitment to honour its landlord obligations and
explained that a deprivation claim would be made as part of the lease
termination process.

Page 9



69.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to the backlog of maintenance work
across the Authority’s property portfolio and commented that if left for too long
this would impact on any future plans for disposal. He also commented on
the Authority’s aims to deliver an integrated programme of regeneration for
Deeside and referred to the need to improve quality of housing. He referred
to the issue of empty homes and expressed the view that there was room for
further consideration to be given to the issue of social housing. The Chief
Officer acknowledged the points raised and agreed to contact the Housing
team to seek a response.

During discussion Officers responded to the further questions and
concerns raised around assessment and disposal of assets, town and rural
regeneration, citing Buckley in particular, and the location of Buckley Medical
Centre.

Councillor Paul Shotton referred to the potential for realising the
Authority’s assets and commented on the agile working policy and the impact
of this on the Authority’s offices in Flint. He also commented on the
demolition of offices in Connah’s Quay and asked what savings had been
achieved as a result. The Chief Officer commented on the challenge of
maintaining the Authority’s ‘ageing’ asset base and advised that the
demolition of the offices in Connah’s Quay had generated an ongoing
efficiency of £75k per annum.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to the recommendation in the report
that the Draft Capital Strategy and Asset Management Plan 2015-2020 be
supported, and proposed that members considered supporting the draft
Strategy and Plan in principle. The proposal was duly seconded and when
put to the vote was carried.

RESOLVED:

That the Draft Capital Strategy and Asset Management Plan 2015-2020 be
supported in principle before the final version is produced.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2016/17 — 2019/20: OVERVIEW

The Technical Finance Manager introduced a report which put forward
an overview of the 2016/17 — 2019/20 Capital Programme for member
comments. She referred to the key considerations and the data provided in
tables 1 to 4 of the report concerning estimated available funding 2016/17 —
2019/20, proposed allocations, proposed investment schemes, and summary
capital programme.

The Chair invited Members to ask questions.
Councillor Clive Carver referred to the installation of solar panels on
the Buckley landfill site and asked if this would be completed before a drop in

tariff came into effect. The Chief Officer (Organisational Change 2) said the
intention was that this would be done.

Page 10



70.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the existing proposal of allocating capital receipts to fund capital
schemes generally only when the receipts have been actually received
be supported;

(b)  That the allocations in Table 2 for the Statutory/Regulatory and
Retained Assets sections of the Capital Programme 2016/17 — 2019/20
be supported;

(c)  That the schemes included in Table 3 for the Investment section of the
Capital Programme 2016/17 — 2019/20 be supported; and

(d)  That the remainder of the report be endorsed.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 4.35 pm)

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



2016/17 Budget Consultation

APPENDIX 1

Corporate Resources Overview &Scrutiny Committee — Friday 18" December, 2015

(pm)

(All Member session)

Member Comment/Question

Response

On the budget settlement: why is
Flintshire County Council 19t out of 22
Local Authorities?

The per capita payment is based on factors such
as deprivation, which is why the Valleys authorities
are the highest. As one of the more affluent
counties, FCC has always been towards the
bottom. This has been reflected in the council’s
recent lobbying. Despite our funding allocation
being low, we are a high performing authority.

What is the impact of the 6.4%
reduction in the new single
Environment Grant?

A reduction was expected and the Cabinet
member and the Chief officer are looking at ways
to address the loss of grant: it will mean a need to
review ways of working. The majority of the Single
Environment Grant is waste related. We also need
to be aware that Natural Resources Wales may be
seeking to passport work to local authorities to deal
with their own funding reduction.

Is there still a rural deprivation grant?

There isn’t a specific rural deprivation grant. Some
rural authorities tend to get more grant because of
their deprivation level.

The slide on the use of consultants
provides details but no figures. Could
these be provided?

A report will be made to the Audit Committee. The
Chief Executive explained that the max. spend on
consultants as a result of the Change programme
had been £150k (one consultant on £30K, one on
£20k and 2 on £50k in Streetscene &
Transportation and Social Services. Whilst ‘risk
and reward’ is preferred to fee payment, the limited
scale meant that the better risk and reward
consultees, who seek high benefits contracts tend
not to be available to us.

Will the information provided in the fact
sheets confirm that decisions made
this year will have no effect on future
years?

Agreed.

Will ‘question and answer’ sheets be
provided after the budget meetings, as
previously?

Yes.

Page 13




Further details about the cost savings
for Connah’s Quay Swimming Pool —
could we have details in writing?

A combination of reduced costs for lifeguard cover
(the clubs will provide their own) reduced buildings
costs- charities can make a claim for reduced NDR
and increased usage.

An analysis can be provided.

How much of the £574K shown for
Organisational Change is included
within the budget plan for 2016/17.
There is concern that some of the
projects shown won’t be ready in the
next financial year.

We have only provided figures for those projects
where there is a clear process and a degree of
certainty. Other CATs are ongoing but have not
been afforded the same degree of prioritisation. It
is essential that we deliver on the core projects.
Others will offer an additional efficiency.

There is concern that the approach
being taken towards the budget is
optimistic. Local communities may not
want to pursue community asset
transfers

The budget has been approached assuming a
certain level of savings. If some savings are not
achieved, other savings will need to be made to
reduce overall costs. If we do not remain positive
about CAT, then our communities won't be.

Given that the settlement is better than
we expected, do we still need to take
this approach to the budget?

Yes. We should not become complacent that the
settlement is better than we had feared.

We need to simplify the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) process.

Acknowledged.

Could the reduction in managers within
ICT be replicated across the authority?

We are moving to a structure based on managers
having larger management portfolios. The ICT
structure had been predicated on a significant
degree of collaboration and shared service
provision. As this has not happened, a different
structure became necessary.

Is the staffing level in Children’s
services sufficient to meet statutory
provision?

Yes.

On CAT, FLVC are not acknowledging
or responding to correspondence.

FLVC are acting as our agents for CAT. If they are
not responding, we need to know so that we can
pursue this.

Will the calculations behind the final
proposals be made available?

They will be provided in the fact sheets for the next
budget round in January.

Page 14




78.

79.

CORPORTATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
29 JANUARY 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Friday,
20 January 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chair)
Councillors: Peter Curtis, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Vicky
Perfect, David Roney, Nigel Steele Mortimer, Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTES
Councillors: Haydn Bateman (for Marion Bateman), lan Dunbar (for Andy
Dunbobbin) and David Healey (for Richard Lloyd)

ALSO PRESENT (as all Members had been invited to attend)
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Kevin Jones and
Dave Mackie

Education & Youth Overview & Scrutiny Committee Co-optees: Mr David
Hytch, Mrs Rebecca Stark and Mr Bernard Stuart

APOLOGIES: Councillor: lan Smith, Carolyn Thomas, Derek Butler and
Christine Jones

CONTRIBUTORS:

Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief
Executive, Chief Officer (Governance) and Finance Manager (Corporate
Accounting and Systems)

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Overview & Scrutiny Support Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

BUDGET CONSULTATION FOR 2015/16

The Chair welcomed Members and the contributors to the meeting.

The Chief Executive thanked Members commenting that this was the
final Overview & Scrutiny meeting that the Council Fund Revenue Budget
would be debated. Following the December mop up session there was only
a need to call Overview & Scrutiny back to Education & Youth and Corporate
Resources. For Education & Youth it was not because there was new
information but the situation in Education & Youth was unclear. For
Corporate Resources Stage 1 (situation as at today) with Phase 2 the final
proposals to close the ‘gap’ for report to Cabinet, prior to Council, in February.

Page 15



80.

Council Fund Revenue Budget 2016/17 Stage One Proposals

The Chief Executive and Finance Manager gave a detailed
presentation on the following areas:-

e The budget States, list of Tables to the report and Recommendations
to the Committee

Building Blocks of the Budget

Initial Budget Forecast

Budget Stage 1 Phase 1

Budget Stage 1 Phase 2

Budget Stage 2

Ongoing work to balance the Budget

First Revision of the MTFS 2017/18 Forecast
MTFS Forecast 2017/18

Decision making steps

Closing steps and timetables

Councillor Dave Healey congratulated the Leader and Chief Executive
on the “This is our Moment” Public Engagement Events. Focusing on finance
he sought clarification on how the savings being made could be
communicated to the public.

The Leader responded saying these were the best events Flintshire
had held and were a success. There were lessons to be learned, but this was
a model to build on, especially when the individual hits on the website were
also included. The Chief Executive commented that the feedback from the
public events was excellent. He also stressed that many more people had
booked to attend than who actually attended.

The comments and responses sheet from the meeting are attached.
RESOLVED:
That the presentation be received and that the Member's comments and the
responses thereto be incorporated into the budget consultation section of the

report to Cabinet on 16" February, 2016.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 12.00 noon)

Chairman

Page 16



2016/17 Budget Consultation

APPENDIX 1

Corporate Resources Overview &Scrutiny Committee — Friday 29t" January, 2016

(All Member session)

Member Comment/Question

Response

Are the proposals still the same?

There are minor variations in the figures but the
scale and complications are different this year.
Members were referred to the chronology in the
report which outlined the structure.

Could a table with two columns - one with
the original figures and the other with the
new figures with a footnote explaining the
changes be prepared?

Details will be distributed. The Chief Executive
referred Members to the Appendices to the
Report and to the Fact Sheets which had been
prepared to assist Members. Further
explanations will be sent to Members to clarify.

Clarification the
variations in

Lighting Resources

HRC site efficiencies

Bus routes

Cleansing stand

Zero tolerance on littering

was requested on

It was emphasised that the complexity and scale
was difficult to follow and the figures presented
were an indication of the current position. Some
of the figures presented to the December
meeting had been overstated and some figures
were determined too late for that meeting.
There had also been a number of versions of
the business plans shared with Members which
may have caused confusion.

Is there confidence in the figures provided
to make savings with the figures?

There is nothing else to be found, based on
reasonable risk.

What in capital terms will affect revenue
in future year’s 17/18 budget — can you
point to additional pressures?

21st Century Schools was a 70/30 split but is
now a 50/50 split which is not sustainable by
Councils.

At a recent Treasury Management
Training session the borrowing
requirements of Flintshire were shown to
be going up alarmingly in the next few
years: will this impact on other services?

This is a housing revenue account issue, not an
impact on the general fund budget. Assurance
may need to be given on the Council House
Subsidy buy out and WHQS delivery. Flintshire
is investing in its communities and is confident.

On table 6, new emerging pressures and
Leisure income, what is the position for
Deeside Ice Rink?

Deeside Ice Rink is within the Community Asset
Transfer Programme.

Clarification on the difference between
earmarked reserves and un-earmarked
reserves is requested

Levels of reserves are reported through Cabinet
and CRO&SC on a quarterly basis

Page 17




Levels of reserves: a town council had
been advised to have a minimum of 3
months running costs to be kept in
reserves, which is a large amount.

Our levels of reserves are recommended by the
Wales Audit Office but are around 2 not 25% of
revenue.

There is a concern that efficiencies for
Flintshire could result in costs being
passed on to town/community council
which haven’t budgeted for them.

Noted

Will further efficiencies still be looked at
ahead of the budget

There isn’'t anything else to be identified at the
moment.

Page 18




81.

82.

83.

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
11 FEBRUARY 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 11 February 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd, David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel
Steele-Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTION:
Councillor Paul Cunningham for Carolyn Thomas

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor Bernie Attridge attended as an observer

APOLOGIES:
Councillor Marion Bateman
Councillor Billy Mullin — Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

CONTRIBUTORS:
Councillor Aaron Shotton — Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief
Executive and Corporate Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 14 January 2016
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

FLINTSHIRE LOCAL SERVICE BOARD AND STATEGIC PARTNERSHIP
PERFORMANCE — MID YEAR MONITORING

The Chief Executive introduced the report which presented an overview
of arrangements for the transition of the Flintshire Local Service Boards (LSB)
to a Public Services Board (PSB) in accordance with the Well-being of Future

Page 19



Generations (Wales) Act 2015. An update of the Flintshire LSB Single
Integrated Plan (SIP) priorities was also provided.

The report provided information on the progress in transition from a
voluntary to statutory arrangement in accordance with the Act and an update
on the work of the board. The Chief Executive explained that there were four
LSBs in North Wales (Denbighshire/Conwy, Ynys Mén/Gwynedd, Wrexham
and Flintshire) and added that Councillor Arnold Woolley had previously been
a member of the LSB.

The Chief Executive felt that the LSB was a very effective partnership
and one of its strengths had been the quality of the relationships between the
representatives on the Board. It was a very trusting partnership and was
highly regarded in Wales as being very successful. He felt that there would be
a smooth transition to the PSB as it would consist of the same representatives
with the same priorities.

From April 2016 the PSB would have a statutory duty to produce an
Assessment of Local Well-being (by March 2017) and a Local Well-being Plan
(by March 2018) and these would replace the existing SIP. A risk assessment
had been carried out, which had been positive, and had been endorsed by
Welsh Government (WG). A report to a future meeting of the Committee
would provide information on how the PSB was meeting its statutory duties.

Councillor Richard Jones asked which Overview & Scrutiny Committee
would scrutinise the performance of the Board. The Chief Executive said that
elements of its work would fall in the remit of the Social and Health Care
Overview & Scrutiny Committee but that this Committee would have an
overview scrutinising the PSB. The partners of the Board would also need to
consider their own scrutiny arrangements. Councillor Jones proposed that an
update report should be considered by this Committee in three to six months.
The Member Engagement Manager confirmed that an entry was included on
the Forward Work Programme for the meeting on 14 July 2016.

In referring to the comment of the Chief Executive about the strength of
the relationships between the representatives, Councillor Robin Guest asked
to what extent the PSB was a networking organisation. The Chief Executive
said that the PSB had a function to deliver improvements to the economic,
social, environmental and cultural well-being of the area and met four times a
year. He suggested that the work of some partners was less understood than
others and that the LSB had been a mechanism to sharing information and
good practice.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to a meeting he had attended the
previous week to allow better understanding of the changes that were to take
place. This included the proposal to create Community Interest Committees
and Councillor Woolley asked if an update on this could be provided on the
powers that the Committees would have, how members would be elected and
how they would be funded. The Chief Executive explained that this had been
suggested in the Local Government Bill and the Council was preparing a

Page 20



84.

detailed response to the consultation. In the Bil, WG had made an
assumption that Wales would consist of larger Councils and that area
committees would be necessary to allow more local consideration of issues.
He suggested that Flintshire already had a solution to this as the County was
covered by Town & Community Councils. The Chief Executive reminded
Members that the Bill had not been adopted and therefore the proposals may
not be implemented. He advised that he did not have any details on funding
or the powers for the area committees. Councillor Woolley disagreed with the
provision of such committees as he felt that this would be in conflict with the
work of Flintshire County Council and the Town & Community Councils. The
Chief Executive suggested that the idea of Area Committees be rejected by
Members.

Following a discussion, Councillor Woolley suggested that the
recommendation should include that regular updates reports be submitted to
the Committee for consideration.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the committee endorses the arrangements for the transition from
the Flintshire Local Service Board to the Flintshire Public Services
Board;

(b)  That the committee endorses the progress on the two single integrated
plan priorities (i) People enjoying good health, well-being and
independence and (ii) People are safe; and

(c)  That regular progress reports be made to the committee.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 8)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 8) for the
Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was to be
submitted to Cabinet on 16t February 2016.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in year expenditure was
forecast to be £0.743m lower than budget which was a positive movement of
£0.356m from Month 7. Appendix 1 detailed the movements from Month 7
with the main changes being an underspend in Children’s Services of
£0.091m for Out of County Placements that had ended earlier than anticipated
and £0.100m for an allocation of funding from the contingency reserve to
partially mitigate for the increase in use of professional support. At the
beginning of the financial year, an amount had been set aside in Central and
Corporate Finance for inflation costs and an amount of £0.110m for food and
pay inflation was no longer required.

The Programme of Efficiencies was reported in paragraphs 1.05 to

1.07 and it was currently projected that £10.702m (83%) would be achieved;
appendix 3 provided details on the latest variation to the level of efficiency

Page 21



achievable compared to the budget. Taking into account previous allocations
and the current underspend at Month 8, the balance on the Contingency
Reserve at 318t March 2016 was projected to be £4.379m. The Corporate
Finance Manager commented that it was important to note that this report
contained the outturn figures which had been used for the preparation of the
2016/17 budget.

The HRA was projecting in year expenditure to be £0.149m lower than
budget and a projected closing balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.386m,
which at 4.48% of total expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring
a minimum level of 3%.

In referring to page 61, Councillor Richard Jones sought clarification on
the efficiency measure for £0.100m which was now considered to be
unachievable with regard to minor adaptations. The Chief Executive confirmed
that the £0.100m efficiency had not been achieved but work on other
efficiencies had funded the development of the means testing approach. The
Corporate Finance Manager provided details of another example within the
Central Loans and Investment Account (CLIA) which had met a previously
reported underachievement of an efficiency of of £0.600m through other
compensatory savings.. Councillor Jones also queried why the entry for staff
car parking was no longer showing in appendix 3 when it had been reported
the previous month. The Corporate Finance Manager advised that
information sent out by the Member Engagement Manager the previous day
explained that the efficiency had been included under both Streetscene &
Transportation and Central & Corporate Finance but had now been removed
from Streetscene & Transportation. The Chief Executive confirmed that the
staff car parking efficiency would achieve a nil return for 2015/16 due to the
delay in its implementation.

Councillor Arnold Woolley queried whether the Council would adopt a
policy on how to deal with levels of reserves if the proposal to merge
authorities took place. The Chief Executive advised that the Medium Term
Financial Strategy (MTFS) covered the period to 2017/18 and that the next
MTFS would cover to 2018/19, with the first elections for a Shadow Authority
anticipated for May 2019 if the proposals went ahead, therefore the Council
would already have planned financially for a Local Government Review (LGR).
He stated that Welsh Government Ministers had powers to direct how
Councils should spend their reserves ensuring that they were disposed of
appropriately but added that Flintshire County Council was not reserve rich.
Councillor Aaron Shotton felt that all Councils should be mindful of the issue of
the use of reserves and that this had been raised at a recent meeting he had
attended with the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA). He said that
he anticipated some debate at the Council meeting the following week on the
use of reserves by the Council to achieve a balanced budget. His
understanding was that Ministers would ensure reserves were not spent
inappropriately but he did not feel that this would be an issue for Flintshire
County Council as it was being proposed for 2016/17 that reserves would be
used to protect public services.

Page 22



85.

Councillor Peter Curtis felt that as the Assembly Elections were being
held in May 2016, some or all of the proposals put forward in the Local
Government Bill may not be taken forward.

The Member Engagement Manager sought confirmation from the
Committee about whether they had any concerns that they felt should be
submitted to Cabinet. Councillor Jones felt that the issue of the significant
overspend in minor adaptations should be registered.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Month 8 Revenue Budget Monitoring Report be received;

(b)  That no formal recommendations be made to the Cabinet on this
occasion, but concern at the significant overspend in minor adaptations
be registered; and

(c)  That the Committee notes the Corporate Finance Manager’s (Section
151 Officer) comments that this reports contains the outturn figures

which have been used for the preparation of the 2016/17 budget.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He referred to the meeting on 17t March 2016 and explained that the
main item would be a presentation on the 101 service from Superintendent
Alex Goss of North Wales Police. A report on the use of Consultants had
been requested and would be submitted to the meeting along with the Quarter
3 Workforce Information. The Welsh Language Standards would not be ready
for consideration on 17t March 2016 but would be considered at a future
meeting.

On the 14t April 2016, the Regional Director from British Telecom (BT),
Alwen Williams, would be in attendance following a request from the
Committee in June 2015 to receive an update on concerns raised. The Chief
Executive explained that a general update would be provided along with more
specific information on fibre-speed. The Chairman indicated that he also
required information on problems with nuisance calls. Councillor Peter Curtis
suggested that BT had no control over calls from abroad. In response to a
question from Councillor lan Smith, the Chief Executive confirmed that the
update would include information on the internet speed on the Deeside
Enterprise Zone. He also advised that the Regional Director was also a
member of the Deeside Enterprise Zone Board. Councillor Shotton explained
that he had held discussions at the Deeside Industrial Park Forum on the
issue of internet speed and added that he would continue to raise the issue
with the Minister. He welcomed the invitation extended to the Regional
Director to attend a meeting of the Committee.

Page 23



86.

Councillor Richard Lloyd welcomed the attendance at future meetings
by Superintendent Alex Goss and Alwen Williams.

The Chief Executive spoke of working with BT as a sponsor on the
issue of community access. He explained that the reason for deferring the
Welsh Language Standards report was because the Council was awaiting
responses on queries relating to the document. The report on the use of
consultants would identify costs associated with their use, why they were used
and the issue of value for money. He had hoped that the update on
Emergency Planning could be considered earlier than June 2016 and advised
that there was a need to include the MTFS on the FWP for April and May
2016. In response to a comment from Councillor Richard Jones that there
were too many items for consideration at the June 2016 meeting, the Chief
Executive suggested that the Emergency Planning update could be
considered in April 2016.

The Chairman asked if a briefing on what would be expected by a new
WG following the elections in May 2016 could be considered at the 12 May
2016 meeting but the Chief Executive felt that the suggested meeting would
be premature.

Councillor Arnold Woolley suggested that a report on ‘Age Friendly
Societies’ could be considered at a future meeting of the committee. The
Chief Executive felt that this was part of the Local Service Board priority of
wellbeing. Councillor Woolley referred in particular to the concern of how
such proposals would be funded and suggested that this could have a
budgetary impact in the future. The Member Engagement Manager said that
he would consider whether it would be more appropriate for consideration by
this Committee or Social and Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee.
The Chief Executive felt that this Committee would have a role in the
consideration of cost implications as part of the MTFS. Councillor Shotton
concurred and referred to the changing demographic of the County which by
2020 would have the third largest number in Wales of residents aged over 80,
which would result in a unique pressure for Flintshire.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the forward work programme as amended at the meeting be
approved; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager in consultation with the Chair
and Vice Chair be authorised to alter the forward work programme
between meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

Page 24



(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 10.57 am)

Chairman

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Sir y Fflint
"E!m!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Date of Meeting Thursday 17 March 2016
Report Subject Use of Consultants
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report, provided at the request of the Chair of the Committee, explains
Council practice in the use of consultants and how value for money is obtained
from commissioned consultancies. The report is complementary to the recent
report to the Audit Committee on the systems controls over the use of consultants
(attached as Appendix A).

This report in explaining Council practice also provides the facts and figures on the
number, types and costs of consultants currently being used by the Council
according to our adopted definition of ‘consultants’. The report sets out why
consultants are used to bring expertise, capacity and independent advice to the
organisation. Reference is also made to practice in the local government and wider
public sector in the use of consultants, and comparative figures obtained from
other Welsh councils are used where we have been able to obtain them.

It is important that the information presented in this report is used to inform debate
where the use of consultants can be challenged for being unnecessary, of high
cost and of limited value to the Council.

The following table is included in the report:-

Table 1: Consultants Engaged in 2015/16

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee is assured by the explanations given over the purpose
of using consultants, the control of total cost, and how value for money is
obtained from current Council commissioning and contract management

practice.
Page 27



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

BACKGROUND AND DEFINITIONS

1.01

The use of consultants in the public sector is a high profile and at times
controversial subject. This is no different locally. Elected members have
kept the scale and costs of consultancies under scrutiny for some years;
the Audit Committee has overseen the work of Internal Audit in advising on
internal controls for the engagement and management of consultants;
trade unions will routinely challenge whether consultancies should be used
as an alternative to employing individuals to provide similar expertise and
capacity for the organisation; the local media gives ‘front page’ exposure to
the costs of consultancy whenever it is reviewed and debated.

1.02

It is important to start with definitions. A consultant is an organisation or an
individual contracted to provide specific services to the Council for a
limited period of time. These are services where the Council does not have
the expertise ‘in-house’ to be self-sufficient or where the Council has some
expertise but insufficient capacity. It is not possible for the Council to be
wholly self-sufficient and it would be a poor use of resources to employ
specialist individuals to maintain an internal expertise which is only
required occasionally or indeed once. Members have discussed in the past
the difference between ‘core’ and ‘non-core’ internal support services.
Consultants should only be engaged where non-core support is needed to
be purchased or where additional capacity is needed to supplement core
support at a time of peak demand.

1.03

A consultant is different to an interim manager or an agency worker. An
interim manager is an external person contracted to cover a temporary
vacancy but not employed by the Council. An agency worker is an external
person contracted through an employment agency to either cover a
temporary vacancy or to work alongside employees during periods of peak
demand or seasonal variations in service operations. The three can often
be confused. The Council makes sparing use of interim managers. At the
most senior level of chief officers the Council has not drawn on any interim
appointments since 2009 and instead relies upon internal capacity in the
extended absence of an employee, for example, in the case of serious
illness. The Council makes regular use of agency workers and the
numbers and total cost of agency workers is reported to this Committee
within the regular workforce monitoring report. The Council has achieved
improved value for money in securing agency workers through the use of
the Matrix Contract. Further analysis of the use of agency workers will be
reported to the Committee in the next monitoring report.

1.04

Consultants are normally employed to either (1) bring specialist expertise
for example connected to the introduction of a complex information
technology system or giving legal advice on the formation of Alternative
Delivery Models (2) add capacity to core internal resources such as project
management of major change projects or (3) bring independent challenge

Page 28




and thinking, for example, in challenging the ambition of the business
plans to achieve efficiencies in the People and Resources, Governance
and Social Services Portfolios. When we refer to consultants we mean
external contractors who are commonly known as ‘management
consultants’. These are professionals who work on major and higher
profile projects and commissions alongside senior officers and members.

2.00

REPORT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE ON CONTROLS

2.01

The recent review report of the Internal Audit Manager to the Audit
Committee (Appendix A) concluded that there was limited assurance over
the way in which the organisation applies the previously agreed controls to
regulate the engagement and management of consultants. The report also
explained that the annual costs of consultants held on the general ledger
was inflated by the miscoding of other more routine expenditure for goods
and services to the codes for consultants. The report shows that
cumulative expenditure of £2.831M was coded as consultancy spend in
2014/15. The scope of the report of the Internal Audit Manager did not
include a detailed analysis of the annual costs of consultants or any
qualitative assessment of the reasons for engaging consultants or make a
value of money achieved from their services. The report went on to quote
the figures analysed as consultancy under the procurement classification
codes for business and management consultancy and project
management services, which showed a total of £0.433M for 2014/15.
Although this figure was also subject to inaccuracies of coding it was
considered to be more representative of the actual total of consultancy
spend for the year under the new definitions for consultants. The majority
of costs on the general ledger codes, over and above this figure of
£0.433M, were the routine payment of operational professional and
technical and fees, and other goods and services which, whilst all
legitimate, should not have been coded to consultancy as explained further
in 2.02 below. On further analysis the spend of £0.433M only included four
consultancies which would certainly meet the new definitions of
consultancy and were above or close to the £25,000 contract value. These
were Newton Weir (£50,980), Hay Consulting (£73,233), Integra (£50,200)
and Northgate (£20,677). Further expenditure of approximately £110,000
was made by Flintshire for significant regional projects for which the
Council is the lead with the costs being met by a combination of
contributions from all partner councils and a Welsh Government.

2.02

The previous definitions of consultants were too general in their wording
leading to a range of expenditure, which would not be recognised as
consultancy, being allocated to the consultancy codes in the general
ledger. For 2016/17, the Purchase to Pay system will check all entries to
consultancy codes and recode them where necessary. The following types
of expenditure, whilst legitimate in their own right, have incorrectly been
coded to consultancy codes in recent years.

The remaining £2.398M of expenditure in 2014/15 was used for these
types of fees, goods and services:-

e Food Safety and standards testing
e Occupational Health contract

Page 29




Mediation services

IT system implementation

Software support

Asbestos monitoring

Technical services

Provision of training

Architects fees

Health and Safety advice and services
Energy conservation advice and services
Site investigation contractors

Legal fees

2.03

In presenting the report to the Committee the Internal Audit Manager did
clarify that no evidence had come to light of significant financial loss in the
course of this review. The Committee was concerned and frustrated that
previously adopted controls had not been applied consistently and
rigorously across the organisation, and that an accurate figure of actual
consultancy spend could not be given due to the miscoding of other costs
for fees, goods and services to the consultancy codes on the general
ledger. New and more exacting controls have since been introduced such
as the approval of the Chief Executive being required for the business
case for any new consultancy of a value of £25,000 or more, and a
technical project group now realigning general ledger codes and cost
allocation to reduce and avoid miscoding. The Committee acknowledged
that the complexity of the working definition of a ‘consultant’ would have
contributed to the miscoding of costs to the consultancy codes in the
general ledger. The Committee was advised that a simplified definition of
consultants was now being used, as follows:-

‘Retained consultant: with a contract in place for the periodic provision of
advice; and

Project consultant: to work on defined and time limited projects on
strategy, structure or management.’

A further report on the implementation and effectiveness of the controls is
due to be made to the Audit Committee in July.

2.04

At the recent meeting of the Audit Committee explanations were given on
the total number of new consultancies of a value of £25,000 or more which
had been appointed in 2015/16, and how consultancies are funded. A
consultancy can be funded from a service budget held by a Chief Officer,
from allocated Invest to Save corporate resources or a reserve which is set
aside, or from an external source such as Government Grant. All such
expenditure is recorded and accounted for. If a new consultancy is to be
funded from an in-year budget variation it will be funded according to
Financial Procedure Rules and be recorded in the monthly budget
monitoring report. The Corporate Finance Manager has been invited to
make a formal statement on cost control in his capacity as Section 151
Officer. His statement is as follows:-

'Processes and procedures are in place to ensure strict budgetary control.
The annual budget is approved each year by County Council which is then
used as a basis for reporting in-year variances through the monthly budget

Page 30




monitoring report. Any in-year budget changes are done in compliance
with Financial Procedure rules and tracked by the Accountancy Team.

All council spend is processed through the Council's core financial system,
projected to the year end and compared with the available budget.
Difficulties with accurate reporting on consultancy spend arose from the
way in which the costs of consultancy were categorised in the financial
system. This has now been reviewed and simplified to aid future reporting
requirements.

Irrespective of where costs were categorised (coded) they would still be
subject to monitoring and reporting in the same way as all other costs
incurred by the Council. Any significant variations to the available budget
are reported to members through the monthly report.

| am comfortable that there is adequate financial control and reporting
arrangements in place for the Council's budget.’

3.00

RECENT USE OF CONSULTANTS BY THE COUNCIL

3.01

The Committee was given an explanation at its special budget ‘mop up’
meeting on 18 December on the use of consultants to support the Council
through a period of major and intensive organisational change. The
explanation was given because the use of consultants had been
questioned by one of the other Overview and Scrutiny Committees in the
course of scrutinising the annual budget proposals for 2016/17. It was
explained that the Council’s transformation programmes at corporate and
service level are principally designed and implemented within our own
resources and that consultants are engaged sparingly. The two types of
consultancy used are ‘fee based’ or ‘risk and reward’. The Committee was
advised that there were ‘live’ consultancies in Streetscene and
Transportation (risk and reward), Social Services (fee based) and
Corporate Services (fee based) to support organisational change. The
business case for these engagements was as follows:-

e Streetscene and Transportation: the need for commercial expertise
and the additional capacity to drive through ambitious efficiency
plans to meet targets;

e Social Services: the service is the second largest Council spender
and there is a need to test out whether our existing programmes of
service reform and efficiencies could go further; and

e Corporate Services: external and expert challenge to our adopted
business plans to reduce costs by 30% over 3 years.

3.02

The Committee was satisfied with the explanation given at its December
meeting.

3.03

The following is a list of consultancies of £25,000 or more in value which
have been engaged in 2015/16 using the correct definitions and as
summarised verbally to the Audit Committee.

—

0
Q)
Q
d
w




Table 1: Consultants Engaged in 2015/16

Consultancy Project Value £

Capita Specialist advice and support for Alternative 94,748
Delivery Model development

Integra Project management of the introduction of a 25,800
major new software system for management
accounting

J Parkes-Newton | The procurement of a housing development 104,853

partner for the SHARP programme and
procurement of a fleet vehicle provider
project in Streetscene (costs charged to both
Housing Revenue Account and General

Fund)
P A Group Review of Corporate Services Business Plan 48,380
JMP Group Review of transport policies and operational 18,345
costs as part of the new Integrated Transport
Unit
To be appointed Review of Social Services Business Plan 50,000
Yewbarrow Project management and technical 89,780

implementation of the Proactis e-procurement
and e-invoicing system

Total 431,906
Footnote 1: the above figures show costs accrued in-year to date
Footnote 2: the above figure for the JMP Group is the core fee to which a risk and reward
fee will be added later
Footnote 3: the procurement for Social Services is not yet complete and the figure quoted
is a guideline estimate

3.04

There is strong evidence that past and current consultancies of scale have
been well managed internally and contributed to significant organisational
achievements. Skills and knowledge have also been transferred from the
consultants to the Council to make us more self-sufficient for the future.
Examples are the effective project management of the later stages of the
Single Status project leading to the adoption of a Single Status Agreement
in 2013 and a self-governing arrangement for pay and grading
maintenance for the future (as reported to the Committee in the Single
Status Closure Report in 2015) (consultants J Cooke and Integra); the
introduction of a new corporate operating model and streamlined
management structure in 2014 (consultants Hay Consulting); the
procurement of a housing development partner for the SHARP Programme
(consultant J Parkes-Newton); the review of fleet management which
contributed significant efficiencies in Streetscene and Transportation
(Newton Weir).

3.05

In previous meetings of this and other Committees, and full Council,
members have shared their understandable concerns at the risks posed to
the organisation by the loss of experience and expertise as management
capacity is reduced over time to save cost. Members have also
acknowledged that the scale, pace and complexity of organisational
change and service reform needed to meet the cost saving imperatives of
the Medium Term Financial Plan is unprecedented. In such circumstances
there will be an urgent need for external support to bring expertise,
capacity and independent advice and challenge to guide and assist the

Page 32




organisation. The use of the right consultants for the right tasks at the right
time is an occasional business need of the Council.

3.06

Whether ‘value for money’ is obtained from a consultant is a judgement
best made by weighing up whether a competitive price for the work was
obtained from the procurement, whether the consultancy project was
completed on time and budget to task, and whether the Council achieved
its organisational objectives by engaging the consultant.

4.00

COMPARATIVE USE OF CONSULTANTS BY OTHER COUNCILS

4.01

The use and the costs of consultants has had a similar profile in some
other Welsh councils. Some councils have introduced controls not
dissimilar to those introduced within this Council. Obtaining reliable
comparable annual cost figures from other councils has proved difficult. Of
the five peer councils which were able to supply information one reported
similar challenges with coding as experienced within Flintshire and that
they too had difficulty in extracting an accurate figure for consultancy or
management consultancy from a miscellany of expenditure on professional
and technical fees and specialist goods and services. One council could
not provide a meaningful figure for comparison as they did not distinguish
consultancy spend from other spend on professional and technical fees.

4.02

Four Welsh councils were able to supply a total figure for all expenditure
coded as consultancy as follows. These figures have limited use for
comparability given differing definitions and coding arrangements but
provide some form of benchmark:-

Council A (North Wales): £1.300M (2014/15)
Council B (South Wales): £2.230M (2014/15)
Council C (South Wales): £1.476M (2013/14)
Council D (North Wales): £0.586M (2014/15)

4.03

An increasing number of Welsh and English councils have engaged large
consultancy companies to run major change programmes on their behalf
for a ‘risk and reward’ fee. Typically, this work will involve the consultancy
in reviewing current operations through a form of diagnostic, setting out
and agreeing a programme of change and efficiency targets with the client
authority, and then moving into an operational phase of jointly
implementing the agreed change programme. The term ‘risk and reward’
comes from the arrangement whereby the consultancy receives a fee for
its work where the change programme has proven to be successful. The
fee is set as a proportion of the efficiencies actually achieved and can
typically be 10-15% of the total sum of the efficiencies. The risk lies with
the consultancy i.e. they may not receive any payment if the programme is
unsuccessful. This type of work is lucrative to consultancies in the
marketplace and client authorities, whilst receiving the benefit of external
expertise and assistance, can be accused of paying-over substantial sums
of public money for work that they could arguably have done in-house
themselves. This Council has only made selective use of risk and reward
consultancies, and not to any large scale, and has largely relied upon its
own internal capacity to design and deliver its own change programmes.

4.04

To keep the costs of consultancies in perspective, should the Council

Fage 49




instead opt to employ an individual rather than appoint a consultant, a
£50,000 consultancy is equivalent to the annual costs of employing a
Grade J officer such as a solicitor or an architect, and £25,000 is the cost
equivalent of an operational worker such as a Cook in Charge or a
Streetscene operative.

5.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

5.01 | Consultancies are funded through one of several sources as set out in the
report at 2.04. All spend on consultants is subject to Procurement
Rules,and Finance Procedure Rules.

6.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

6.01 | All Chief Officers, the Corporate Finance Manager and the Internal Audit
Manager have been consulted in the preparation of this report.

7.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

7.01 | The risks of excessive expenditure on consultants is being managed
through the controls explained in Appendix A and through the exercise of
careful business planning.

8.00 | APPENDICES

8.01 | Appendix A: Report of the Internal Audit Manager to the Audit Committee
Use of Consultants January 2016.

9.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

9.01 | Background papers held by the Corporate Finance Manager and the
Internal Audit Manager.
Contact Officer: Colin Everett
Telephone: 01352 702101
E-mail: chief _executive@flintshire.gov.uk

10.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

10.01 | Fee Based: The payment of a pre-agreed contract fee for a commissioned

piece of consultancy work.

Risk and Reward: The payment of a fee to a commissioned consultant
which is a pre-agreed percentage of the actual efficiencies achieved
through the implementation of a mutually agreed change plan.

Page 34



mailto:chief_executive@flintshire.gov.uk

SHARP: Flintshire County Council House Building Programme under the
title of the Social Housing and Regeneration Programme.

Matrix: A procurement framework for accessing agency workers from
approved Employment Agencies at controlled placement and salary costs.

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A to Agenda item 5

Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Wednesday, 27 January 2016
Report Subject Consultants
Cabinet Member N/A
Report Author Internal Audit Manager
Type of Report Advisory
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Every major organisation uses some consultants where it could not possibly retain
specialist expertise in-house, where it has capacity gaps, where independence may
be needed or where it is required, for example by an external grant funding such as
through Welsh Government.

When used correctly and in the appropriate circumstances, consultants can provide
great benefit to an organisation, achieving results that clients do not have the
capacity or capability to do themselves. Consultants can offer expertise, advice and
knowledge not otherwise available to the Authority, and can assist therefore in
achieving our priorities and service objectives. However, in order to achieve these
benefits the use of consultants must be controlled by management.

Getting value for money from the use of consultants is dependent upon defining
and justifying the need for consultants, astute procurement and project
management of the consultancy project, tight governance and accountability
structures, and a thorough assessment of the benefits achieved.

The cost of consultants has been an area of interest to the Audit Committee for
some time, and there have been various reports brought to the committee over the
years — the last one in 2012. A further review was included in the audit plan for
2014/15. That review has now been completed and the resulting report is attached
as Appendix A.

The scope of the review was the controls and processes around the engagement
of consultants — it did not look at the need for the consultants or attempt to
comment on the value added by the consultants. There was also no benchmarking
with other Local Authorities — given the difficulties with definition, such a
comparison would be of limited use.

Page 37



The audit opinion is red, meaning there is limited assurance that risks are being
managed in this area. Findings include the following:

The consultancy spend figure on the general ledger is not considered to be
accurate due to a high level of miscoding and misinterpretation of the
consultancy definitions. Internal Audit is now working with Finance and
Procurement to ensure that the ledger will be accurate in 2016/17.

After the audit in 2012 an interim procedure was put in place for the

appointment of consultants. However this has not been sufficiently effective
and will now be replaced by the use of the Purchase to Pay (P2P) system.
A review of a sample of consultancy engagements showed that they did not
all have a supporting business case and the procurement did not always
comply with Contract Procedure Rules. Measures are now being put into
place to address these issues.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To note and accept the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE CONSULTANCY COSTS REPORT

1.01

The use of consultants was on the audit plan for 2014/15, with the scope
agreed as ‘to provide assurance on the appointment and monitoring of
consultants’. It became apparent when the audit commenced that this
needed to be widened and the audit work became more advisory in nature.
Whilst this delayed the completion of the audit, it added value to the
Authority by facilitating solutions to the issues identified.

1.02

At the time the review started there were four general ledger codes for
consultancy, each with its own definition. It became obvious that these
definitions were not wunderstood, resulting in a great deal of
misinterpretation of what should be classed as consultancy and therefore
miscoding within the ledger. Further, there was no monitoring undertaken
of the entries to the codes. As part of the review the Internal Audit team
researched the definition of consultants including consulting with the
National Procurement Service. A proposed new definition was accepted by
the Chief Officer Team in October. There will be two categories of
consultant:-
e retained consultant, with a contract in place for the periodic
provision of advice, and
e project consultant, to work on defined and time limited projects
relating to strategy, structure or management.

1.03

This will be backed up by changes to account coding and procurement
procedures, and communication of the changes to management. A team,

led by Internal Audit with colleagues from finance, procurement and P2P,

Fage 56




has been set up to ensure that the changes are made before the year end,
so that consultancy costs can be analysed correctly during the next
financial year.

1.04

After the previous audit in 2012 an interim procedure was set up to control
the appointment of consultants, before the full implementation of P2P. A
general review of the database showed that it had not been fully used. As
P2P has now been rolled out, that system will be used in the future for the
appointment of consultants.

1.05

All new consultancy engagements should be supported by a business
case. In the past these have been inadequate or not in place. A new
template has been produced by Internal Audit, which will be used in the
future to ensure the robustness and authorisation of business cases.

1.06

Contract Procedure Rules were not always followed in the engagement,
performance monitoring and review of consultants. The new processes
should ensure tighter controls are in place. These include more
interventionist control such as the authorisation of all business cases —
over £25,000 by the Chief Executive, under £25,000 by the Chief Officer,
Governance, and the ongoing monitoring of consultancy contracts.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

None other than officer time and associated costs to implement the
recommendations within the report. In the future, enhanced identification
and control over costs for consultants.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

Chief Executive, Chief Officer Team, and officers within Finance and
Procurement.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

The recommendations increase the controls and mitigate the risks around
the procurement of consultants.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix A — Internal Audit Report

Appendix B — Sample of Consultancy Engagements

Appendix E — Interim Procedure

Appendix F — National Procurement Service Business Case Template
Appendix G — National Procurement Service Post Assignment Review
Appendix H — Consultancy Business Case

FPage 39




6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | Appendix C — WG Public Accounts Committee Hearing Report
Appendix D — WG Response to Public Accounts Committee Hearing
Contact Officer: David Webster, Internal Audit Manager
Telephone: 01352 702248
E-mail: david.webster@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | P2P. Purchase to Pay. An electronic system used within the Authority to

manage purchasing

National Procurement Service The National Procurement Service (NPS)
for Wales is hosted by the Welsh Government, established to work on
behalf of the wider public sector across Wales. By using combined
purchasing power the goal is to ensure significant annual savings within
procurement. In this endeavour it is engaging collaboratively with public
sector member organisations in seeking to find the best available deals in
common and repetitive spend.

Contract Procedure Rules A set of rules that must be complied with
when purchasing goods and services.

Matrix A system for the recruitment of temporary employees / agency
staff.

Page 40



http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld9464%20-%20report%20of%20the%20public%20accounts%20committee%20on%20'the%20procurement%20and%20management%20of%20consultancy%20services'-03092013-249753/cr-ld9464-e-english.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld9515%20-%20welsh%20government%20response%20to%20the%20national%20assembly%20for%20wales%20public%20accounts%20committee%20report%20on%20t-11102013-250911/gen-ld9515-e-english.pdf

S

Appendix A to Audit report of 27.01.16

Flintshire Internal Audit Audit Report

Title: Consultancy Costs
Portfolio: Corporate

Issued Dated: January 2016
Report No: 06-14/15

L ebed

Report Status: FINAL

Audit Opinion

Internal Audit engagements are conducted in conformance with
the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.

CSY??My Fflint
-fiiﬁ?&%!!.ire




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

1. Executive Summary:

Introduction and Scope:

The purpose of this review is to give assurance that appropriate specification,
procurement and contract management processes are in place around the
appointment of consultants to ensure appropriate use, quality and value for
money for each appointment.

The scope of the review includes:

= Assessment of compliance with existing controls and best practice
around the appointment and management of consultants.

= Consideration of the extent to which consultancy costs are being
contained at a time of unprecedented cuts to funding.

= Review of the appropriateness of the current definitions of consultancy
costs being used to classify consultancy spend on the general ledger.

abed

_§onsultancy spend on the general ledger in 2014/15 totalled £2,830,954
N§2013/14: £2,131,082).

The consultancy spend figure on the general ledger is not considered to be
accurate due to the level of miscoding to the general ledger, exacerbated by
misinterpretation of the consultancy definitions supporting the general ledger
consultancy codes. A significant amount of work would be required to clean
up the general ledger to obtain an accurate figure for consultancy costs in
2014/15 - this work has not been carried out as part of this audit.

Data released in response to an FOI request in February 2015 showed
Consultancy costs from 1t April 2014 to 17" March 2015 totalled £414,426 —
this figure was not taken from the general ledger but was instead based on a
request to Finance Officers for details of consultancy spend within their
services. Finance are aware that the reported figure of £414,426 for 2014/15
(£893,604 for 2013/14) is understated as it was not possible to analyse all
costs in the available timescale.

Audit Opinion:

In each report we provide management with an overall assurance opinion
on how effectively risks are being managed within the area reviewed. See
page 19 of this report for details of our assurance levels:

m Explanation

Urgent system revision required (one or more of the
following)
= Key controls are absent or rarely applied
» Evidence of (or the potential for) significant financial /
other losses
= Key management information does not exist
Red - = System / process objectives are not being met, or are
Limited being met at a significant and unnecessary cost or use of
resources.
Impact: a lack of adequate or effective controls leading to a
high probability of loss, fraud, impropriety, waste, damage
to reputation and / or failure to deliver organisational
objectives.

The table below highlights the number and priority of agreed actions to be
implemented.

o oo
No. 1 11 2 14

1|Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

A sample of ten consultancy engagements were selected for detailed testing
as part of this audit as detailed at Appendix B.

An audit of Use of Consultants was carried out in January 2011 which resulted
in the then Corporate Management Team agreeing an interim procedure for
the appointment of consultants which required all engagements (excluding
those through Matrix) to be recorded on the Consultancy Procurement
Planning Database, and approved by the Head of Service or Director. The
Interim procedure applied to all new engagements post 18" June 2012. The
audit also recommended strengthening of the Contract Procedure Rules
around the engagement of consultants. An audit of this interim procedure
was carried out in June 2013.

Some of the issues identified in the previous two audit reports have not been
addressed, specifically;

o There are still instances of non-compliance with the Contract
Procedure Rules;

e Business Cases are not always in place to support Consultancy
engagements;

¢f abed

e There is still no evidence of skills transfer at the end of consultancy
engagements.

2|Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

2.

Summary Findings:

Areas Managed Well Areas for Further Improvement

y{ abed

There is evidence that the higher profile, large spend consultancy
contracts have been well managed.

All consultancy spend is appropriately authorised through the P2P
system.

The Consultancy Procurement Planning database includes Business
Case templates to support consultancy engagements.

Business Cases are in place to support some of the consultancy
appointments reviewed.

The Contract Procedure Rules have been complied with for some of the
consultancy appointments reviewed.

Chief Officers are confident that the sample of consultancy
engagements reviewed provide value for money.

It is not clear where overall responsibility lies for the control and
management of consultancy spend.

Contract Procedure Rules have not been complied with for 6 of the 10
consultancy engagements reviewed as part of the audit.

One individual consultant has been awarded work totalling £160k over
the last three financial years (covering 9 separate projects) for ‘project
management’. We need to consider whether it would be more cost
effective to directly employ a part time Project Manager to carry out
this work.

The employment status of long term consultants needs to be
considered to ensure they do not meet the HMR&C definition of
‘disguised employees’.

Consultancy costs on the general ledger do not include those
consultancy costs which have gone through Matrix (e.g. consultancy
costs associated with the SHARP project).

There is currently no requirement for consultancy costs through Matrix
to be supported by a business case.

The extent of miscoding to the general ledger suggests that there may
be confusion and inconsistency around the identification and coding of
consultancy spend.

There are no business cases in place to support 2 of the sample of 10
consultancy engagements reviewed as part of this audit, 2 of the
remaining 8 engagements were supported by ‘informal’ business
cases (verbal / email agreement).

A number of business cases on the Consultancy Procurement
Planning Database are brief, with limited reference to ‘skills and
knowledge transfer’, and limited reference to the ‘specific expertise
and skills required’ and the ‘budget / procurement route’.

No evidence of formal monthly contract reviews for strategic, high
value, high profile engagements (all contract monitoring has been
informal).

3|Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

3 . ACtiOn Plan : Priority Description
Action is imperative to ensure that the objectives of the area under review are met.
Medium Requires action to avoid exposure to significant risks in achieving the objectives of the area.
Low Action encouraged to enhance control or improve operational efficiency.

Findings and Implications Agreed Action
1 It is not clear where overall responsibility lies for the | For the immediate future the Chief Colin Everett 1%t January 2016
control and management of consultancy spend. Executive will be responsible for driving

: : ; . ighter controls aroun nsultan nd.
There is no officer or service area responsible for tighter controls around consultancy spend

ensuring compliance with the procedures put in place in | Spend of £25k and over will be authorised
2012 to ensure consultancy spend is robustly managed. | by the Chief Executive, spend under £25k
will be authorised by the Chief Officer,
Governance.

ed

A communication will be put together for
the Chief Officer Team detailing the new
controls and processes to be put in place
around consultancy spend.

~

Gy ©0

2 There are four general ledger codes on Masterpiece | The scope for system development within Arwel Staples 1%t February
against which consultancy costs are coded; Matrix will be explored, with the aim of 2016
ensuring all non-agency staff costs are

e 423A: Retained consultants, e.g. advisor's to the appropriately identified and coded.

pension fund.
o 423B: Retained for special projects, longer term.

e 423C: Consultants for specific purposes, e.g.
consultants appointed to look at the voids process in
Housing; Consultants appointed to advice on new
technology.

e 423D: Consultants employed for specialist services
such as training, e.g. social services trainers.

Consultancy spend on ‘Matrix’ is coded to detailed code
0968 (Agency Costs) and not to the consultancy ledger

4|Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications

codes. As such consultancy costs on the general ledger

are understated.

A review of a sample of 2014/15 Matrix invoices identified
two consultancy appointments which are not reflected in
the consultancy cost codes on the general ledger (both
appointments are coded to Agency costs);

e Procurement Manager, SHARP project - Total spend
April 2014 to Feb 2015 £118,715.

e Project Manager, ICT — Total spend April 2014 to Feb
2015 £50,119.

It is probable that there is further consultancy spend
through Matrix not picked up in the sample of invoices
reviewed as part of this audit.

Agreed Action

oy ebed

Review of general ledger transactions between April
2014 and March 2015 show that ledger code 423D is the
most widely used consultancy code, there are however a
number of payments coded to 423D which are not true
consultancy costs, (423D includes IT support; provision
of occupational health services; traffic surveys; fork lift
truck training; debt collection fees, etc.).

The extent of miscoding to the ledger and the number of
transactions going through each of the consultancy
ledger codes suggests that there is confusion and
inconsistency around the identification and coding of
consultancy spend, and a more concise definition of
consultancy spend may be required.

In February 2013 Wales Audit Office (WAO) carried out
a review into the use of consultants across the Welsh
Public Sector (“The Procurement and Management of
Consultancy Services”), and recommended that public
bodies should agree and adopt a common definition of
consultancy services, and align their categorisation and

The new consultancy definition will need to
be mapped against the Procurement
Classification (PC) codes to enable
category management / appropriate
authorisation hierarchies to be set up within
the P2P system.

Some system development may be
required to enable the 2 stage category
management processes to be
implemented.

Arwel Staples /
Consultancy
Project Group

29" February
2016

5|Page



http://www.wao.gov.uk/system/files/publications/The_Procurement_and_Management_of_Consultancy_Services_English_2013.pdf
http://www.wao.gov.uk/system/files/publications/The_Procurement_and_Management_of_Consultancy_Services_English_2013.pdf

Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Ly obed

Findings and Implications

coding of consultancy services in their financial systems

and procurement databases.

The WAO review was followed by a Welsh Government
Public Accounts Committee (PAC) hearing in September
2013 (Appendix C), which included a recommendation
that “The Welsh Government works in collaboration with
other public sector bodies to develop a common
understanding and definition of consultancy services”.

The Welsh Government response to the PAC
recommendations states that 'a common understanding
and definition of consultancy services will be developed
by the Head of Category for Professional Services,
National Procurement Service (NPS) and agreed with
stakeholders from across the public sector by March
2014' (Appendix D).

As part of this audit we met with the Head of Category for
Professional Services NPS, to discuss the work carried
out in response to the PAC recommendations, and to
consider their definitions of consultancy spend.

The definitions provided by the NPS were discussed with
the Chief Executive, who did not consider they were
appropriate for use within the Authority, and as such a
definition was proposed by Internal Audit which is a
hybrid of the NPS definitions and the FCC definitions.
This definition has now been agreed with the Chief
Officer Team (COT);

“The provision of objective advice relating to
strategy, structure or management. Consultancy
is likely to include the identification of options with
recommendations, and may also include
assistance with the implementation of solutions;

e Retained Consultant: Contract in place for the
periodic provision of objective advice (e.g. advisors
to the Pension Fund).

Agreed Action

6|Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications

e Project Consultant: Work on defined and time
limited strategic projects relating to strategy,
structure or management (e.g. Consultants
appointed to provide advice around Single Status
or consultants appointed to look at processes)”.

Using these definitions the bulk of FCCs 'consultancy’
spend on our general ledger would actually be
reclassified as payments for professional services
allowing us clear sight of where our actual consultancy
spend is incurred.

Agreed Action

8 ©0

It is difficult to reach an opinion on the extent to which
consultancy costs are being contained due to the amount
of miscoding to the general ledger, the lack of a concise
definition of consultancy spend, and the difficulties in
identifying and excluding consultancy costs which are
fully or partially funded.

As raw figures from the general ledger would not provide
meaningful trend data, figures were obtained from the
ledger of spend coded to consultancy codes 423A, 423B,
423C & 423D where the suppliers had been classified
under Procurement Classification (PC) codes 12100
(Business & Management Consultants) and 61860
(Project Management Services).

These figures have been used to provide indicative
trend data only. It is recognised that there are other
consultancy costs on the general ledger which would not
fall within PC codes 12100 and 61860 (e.g. Treasury
Management, Fleet Management, Planning Consultants,
etc.).

12100
(Business &

61860
(Project

Financial Year

A joint communication will be issued to
Finance Managers / Finance Officers and
Budget Holders re the new consultancy
definition and the new processes to be
implemented around consultancy spend.

Once the new consultancy definition has
been introduced Finance will be
responsible for monitoring posting to the
general ledger code for accuracy, and
liaising with budget holders to address
miscoding.

There will be no retrospective clean-up of
the 15/16 ledger, with a report going to
Audit Committee (Jan 2016) explaining that
the 15/16 figures are ‘unreliable’ and
explaining the new processes to be
implemented to address the audit findings.

Sara Dulson /
Consultancy
Project Group

29" February
2016

7|Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications Agreed Action

Management | Management Total
Consultants) Services)

12/13 £297,392 £9,272 £306,664
13/14 £455,985 - £455,985
14/15 £332,232 £101,218 £433,450

Based on spend under PC codes 12100 and 61860 only,
the data shows an increase in consultancy spend since
2012/13, with a peak in 2013/14, however without
detailed information re the extent of ‘funded’ costs it is
not possible to reach a conclusion as to the effectiveness
of the processes in place for containing consultancy

~

LY spend.

% It is clear however that at a time of unprecedented cuts
D to funding there should be robust challenge of all
E% consultancy engagements, with robust business cases in

place, exit strategies to ensure the appropriate transfer
of skills at the end of engagements and clear evidence
that the market has been tested and value for money has
been achieved in the procurement process.

Robust data should be in place around consultancy costs
to enable trends in spend to be identified and
appropriately managed. This has been raised as an
issue in the previous two audit reports.

5 In June 2012 an interim procedure was introduced which | Going forward the Consultancy | Kevin Patterson / 29" February
required the appointment of all consultants (excluding | Procurement Planning Database will no Arwel Staples / 2016
those appointed through Matrix) to be recorded on the | longer be used. Consultancy

Consultancy Procurement Planning Database. Project Group

Order originators will be required to attach
a completed Business Case template to all
P2P orders raised against suppliers with a

8|Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications Agreed Action

The interim procedure (which is documented within the | consultancy procurement classification
Consultancy Procurement Planning Database) is copied | (PC) code.

at Appendix E. The Chief Officer / category manager

The database was set up to capture Business Cases to | responsible for authorising consultancy
support the proposed appointment of consultants, | spend will be responsible for ensuring an
together with the then Head of Service / Director approval | authorised Business Case is in place.

of the appointment.

General review of the database confirmed:;

e The database stands alone, processes are not work
flowed from the database to P2P or the general
ledger, likewise there is no interface between the
database and our other financial / procurement
systems;

e As the database is completed before the consultant
is engaged, the database does not hold the name of
the consultant or the actual value of the contract, as
such it can be difficult to reconcile spend on the
ledger to approved engagements on the database.

05 ebed

o Whilst some of the engagement requests on the
database are supported by detailed business cases
(attachments to the database), others only contain a
few lines of narrative outlining the work to be
undertaken.

o Generally the business cases are not robust. Whilst
there is a requirement to include information
regarding 'specific expertise & skills required,
estimated length of engagement; outcomes & outputs
expected; skills & knowledge transfer; budget &
procurement route' in many cases this information is
missing.

e In anumber of cases the 'Commissioning Officer' and
the 'Head of Service' are the same person, as such

9|Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications

Agreed Action

the Head of Service is both submitting and approving
Business Cases.

e Only one new engagement was added to the
database in 2014/15.

Based on the issues identified, the Consultancy
Procurement Planning Database is not currently adding
value to the consultancy appointment process.

The database was initially set up as an interim measure
awaiting the full implementation of P2P. Now that the
P2P system has been fully rolled out (excluding schools
and costing systems) there may be scope to implement
additional controls around consultancy spend within the
system.

]GO0

As stated in para 2, Consultants have been engaged
through the Matrix Agency system as follows;

e Procurement Manager, SHARP project - Total spend
April 2014 to Feb 2015 £118,715.

e Project Manager, ICT — Total spend April 2014 to Feb
2015 £50,119.

There is no requirement for consultancy appointments
through Matrix to be supported by an approved Business
Case.

This inconsistency in the application of controls may
result in appointments being made which have not been
approved by the relevant Chief Officer.

The communication to Chief Officers
referred to in paragraph 1 will reiterate the
requirement for Business Cases (or
evidence of an equivalent level of
consideration of the value of an
engagement) to be in place to support all
consultancy engagements, including those
sourced through Matrix.

Colin Everett

1%t January 2016

A sample of consultancy engagements since 2012 was
chosen to ensure each engagement could be supported
by an approved business case.

The sample covered five different consultants; one of the
consultants had been awarded six separate pieces of
work since 2012 and as such each piece of work was

The new processes introduced as a result
of this audit should ensure formal business
cases (or evidence of an equivalent level of
consideration of the value of an
engagement) are in place to support all
consultancy engagements.

n/a

n/a

10| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications Agreed Action

reviewed to ensure due process had been followed and
there was an approved business case in place.

It was confirmed that Business Cases were in place for
five of the sample of ten engagements, three further
engagements within the sample did not require a
Business Case as in two instances the consultant was
appointed pre June 2012, and the third instance the
appointment was made through Matrix.

Of the five Business Cases in place two were fully
approved on the Consultancy Procurement Planning
Database, one was on the database but had not been
fully approved, and two were supported by ‘informal
business cases’, i.e. verbal / email discussion / approval
of engagement.

Two engagements in the sample were not supported by
Business Cases.

The Chief Executive considers that business cases are
the ‘lynchpin’ which ensures the appropriate
management of consultancy spend, and as such there
should be business cases of some type in place for all
consultancy spend, and these business cases should be
appropriately authorised.

¢g ebed

8 The three business cases on the Consultancy | The Business Case template proposed by Colin Everett 1%t January 2016
Procurement Planning Database referred to in point 7 | Internal Audit will be used going forward
were reviewed, with a view to assessing robustness. (recognising that the document may need
In each case the content within the business case was Lourbpeosg)lended to ensure it remains fit for

brief, and the template had not been fully completed (no
references have been made to ‘skills and knowledge
transfer’, and there is limited reference to the ‘specific
expertise and skills required” and the ‘budget /
procurement route).

As part of their tool box for the management of
consultancy spend the National Procurement Service

11 |Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications

have developed a Business Case template (Appendix F)

which seeks to bring together all the information required
to effectively authorise and manage an engagement in
one document. In addition to the information captured in
our existing business case template, the NPS template
also captures ‘measures of success’ (identified at the
planning stage), ‘resource requirements’, ‘key benefits to
be delivered’, ‘exit strategy’, risks associated with the
engagement and key measures for effective contract
management.

The NPS Business Case template was discussed with
the Chief Executive who considered it was not
appropriate for use within the Authority, as such a
template was drafted by Internal Audit which is a hybrid
of the NPS template and the Business Case Template on
the Consultancy Procurement Planning Database
(Appendix H).

Agreed Action

The sample of ten consultancy engagements (used for
detailed testing) were reviewed to ensure each
engagement complied with the Authority’s Contract
Procedure Rules.

The Contract Procedure Rules had not been complied
with for six of the engagements in the sample (6
engagements relating to the same firm of consultants).

In each case the Service Manager / Chief Officer stated
that the Contract Procedure Rules had not been applied
as the consultant had extensive experience within the
Authority, was charging a competitive day rate, and came
with recommendations from other Chief Officers. No
exemptions from tendering were claimed.

The Contract Procedure Rules state that value for money
should be demonstrated for all contracts less than
£10,000. For contracts between £10,001 and £25,000 a
minimum of three tenders must be invited, and for

The new processes introduced as a result
of this audit should ensure tighter controls
around consultancy spend.

The proposed procurement route for each
consultancy engagement will be identified
in the Business Case which will be
authorised by the Chief  Officer,
Governance (or by the Chief Executive if
the estimated cost of the engagement
exceeds £25k).

Chief Officers will be reminded that there
must be transparency around the
appointment of all consultants.

Colin Everett

1%t January 2016

12| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications

Agreed Action

10

contracts between £25,001 and the OJEU Ilimit a

minimum of four tenders should be invited which must be
sourced through public advertisement via the National
Procurement Website.

In addition to the issue around failure to comply with the
Contract Procedure Rules (point 9) there is also the risk
that if contracts are repeatedly awarded to the same
consultant, and the contracts constitute a large part of the
consultants’ workload over a sustained period of time,
HM Revenue & Customs may question the consultants’
employment status.

HM Revenue & Customs may view a consultant as a
“disguised employee” being paid through a Ltd Co to
avoid the payment of income tax.

See Agreed Action at point 9.

n/a

n/a

G ©0

11

Review of the general ledger and the P2P system
confirmed that one consultancy firm had been awarded
consultancy work totalling circa £160k over the three
financial years from 2012/13 to 2014/15 for project
management work across a number of different projects.

We need to consider whether efficiency savings could be
achieved through the direct employment of a part or full
time Project Manager in place of the consultant.

Chief Officers will be asked to identify all
significant consultancy appointments within
their service areas and review the progress
of each project against the scope of the
work agreed at the start of each project.

Reviews need to take place around value,
timescales, cost, etc.

Going forward the completion of Business
Plans will ensure alternatives to the
appointment of a consultant are adequately
considered. These are reported through
Programme Boards.

Colin Everett

1%t January 2016

12

Paragraph 38 of the Contract Procedure Rules states
that “all contracts which are strategically critical and / or
high risk and / or high value and / or high profile as
determined by the relevant Head of Service within their
own service area, are to be subject to a minimum monthly
formal contract review with the contractor.”

Contract monitoring requirements will need
to be identified in the Business Case
completed prior to the engagement of the
consultant.

Contract monitoring will also be picked up as
part of the ‘post assignment review’ which

Colin Everett

1%t January 2016

13| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications Agreed Action

Of the sample of ten consultancy engagements selected | will be work flowed through the Proactis
for detailed testing, there are possibly two which would | contract management module.
fall within paragraph 30 of the CPR’s in that they could
be defined as ‘strategically critical’ or ‘high profile’ as
follows;

e Senior Management Restructure;
e Single Status Project Management.

There is no evidence of ‘formal’ monthly contract reviews
for either of these engagements, all contract monitoring
has been informal (discussions re fee billing, work
requirements, quality of output, scope delivery,
monitoring of spend and informal monitoring of progress
as part of the invoice approval process, etc.).

As part of their tool box for the management of
consultancy spend the National Procurement Service
(NPS) have developed a Post Assignment Review
template (Appendix G) which provides a minimum set of
considerations for gathering “lessons learned” from each
consultancy engagement. The template is considered to
be an important part of the due diligence and is designed
to be completed with a view to the original Business
Case.

GG ebed

13 Paragraph 39 of the Contract Procedure Rules states | See Agreed Action at point 12. n/a n/a
that “all contractors shall be subject to regular contract
performance reviews, through feedback received from
external and internal stakeholders. If practical, a
performance review shall be undertaken at the end of
each completed contract / job”.

Discussions with commissioning managers confirmed
that informal contract reviews are being carried out
(ongoing discussions re progress, timetabling, quality of
delivery, etc.) but these are not formally documented.

14| Page



Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Findings and Implications

For some projects regular updates have also been

provided to the Chief Executive and Members.

Performance reviews have not been carried out at the
end of consultancy engagements to identify areas in
which the engagement has been successful and areas in
which it was less successful. This type of review may be
useful in informing future procurement exercises, and
future contract monitoring.

Agreed Action

9g ebed

Category management has been introduced within the
P2P system to control some costs. Each supplier on P2P
has been allocated a procurement classification (PC
code) and all proposed spend within certain PC codes
must be pre-authorised by the designated category
manager.

There is no category management in place around spend
on Business and Management Consultants (PC code
12100). A category manager was in place between
January 2014 and October 2014 but the post was not
reallocated on the retirement of the post holder.

If robust business cases are in place to support
consultancy engagements there is limited value added
by requiring the pre authorisation of all consultancy
spend, however if consultants continue to be engaged
without business cases category management would
provide an additional layer of control to ensure senior
management are aware of spend.

Going forward all consultancy purchase
orders entered onto the P2P system will be
authorised by the Chief Officer,
Governance (as category manager).

Orders will only be authorised if supported
by a robust Business Case.

All orders in excess of £25k will be
authorised by the Chief Executive.

Colin Everett

1%t January 2016

15| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

4. Additional Audit Comments:

The purpose of this section is to inform Managers of those areas where:

A finding has been discussed but which has not been included within the overall audit opinion.

Value for money has been considered and areas of opportunity for further improvement have been identified.

VFM Findings / Suggestions

Management Comment

Value for Money:

1

On the adoption of the new definition of consultancy spend
we need to be mindful that robust controls remain in place
around the engagement of ‘Specialist Contractors’ and other
professional services to ensure this spend is appropriately
managed.

It is recognised that professional fees, etc. will increase as a result of the
implementation of the new consultancy cost definition.

16 obed

Any amended definition of consultancy costs and changes to
the General Ledger coding structure needs to allow for the
clear identification of those consultancy costs which are fully
or partially funded from outside the Authority (e.g. costs
funded through external grants, costs met through regional
partnerships, contributions from other Local Authorities, etc.).
This would allow us to clearly identify our consultancy spend
as a Local Authority, and going forward allow us to identify
trends in spend and manage them appropriately.

The existing general ledger coding structure does not allow
for the easy identification of funded costs (this could be
determined from a review of the cost centre codes for each
transaction on the ledger, but would be a time consuming
task).

This is something which is being looked at by Corporate Finance but is actually quite
problematic.

A ‘Practitioners Group’ is in the process of being put together to look at the use of
separate codes within the ledger for accounting for grants, and the outcomes of this
group will also apply to funded consultancy costs.

16| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Suggestion:

3

The Contract Procedure Rules state that ‘the engagement of
consultants must be approved in the first instance by relevant
Head of Service / Director and such approval shall be
recorded on the Corporate Register of Consultants that may
be in place centrally’.

The Contract Procedure Rules should be updated to reflect
any decisions made around continuing use of the Consultancy
Procurement Planning Database.

Accepted.

8G abed

17| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

5. Distribution List;

Name Title

Colin Everett Chief Executive (Accountability Officer)

Helen Stappleton Chief Officer (People & Resources)

Gareth Owens Chief Officer (Governance)

lan Budd Chief Officer (Education & Youth)

Neil Ayling Chief Officer (Social Services)

Claire Budden Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise)

Steve Jones Chief Officer (Streetscene & Transportation)
LAndy Farrow Chief Officer (Planning & Environment)
Neal Cockerton Chief Officer (Organisational Change)
(lan Bancroft Chief Officer (Organisational Change)
i rwel Staples Strategic Procurement Manager

Kevin Patterson Project Manager P2P

Gary Ferguson Corporate Finance Manager

Sara Dulson Finance Manager

Andy Argyle Senior Procurement Officer

Lisa Price Procurement Officer

Suzanne Rogers Accountant

18| Page




Internal Audit Report — Consultancy Costs

Audit Opinion:

The audit opinion is the level of assurance that Internal Audit can give to management and all other stakeholders on the adequacy and effectiveness of
controls within the area audited. It is assessed following the completion of the audit and is based on the findings from the audit. Progress on the
implementation of agreed actions will be monitored. Findings from Some or Limited assurance audits will be reported to the Audit Committee.

Assurance Explanation

Strong controls in place (all or most of the following)
= Key controls exist and are applied consistently and effectively
» Obijectives achieved in a pragmatic and cost effective manner

FReasonable

Green - = Compliance with relevant regulations and procedures
Substantial | = Assets safeguarded
= |Information reliable
Impact: key controls have been adequately designed and are operating effectively to deliver the key objectives of the system, process,
e function or service.
QO Key Controls in place but some fine tuning required (one or more of the following)
::%Amber = Key controls exist but there are weaknesses and / or inconsistencies in application though no evidence of any significant impact
OSreen — = Some refinement or addition of controls would enhance the control environment
¢

» Key objectives could be better achieved with some relatively minor adjustments
Impact: key controls generally operating effectively but there remains a potential risk of loss, fraud, impropriety or damage to reputation
and / or failure to deliver organisational objectives.

Significant improvement in control environment required (one or more of the following)

» Key controls exist but fail to address all risks identified and / or are not applied consistently and effectively

= Evidence of (or the potential for) financial / other loss

= Key management information exists but is unreliable

= System / process objectives are not being met, or are being met at an unnecessary cost or use of resources.

Impact: key controls are generally inadequate or ineffective and there is an increased probability of loss, fraud, impropriety, waste, damage
to reputation and / or failure to deliver organisational objectives.

Red —
Limited

Urgent system revision required (one or more of the following)

= Key controls are absent or rarely applied

= Evidence of (or the potential for) significant financial / other losses

= Key management information does not exist

= System / process objectives are not being met, or are being met at a significant and unnecessary cost or use of resources.

Impact: a lack of adequate or effective controls leading to a high probability of loss, fraud, impropriety, waste, damage to reputation and /
or failure to deliver organisational objectives.

19| Page



Appendix B to Audit report of 27.01.16

Appendix B — Sample of Consultancy
Engagements:

A sample of ten consultancy engagements were selected for detailed testing as part of this
audit.

Some of these contracts were well managed, the contracts which were not well managed have
been referred to in Section 3.

Project

Invoiced 12/13 to 14/15

Approved PO’s not invoiced at 25/3/15

£19,750

£70,924

£264,000

£72,800

£8,000

£10,600

£7,800

£16,800

£28,000

O (N ||l W|IN|F

£10,000

=
o

£118,715

Page 61



Consultancy Procurement Plan

How to Use: The Consultancy Procurement Plan must be completed before engaging any external consultants. Before
completion consideration must be given to using internal resources and expertise. These resources and expertise may
not exist within your own service area or directorate so please consult with colleagues in other directorates and even
within other North Wales Councils before engaging external resources, The plan must be authorised by your Head of
Service. In terms of the procurement route to follow please refer to the Council's Contract Procedure Rules or seek
advice from the Corporate Procurement Unit. A copy of the completed procurement plan must be forwarded to the
Corporate Procurement unit to enable a pan Council awareness of external consultancy for relevant reporting.

Directorate &
Service Area

Commiissioning
Manager

Category of
Consultancy
See definitions
overleaf.

Statement of
requirements

i.e. project
description, specific
expertise and skills
required, estimated
length of
engagement,
previous experience
etc

Objectives of the
engagement.

i.e. outcomes and
outputs expected,
wherever possible
these should be
measurable.

Skills and knowledge
transfer must be
included in
objectives.

Page 62



Appendix E to Audit report of 27.01.16

Business Case for
engagement of
external consultants
i.e. have we
considered internal
resources, partner
resources etc

Budget and
Procurement Route
i.e. The budget must
be identified in
advance of the
engagement and the
procurement route
as per CPR’s and
agreed with the
corporate
procurement unit

The approver is responsible for the procurement of the external consultancy services. They will also ensure
that a work plan is agreed and monitored with the consultant and that all identified outputs and outcomes as
identified above are met. The approver will also ensure that staff work alongside the consultant to ensure
appropriate knowledge and skills transfer.

Name & Position

Approved By

Consultant Category Definitions

1. Retained consultant, e.g. advisors to the pension fund

2. Retained for special projects, longer term

3. Consultants for specific processes, e.g. consultants appointed to look at the voids process
in Housing, consultants appointed to advise on a new technology

4, Consultants employed for specialist services such as training, e.g. social services trainers

Page 63



Appendix F to Audit report of 27.01.16

+C y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
national procurement service

BUSINESS CASE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

APPROVAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REQUIREMENTS ABOVE £25K
PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU READ THE GUIDANCE WHEN COMPLETING THE TEMPLATE

Business Parent Business Directorate or
Case Ref Case Business Area
Title Submission Date

SECTION 1 - STRATEGIC CASE

To be completed by the Business Stream

1. Role Objectives.

Outline SMART deliverables and parameters for the project

Measure of Success

2. Person Responsible for Managing the Contract.

3. Requirement.

Summarise the resource requirement and how the solution should operate

3a. Requirement

[~ New Role [~ Extension

Please provide Justification for extension:-

3b. Consideration of Employment Status

What is the employment status of the individual
or group or workers that you are potentially
contracting with. (If contracting direct with
individuals or groups of workers there could be
potential VAT and National Insurance

implications / liabilities for the contracting body).

Please complete The HMRC Employment Status
Indicator, and record the ESI reference.

http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/calcs/esi.htm

Employment Status:-

HMRC ESI Reference:-

4. Proposed Procurement Route.

Please indicate the proposed procurement route and give an
explanation below.

o Other
NPS FW (Mini [~ Framework (Mini
Competition) Competition)

I Competitive Tender [~ Single Tender Action

[ Competitive Quotes [ Extension

Page 64




Appendix F to Audit report of 27.01.16

S y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
national procurement service BUSINESS CASE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5. Proposed Start Date. 6. Estimated End Date.

v Yes [~ No

Please provide explanation for retrospective
business case:--

6. Retrospective Business Case?

Please provide description of key benefits that will be delivered as a result of this
engagement:- Eg Quantitative — rate reduction, £ savings, £ cost reductions to
existing processes, up skilling of staff. Qualitative — community benefits.

Description of key benefits:-

7. Benefits.
Describe key benefits (indicate
benefits type)
[ Quantitative [ Qualitative
Professional Professional
™ Senices Senices Professional
Consultancy Interim & Senices Other
8. Category Specialist
Administrative Staff
(Agency)
[ Research
[ Strategy [ Financial [ Legal | HR [ PPM [T
9a. Consultancy - Sub Category.
[ Organisational [ Property / [ Marketing [ Technical

Add in Link to defs Estates
| Procurement

Specialist Administrative Staff

9b. Temporary Staff - Sub Category. [ Interim Manager
porary gory ger I Contractor (Agency)

10. Skills Transfer and Exit Strategy.
Outline how the desired skills of the resource will
be transferred to internal staff and monitored.

(If appropriate).

Define the exit plan(s)




Appendix F to Audit report of 27.01.16

+C y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
national procurement service

BUSINESS CASE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Year 1 (state year below) Year2 | Year3
(state (state Total
year year
QTR1 QTR2 QTR3 QTR4 below) | below)
11. Budget. ‘ ‘ ‘
Total £ £ £ £
12. Risks Identified: Specify top two (2).
Probability Who is responsible for

Risk Description Consequence managing this risk?

Irigi i) (Supplier / Organisation)

13. Contract Management.

Name of Contact Manager
responsible for monitoring
performance / delivery

Key Measure

(Quantity/Price/Risk/Time) FIEEENE) @ LR TE e

Eg Achievement of milestones Quarterly/ Monthly

Draft / finalised reports

SECTION 2 - ECONOMIC CASE

To be completed by the Business Stream

1. What alternatives options to letting this contract have been explored and what are the reasons for
not pursuing them?

Option Impact Recommended
Option

Do Nothing [ Yes| No

Do Internally (if possible) [ Yes [ No

Do Minimal

(do what is done now but with minor [ Yes [ No

adjustments to maintain status quo)

Page 66




Appendix F to Audit report of 27.01.16

+C y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
national procurement service

BUSINESS CASE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Additional Resource

[~ Yes [ No

2. Confirmation given for
expenditure from budget?

| Yes [+ No

SECTION 1 & 2 - STRATEGIC AND ECONOMIC CASE - SIGNOFF

to be signed off by the Director of the Business Stream

Position

Name Date e-Signature

SECTION 3 — HR CASE (RECOMMENDATIONS)

to be completed by HR Business Partner

N Managed [ Loan [ Secondee [ FTA
1. Other Options Checked? Moves
[ PPM Pool
2. Skills Available Internally? [ Yes | No
3. Business Area Consulted? [~ Yes [~ No 4. Date

SECTION 3 — HR CASE - SIGNOFF
to be signed off by the HR Business Partner

Position

Name Date e-Signature

SECTION 4 -

COMMERCIAL CASE (RECOMMENDATIONS)

to be completed by Procurement

1. Recommended Procurement
Route.

NPS Framework Alternative

™ (Mini [~ Framework (Mini I~ Competitive Tender
Competition) Competition)
[ Single Tender Action [ Competitive Quotes

¥ Extension

2. Recommended Category

Professional
[ Senices
Consultancy

Interim & Administrative Staff
Specialist (Agency)

Professional
Senices Other [ Research

Page 67




Appendix F to Audit report of 27.01.16

[ Strategy [ Financial [ Legal [ HR [ PPM [ IT

r Property /

2a.C It - Sub Cat : [~ isational
a onsuitancy u ategory Organlsatlona Estates

| Marketing | Technical

[ Procurement

2b. Temporary Staff - Sub Category.

Specialist Administrative

| Interim Manager
9 Contractor = Staff (Agency)

3. Explanation of Recommendation.

[ Yes [ No
4. Business Area Consulted? 5. Date

SECTION 4 - COMMERCIAL CASE - SIGNOFF

to be signed off by the Procurement Category Manager/ Strategic Procurement Lead

Position Name Date e-Signature

SECTION 5 — BUSINESS CASE - SIGNOFF
To be signed off by the appropriate level of delegated authority in line with the Organisations delegated
authority and operating procedures
(E.g. Director / Head of Finance, Head of Dept. etc.)

1. Business Case Accepted or Rejected? [ Rejected [ Accepted

Position Name Date e-Signature

FINAL AUTHORISATION TO BE SIGNED OFF BY A PERMANENT SECRETARY/ MINISTER - IN LINE
WITH DELEGATIONS / DEPARTMENTAL PROCESSES
(For requirements above £100k)

Position Name Date Signature

Page 68




Appendix G to Audit report of 27.01.16

4C y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
Al national procurement service

Post- Assignment Review Template
This is required for projects in excess of £10,000 and is advised for all other assignments.

What is this document for?

In order to ensure that the Welsh Government buys consultancy services as effectively as possible, it is necessary to take every opportunity to further refine
and improve our processes. This template provides a minimum set of considerations for gathering “lessons learned” from every consultancy purchase we make.
This template is an important part of the due diligence and should be completed in light of the original justification / Business Case. Completion should involve
senior staff from the project team. The template has two parts. The first relates to the project as a whole, including, but not limited to those tasks performed by
the consultants. The second part relates only to the consultants’ performance.

The aim of the review is to ensure VFM is achieved from consultancy engagements, and where appropriate successful skills and knowledge transfer. Completion
and submission of this template enables routine collection of performance information, and the ability for NPS to implement Strategic Supplier Relationship
Management, thus further increasing supplier performance and driving further value from Welsh Government consultancy expenditure.

o

Bbw will it be used?

disiness areas should use this document, alongside the original Business Case (or other type of justification) to inform their understanding of the reasons they
lesty consultancy and the factors that contribute to project success, project failure or any variation in predicted spend, timelines or resources. Business Cases
&8 Post-Project Reviews will also be used to support reviews of the types of external resource purchased, to seek alternatives (like recruiting those types of
skills that we buy regularly) and to review and continue to improve the Welsh Government’s use of consultants.

Who should be involved in the review?
The number of people involved in the review will depend on the scale of the project but should involve at least the people listed in the table below. For small projects, one

individual may fulfil several of the roles listed.

Individual Description Minimum Role During the Review

Senior Responsible The most senior individual in the Directorate who had ultimate To sign-off the completed review

Owner responsibility for the project

Project Manager The staff member that was responsible for monitoring the Present throughout the review
consultants activity

Impacted Staff Any staff member whose work or position is affected by the project Input to questions regarding communication, lessons
itself and/or by its recommendations learned and what would be done differently next time.

External Stakeholders | Any external individual or organisation that is affected by the project | To provide input to questions regarding communication
itself and/or by its recommendations and lessons learned




1 y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
o° national procurement service

Appendix G to Audit report of 27.01.16

Post-Project Review Template - Part One — General Project Review

Project Name

Directorate

Name of Project Manager

Name of Senior
Responsible Owner

Cost Centre Number

Purchase Order
Number

Project Cost agreed with the
pplier at initial Engagement
s documented in approved
-%usiness case)

~
o

Total expenditure paid
to supplier by end of
engagement, including
expenses (detail
separately a forecast of
any expenditure yet to
be paid).

Estimated project completion
date at initial engagement

Actual project
completion date

Please state any Expected
Efficiency Savings delivered or
secured by the project (£)

Expected Return on
Investment — ROI
(Efficiency saving
divided by actual cost)

Actual project duration

Please state the reasons for
any delay in project completion

Please state the original
objectives (refer to Business
Case)

Were the original objectives
met? (if “No”, please detail in
comments)

Yes
No

Comments:-




1 y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
o° national procurement service

Appendix G to Audit report of 27.01.16

implemented? (If “No”, please explain why
not in the Comments field)

Were any additional benefits delivered? Yes
No
Please describe the additional benefits
Might other business areas benefit from Yes Comments:-
e outputs of this work? (Please detail the No
p two business areas in the Comments
geld)
ﬂid the engagement recommend what was Yes Comments:-
already suspected or planned? No
(If “Yes”, please use the Comments field to
state why the work was still necessary)
Will the project recommendations be Comments:-

What were the key critical success factors
that enabled this project to be a success,
or the lack of which resulted in project
failure?

What are the key lessons you would take
on board if repeating this exercise?




AP Y gwasanaeth caffael cenedlaethol
J
national procurement service

Appendix G to Audit report of 27.01.16

Post-Project Review Template - Part Two — Consultant Performance Review

purchased. (If less than “Good”,
please explain in the comments
field)

Satisfactory
Poor
Very Poor

How effective was | Between Very Good Between Very Good Between Very Good
communication? Staff & Satisfactory | Consultants Satisfactory Consultants Satisfactory
Consultants Poor and internal Poor External Poor
Very Poor Stakeholders Very Poor Stakeholders Very Poor
N/A N/A N/A
Were any changes to specification, Yes Comments:-
project timescales and/or total cost No
authorised through an agreed
change protocol. (If “Yes”, please
“Bkplain key rationale)
HViII internal staff now be able to Yes Comments:-
Rarry out this work in the future? (If No
~No”, please explain why the
I}Decessary skills were not
transferred to “in-house” staff).
Did the consultants deliver against Yes Comments:-
their original brief as set-out in the No
Statement of Requirements? (If
“No” please explain what was not
delivered and why)
Overall, please rate the services Very Good Comments:-

Project Team Sign-Offs

Senior Staff involved in the project should indicate their endorsement of this review document by placing their signatures in the spaces provided below

Name of Senior Responsible Owner

Signature of Senior Responsible Owner

Project Manager

Signature of Project Manager

Additional Signatories




LR L0

Appendix H to Audit report of 27.01.16 Py it Y Filint

BUSINESS CASE FOR CONSULTANCY SPEND Flintshire

COLSTY COUNCIL

TO BE COMPLETED AND AUTHORISED PRIOR TO THE ENGAGEMENT OF ALL CONSULTANTS

Portfolio & Service Area:

Person responsible for managing the contract:

Proposed contract start date:

Proposed contract end date:

Agreed Consultancy hours per week / agreed
hours across project

Total estimated cost of engagement:

Budget code:

£

Reason for engagement of consultant:

Summarise the resource requirements and
provide a description of the key benefits that will
be delivered as a result of this engagement.

Objectives of the engagement:

Outline SMART deliverables and Measures of
Success for the engagement.

Proposed procurement route:

Indicate the proposed procurement route (with
explanation as appropriate).

Skills transfer & exit strategy:

Outline how skills will be transferred to internal
staff at the end of the engagement.

Risks to the success of the engagement:

What are the main risks to the success of the
engagement and how will they be managed?

Contract Monitoring

Name of contract manager | Key performance measures Frequency of measurement

responsible for monitoring
performance / delivery

Version 4, 24/9/15

Page 73



Appendix H to Audit report of 27.01.16

BUSINESS CASE FOR CONSULTANCY SPEND

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

COLSTY COUNCIL

What alternatives to the appointment of a consultant have been explored and what are the reasons for

not pursuing them?

Option

Reason for not pursuing

Business Case Completed by:

Position

Name

Date

Signature

Contact number

Email address

Business Case Authorisation and Sign off:

ALL CONSULTANCY ENGAGEMENTS UNDER £25K TO BE APPROVED BY THE CHIEF OFFICER, GOVERNANCE.
ALL PROPOSED SPEND OF £25K AND OVER TO BE APPROVED BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Business Case accepted or rejected? Accepted Rejected
Position Name Date Signature
Comments

Version 4, 24/9/15

Page 74



LR L0

Appendix H to Audit report of 27.01.16 T i Y Filint
BUSINESS CASE FOR CONSULTANCY SPEND Flintshire

COLSTY COUNCIL

TO BE UPDATED FOLLOWING PROCUREMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

Portfolio & Service Area:

Post Procurement Information

Project Name

Consultant appointed

Agreed price & budget code £

Is the agreed price in line with the
estimated cost in the original
business plan? If not then reasons
to be provided.

Agreed start and end date for Start Date: End Date:
contract

TO BE UPDATED ON COMPLETION OF THE CONSULTANCY PROJECT

Post Assighment Review

Total Cost Incurred £

State the reason for any increase in costs above the
‘agreed price’.

State the reason for any delay in project completion.

Detail any efficiency savings delivered or secured by
the project.

Were the original business objectives met?

Were any additional benefits identified?

Will internal staff now be able to carry out this work
in the future (transfer of skills)?

Was formal contract monitoring undertaken as
outlined at the planning stage?

Please rate the overall service purchased (with [1 Verygood [1 Poor
explanations for any rating less than ‘satisfactory’). [l Good 1 Very Poor

[1 Satisfactory

Comments:

Version 4, 24/9/15 Pa_qe 75



Appendix H to Audit report of 27.01.16

BUSINESS CASE FOR CONSULTANCY SPEND

&

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COLSTY COUNCIL

Completed by:

Date of Completion:

Consultant 360° review of engagement

Summary of comments from consultant following the
completion of the engagement (comments re
procurement process / management of engagement,

etc).

These documents are to be retained for 6 years following the end of the
consultancy engagement for review by Internal Audit and for other cost

management and monitoring purposes.

Version 4, 24/9/15

Page 76



Agenda ltem 6

Sir y Fflint
("!i!in!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting

Thursday 17 March 2016

Report Subject

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9) and Capital
Programme Monitoring (Month 9)

Cabinet Member

Leader of the Cabinet and Cabinet Member for
Finance

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 9) Report and the Capital Programme 2015/16

(Month 9) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 9) report. Any specific matters for attention
will be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers
the report.

2. | That the committee considers and comments on the Capital
Programme 2015/16 (Month 9) report. Any specific matters for
attention will be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it
considers the report.

Page 77



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2015/16 (MONTH 9) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2015/16
(MONTH 9)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 9) report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 22 March 2016. A copy of the report
is attached as Appendix A to this report.

1.02 | The Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 9) report will be presented to
Cabinet on Tuesday 22 March 2016. A copy of the report is attached
as Appendix B to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
9) and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 9).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set outin Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
9) and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 9).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 9).
Appendix B; Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 9).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 78




7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

(1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also
includes charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and
may include direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and
any authorised amendments to them.

(3) Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital
schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a
number of future years. It also includes estimates of the capital
resources available to finance the programme.

Page 79




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNEY COUNCH

F

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 22 March 2016
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 9)
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position
for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The position is
based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 9, and projects forward to
year-end.

The projected year end position is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.242m lower than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2016 of £4.878m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.082m lower than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.319m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315t March 2016.

2 Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue

Page 81



APPENDIX A

| Account. |

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR MONTH 9 -
2015/16

1.01 | Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
In-Year
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Original | Revised | Projected | Over/
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn | (Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.696 59.031 59.108 | 0.077
Community & Enterprise 12.598 12.872 12.345 | (0.527)
Streetscene &
Transportation 27.782 28.427 29.324 | 0.897
Planning & Environment 4.887 5.331 5453 | 0.122
Education & Youth 13.760 11.523 11.522 | (0.001)
Schools 82.670 84.877 84.877 | 0.000
People & Resources 4.595 4.617 4.503 | (0.114)
Governance 8.689 8.715 8.848 [ 0.133
Organisational Change 9.569 9.546 9.027 | (0.519)
Chief Executive 3.296 3.097 2.923 | (0.174)
Central & Corporate
Finance 23.915 23.421 22.285 | (1.136)
Total 251.457 251.457 250.215 | (1.242)

1.02 | The reasons for the projected variances occurring to date are summarised
within appendix 2 with movements between periods summarised in appendix
1.

1.03 | Significant budget movements between original and revised budget
There has been a significant budget movement in month 9 with £1.605m
having been transferred from Education & Youth to the delegated Schools
budget. This relates to the Additional Learning Needs delegated funding being
moved from the Inclusion Service to Schools.

1.04 | Streetscene and Transportation

The overall overspend within Streetscene & Transportation has decreased
from a projected £0.975m overspend_gt Month 8 to £0.897m as at Month 9.

Fae o4




APPENDIX A

The projected overspend within the service is due in part to the delay in the
implementation of a number of efficiencies as reported to the Programme
Board. In addition fluctuations in recycle sales due to a volatile market has led
to an increased pressure on income projections which have resulted in a
shortfall of £0.390m. Full details of movements are explained in Appendix 2.

1.05

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2015/16 budget contains £12.874m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked.

1.06

Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation to
the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.07

This shows that it is currently projected that £10.744m (83%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £2.130m. The underachieved
efficiencies are included within the projected outturn figure. The position will
continue to be monitored and reported throughout the monthly monitoring
process.

1.08

Inflation

Included within the 2015/16 budget are provisions for pay (£1.304m), targeted
price inflation (£0.421m), non-standard inflation (£0.102m) and income
(£0.254m).

1.09

For 2015/16 the amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) include an allocation
for food (£0.064m) and an allocation for Non Domestic Rates (£0.038m).

1.10

There is an amount of £0.240m remaining from 2014/15 which is also being
held centrally. Areas subject to NSI increases will be monitored throughout
the year and allocations made to portfolio areas only where a critical funding
need is evidenced.

1.1

It is anticipated that the £0.064m for food inflation will not be required. In
addition to this there is a surplus of £0.061m remaining from inflation set aside
for pay. Therefore £0.125m is now projected to underspend. The balance of
the 2014/15 inflation and £0.110m from the in-year inflation have been
included as an efficiency within the 2016/17 budget.

Reserves and Balances

1.12

Unearmarked Reserves

The 2014/15 outturn reported to Cabinet on 14" July 2015 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2015 (above the base level of £5.769m) of

Page 83




APPENDIX A

£4.746m.

1.13

Taking into account previous allocations and the current underspend at Month
9 the balance on the contingency reserve at 315t March 2016 is projected to
be £4.878m.

1.14

Earmarked Reserves

The Council has developed a reserves protocol which was considered by
Audit Committee and approved by County Council on 24" September 2015.
This sets out the principles around how the councii will determine, manage
and review the level of its reserves and includes reference to regular reporting
of the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

1.15

The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 15t April 2015
and provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the current
financial year.

Actual

Reserve Type 31/03/2915 Mc_mth 9

as per Final | Estimated

Accounts | 31/03/2016
£ £

Schools 3,540,315 973,846
Specific Reserves:
Single Status/Equal Pay 12,864,332 | 7,325,819
General Reserve - Review of Reserves 4,666,025 | 3,871,630
General Reserve - Investment in Organisational
Change (Flintshire Futures) 855,391 721,807
Self Insurance Funds 813,486 777,509
Benefits Equalisation Reserve 213,044 104,740
Supporting People Reserve 1,511,083 832,163
County Elections 154,310 154,310
Winter Maintenance 250,000 250,000
Waste Disposal Sites 367,475 217,475
Car Park Reserve 217,494 0
Building Control Trading 97,697 57,697
Countryside Projects 190,510 190,510
Flintshire Enterprise Reserve 96,932 96,932
Design Fees 120,000 120,000
Other Specific Reserves of less than £0.025m 64,965 60,886
Service Balances 4,047,376 | 1,506,357
Total 30,070,435 | 17,261,681

Page 84




APPENDIX A

Housing Revenue Account

1.16 | On 17 February 2015 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2015/16 of £30.776m. The budget provided for a closing
balance of £1.396m.

1.17 | The 2014/15 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 14 July 2015 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2014/15 of £1.510m.

1.18 | The Month 9 monitoring report for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to
be £0.082m lower than budget and a projected closing balance as at 31 March
2016 of £1.319m, which at 4.25% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent
approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial

resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None Required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

MMI was the predominant insurer of public sector bodies prior to 1992
when it failed. To ensure an orderly “run off’ Flintshire, along with other
local authorities, was required to pay a levy of 15% of its share of claims
paid previously and of any future claims. MMI's administrator has recently
published their 2015 accounts which shows that due to an increase in the
number of claims generally, there will be a need to increase the levy in the
future, affecting claims paid previously and future claims. A
recommendation was approved to meet a significant liability which reflects
a 20% increase in the levy however there remains a risk that the future
provision may escalate further.

Status: stable/green risk.

4.02 | Recycling

The recycling market (paper in particular) is going through a volatile period
with fluctuating re-cycle sale values. This will impact on 2015/16 recycling
income levels for the Council. The current impact is reflected in the Month
9 projections and continues to be monitored throughout the year. A budget

Page 85




APPENDIX A

pressure for this income has been included in the 2016/17 budget to help
mitigate this risk for future years.
Status: unstable/red risk.

4.03 | Car Parking
Due to car parking charges being introduced in some Flintshire towns later
than anticipated during 2015/16, there will be a shortfall in achieving the
increased car park income targets. The full impact is built into the
projected outturn position, and also reflected in the approved 2016/17
budget.
Status: risk closed.

4.04 | Out of County Placements
The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. Therefore there is always a risk of
significant variances occurring although this area continues to be closely
monitored.
Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.05 | Former Euticals Site
Monthly costs for ongoing security and maintenance of the site are in the
region of £0.030m and will accumulate throughout the financial year until
site disposal. A detailed site clearance plan with an agreed budget is now
in place.
Status: risk closed.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 8 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget Variances — Appendix 2
Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies — Appendix 3
Council Fund — Movement on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required
Contact Officer:  Sara Dulson

Finance Manager

Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Page 86



APPENDIX A

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council's policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08 |Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

Page 87



Page 88



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16

VR FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
(‘-(:::: Sir v Filint
Flintshire Budgat Monitaring (Month 8)

Summary of Movement from Manth 8

Month 8

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 8

Paortfolios

Central and Comporale Finance
Varlance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation
Social Sarvices

Services For Adults
*  Mincr Adaplations (Older People Purchasing) - reallocation of cosls to grant

Protessional Support (Older Pecple Purchasing) -staffing savings dus io vacancies

* Reablement {Older People - Provider Services) increased CHC incame from Health board

* Residential Placements (Mental Haalth & Substance Misuse Service) - increass in numbers of
placements including one at high cost

* Forensic budget {Menlal Health & Substance Misuse Servica) - increase in projacted placement

costs.
Minor variances aof less than £0.025m
* Leaming Disabliities
» Older Peopla (Provider Services)
* Older Paopls (Purchasing)
s Mental Health Services
Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Rasources
¢ Other minor changes of lass than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Children's Sarvices

¢ Family Placement - increased costs of payments for fostering due to increased foster placements

¢ Flying Start - Raallocation of expenditure from grant funding lo Councd funding

*  Qut of County placements - thres placements ending sardier than anticipaled including one high

cost placemant.
Minor variances of less than £0.025m
s Training
s Grants
* Family Support
» Praventicn & Sugppon
* Residential
*  Professional Suppornt
s Early Years

Safeguarding
Subtotal: Children’s Services

Total: Social Services

Page 89

£m

0.272
{1.015)

Em

(0.106)
(1.138)

{0.743)

(0.100)
(0.043)

(0.025)
0.070

0.035

{0.023)
(0.017)
0.001
0.010

(1.242)

(0.499)

0.013

(0.092)

0.037

0.050
(0.066)

(0.024)
(0.002)
0.005
0.020
0.017
0.010
0.005
0.019

0.013

0.074

{0.008)

Appendix 1



Appondix 1
Commuai nterpeise

Customer & Housing Sarvices

¢ In-year underspend in respect of the Swilchboard closure (0 026}

s Additional underspend on Flintshire Connects {0 0158)
Subtotal: Cust: Housing Services {0.041)
Regeneration

s Raduced shertfall in Markets income (0 008)
Subtotal: Regeneration {0.008}

Revenues & Benefits

s Additional Surplus on the Council Tax Collection Fund (0.088)
¢ Further underspend an the Council Tax Reduction Scheme provision (0.098)
*  Additional DWP New Burdens funding {0.076}
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits {0.242)

Minor changes of lass than £0.025m.

» Customer & Housing Services 0.016

s Council Fund Housing {0.011)

« Regeneration (0.017)

e Revenues & Benafits 0.017

* Housing Programmes 0.009
Total minor varlances of less than £0.025m 0.014
Total: Community & Enterprise (0.277)

Strastscene & Transportation Portiolic

Ancillary Services & Performance
* Increass in projected waste treatment tannages through to 31st March 0.042
Subtotal: Ancillary Services & Performance 0.042

Transport & Logistics
¢ Reduction in fuel prices and more efficient usage of vehicles (0.100)

Subtotal: Transport & Loglsti {0.100)

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

s Anciflary Services & Performance 0.010

«  Highway Natwark (0.008)

* Transport & Logislics (0.022)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m (0.020)
Total: Streatscono & Transportation e (o078}

Plannin Environment Portfolio

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

* Business (0.009)

¢ Community (0.013)

« Development (0 010)

s Access 0001

s Shared Service (0.005)

s Strategy 0.010

»  Administration 0010

= Vacant Pgsls {0 018)
Tatal minor variances of {ess than £0.025m {0.032)
Total: Pianning & Environmant {0.032)

Page 90



Education & Youth

Inclusion Services

2 new placements, increased provisions and a new B week assessment have been panlially

ciiset by 2 placements ending
Subtatal: inclusion Services

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Primary & Early Years Educalion

Access {School Pianning & Provision)
Commissioning & Pedormance

Youth Justice Service

Community Centres

Yauth & Community Servics

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Education & Youth

Paople & Resources

Minor varlances of less than £0.025m

HR & OD

Corporate Financa

Total minor variances of fess than £0.025m

Total: Peopla & Resources

Govarnance

£

Minor varlances of iess than £0.025m
Legal Services

Democratic Services

Internal Audit

Totat minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Govenance
nigational Change

Property Dasign & Consultancy

Addilicnat design fees over budgeted income targe! achieved.

Subtotal: Property Dosign & Consultancy

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events
County Archives

Valuation & Estates

Faciities

Total minor varlancas of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Miner variances less than £0.025m

Totat: Chief Executive

Central & Corporate Finance

Reduction in extemal aud:l fees
Lewer than anticipated bank chargaes
Minor variances

Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 91

0039
0.039
0002
0 001
0.003
{0.001)
{0.006)
0.010
0.009
0.048
(0.004)
0.020
0.016
(0 004)
0.002
(0.001)
(0.003)
{0.003)
(0.034)
(0 008)
(0 001)
{0.008)
(0.006)
(0.058)
(6.058)
0.014
0.014
(0.088)
(0.030)
(0.003)
e f0121)
{0.499)

Appendix 1



Page 92



‘sainssaid
SSaJppe 0} 3dIAJ9S Ul assymas  spuadssapun
asn o} sjuawisnipe Juawubieas 196png puswwIOIay

‘sainssasd
ssalppe O} 32IABS U] 3JBYmas|@ spuadsiapun
asn 0} sjuswisnipe juswubijeas 1a6png puswiwoaay

*S3IAIBS JBYJO
pue a;es ke uiyim WELO 03 18U B O} JUNOWE SBOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYIO
1y0

‘(saomuag pajeinbay pue sa21n0say)
WBwWajgesy g S%BUJ Wolj SIRIEI0T OJUl PaLBJSURI) SBY LdIym wes)
MIOM [E100S [eldsoH auy 0} Bunejas (61 1°03) JO [E10} B SIPNJOUI YIIym
'S2IDUBDEA JB)IOM [B100S 0} anp Buiyels 0) sajepl yoium (wopz03) Jo
puadsiapun pajosifoid |10} B St 313U} "SWES} SAPEI07] BAIE Y} UIYIM
yoddns jeuoissajoid ay) s puadsuapun juedyiubis Jo ease Jsyun) v
yoddng jruoiSSajoid

‘Buisinu aa4j Joj (wop0’'03) Buipnoul 186png aaoqe
awoouw Ul saseaou) Jayuny snid ‘awodu) pajejal Auadoud Jo |aaa] au} ul
ssealout ue o} anp (wWwg/p'03) Jo puadsiapun ue 'siaplaosd swoy a1ed
0) sjuawAed vo (wiz03) Jo puadsispun ue ‘sspnjoul Yoiym ‘ased
[enuapisal uo (wzg'03) jo puadsiepun pasioid e AQ 19syo uey)
alow Buiaq si ases Ao uo puadsiaao payosioid weapubis ay|

aie)) |BU3PISIY

‘sbewoed x3)dwoo auo Jo uoyessad ayy Aq pasusnyu; Ajued
u39q Sey Yolym ‘Ww/ e 03 40 uoHIsod WINING G/ LOZ S Wwol pasnpal
Anueoyubis sey yoym wegp03 S puadsianc pajosfosd jo [9AS)
Juaund ay] "enuawap yum ajdoad jo ssaquinu Buiseasoul pue pasu
jo Ajixajdwoo paseasoul ‘ajyoid onesoowsap Buibueys ayl Juswajgess
1sed Jnjssasons Buimoyoy ao1nas auy 0 Bununias syuald Aq pasuanijut
Buleg |s s youm ‘ae) Aepoiwoq S| ainssaid jo ease ulew
ay] -eale spy ut saoueuea Supesuadwod Juedyubis awos ase alay]

(saniieo0n)

ajeg Aelojwoq|(G4°0)  |[(04v0)  |202bL 1191 swea] Ayeso
S0JJAIEG B1D0S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
paiinbey uopoy eaueueA Jofey jo esned oou“«u_.._“ﬂ 8ouUBUEBA v.%_..z.._, Ahum hﬂﬂ.ﬂ“ﬂ EITNEY

¢ xipuaddy

AYYWIAINS - 6 HLNOW

Page 93



"SUNO3 40 UOSUd W0} 8D1j0U
YOUS Je SpuBlap pue Siaquinu juaid u) sabueyo

(aoiniag
asnsiy SoUeIsqnNg
B UleaH [Rlua)

0} anp Ayjelon enjuajod - manas Jepun dasy '91/G1 0z 40} sabexoed aied Jusund spayay {Est o) {(8Li0) 66L°0 LLE0 18bpng Jisualoy
{aoruag
BSNSH 30UBISANS
2 YyeaH jeusiy)
'sjsoo abeyoed mau jeuonippe 801088 Aselionuo(
‘mainal 1apun daay|apisbuoie sabeyoed Aeloiuog pue  [EqUBPISAY Ul S3SEAIU||ZLL0 2810 666°0 €180 puE [eiuapisay
(saoineg
‘Jels Aouabe jo asn Suipnjou Aypigesiq) voddng
‘mainal Japun daeyy|'sisoo sasAojdwa uo sanssaid o} anp Ajulew S) puadsiBao SIY1{//00 ¥60°0 8650 v0E 0 aneqs|uIwpY
(saonuas Ayigesia)
"SJUBID UOllISURY) [BUORIDPE YHM aoeg Aligesiq pue
‘MBIl Japun dasy| |juawywwod pajewlss 'gL/SLOZ 405 sabexoed ased uaLNd S}O9YJ9Y (€020 $EL0 gey'e 6627 S)iNPY 3|qeisunp
‘s1a1e0 Aojdwa oym SIasn STIAISS J0)
sjuawAied asueinsul Ajjigey JeAojdwa puny 0} suonebyqo sof pue siasn
souas 0) sjuawded ay) abeuew o} papasu Aoededs uopensiuupe
‘sainssasd|jeuonippe sy o)} uopeds ul s| Juawsa buurewsas ayy Aousiie (s@omuag Anjigesiq)
SS3IPPEe O} B0ABS Ul Biaymas|a  spuadsiapun|yo auo e se ajelodio) pue [enquad o (7)) puny Buia uspuadapul S32103g pareInbay
asn o suawisnipe yuswubyess 1e6png puswwosay |ay) o) uonejal ul 186pnq Jo Jajsuel) ay) Bunaajdl mou S| adIAIeS S {1L0Z0 6510 86€°Gl 6EZ'GL P S30IN0SIY
‘2ouspuadapuy (yuawajgeay
ailen yyeay bBuinuuo)y Bupnowosd 8oias  sayloue 0} BJIYO pue ajeju})
"MBIARS JOpUN daayjue jo uofiEdO)|eas ayl o) anp Auew s puads Japun payaaioid ayy|(evo0) (£90°0) 2920 6290 S3IDIAIDG JUSWB|GEDY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
nbay uono o9 o 8 Wuon wnjyng 186png
painbay uonoy uepe Jofepy jo asnen souelen 8dueUeA pejoafoly pesiaay LTV ETS

Z Xipusddy

AHYINWNS - 6 HLINOW

Page 94



"sa19uaIa1ye 3jgissod
pue Buwueld a)Mn) WIOI |IM PUE PaJaPISUOD

‘sje.e3 3y}
10j aouemojje Buiobuo ue 1deie AjqeuBAUl YoIym SJBpIo diysuelpieng
jeoadg pue aouapisay JOj SIBPI0 LNOD JOo Jaquinu  Buiseasoul

(sso1muag s,uaipiiyo)

Buleg SI UJIUM JO DWODINO Ay} 'UINEBUIPUN [3U} O} INP TS|E SI SIY) JO LB '@IAIaS aU) UIYIm sjuswadeid aJed Ja)so}
usaq sey wea| Juswaoeld Alwed ay) JO MalAB) V(J0 JBquiNu By} Ui 8Sealdul Ue JO )INSal B SI puadsiano w/pz 03 94li0iZ0 v20 viv'e 122¢ juswaoe|q Aiwed
(=1eb2166e)
S3OUBLIBA S92IN0S3Y
JuBLN2a) 3Q 0} PaJ2adxa 10U INQ MalAR] O} SNURLOD *S3OUBLIEA JOUIUW SNOUBA60L 0 0zZL0 8662 give 9 juawdolaaaqg BuYl0
‘pasnnbai
|12A8} 8y 0} dn doj 0} SaINIBS [BID0S UIYIM Bi1aymasia wolj 1abpng ayy
ubiess 0} alsojaiay; Asessasau aq |m )] (daMOS) uels swweibold
wswdojpAag 20JOPUOAA 318D [BID0S BY) Joj suolipuod juelb
ay) 183w o} pasnbal [2A9) ayl mojaq usiie} sey Jabipnqg ay) Jo uswae
sainssald|Buipuny yolew ay} 2ousnbasucd B Sy SUCHEUILIBIBP HA/HAT
Ssaippe 0} 8JASS Ul alBymasis  spuadsispun|pue sawodino snielg abuis jo joedwi pauIGWod 8y Jo 9suanbasuod
asn o) syuswisn{pe Juawubieas 126png puswiwodayje se paonpas Ajeinjeu sey aowuss syl Joj 19bpng aseq ayylvii 0 9110 €910 100 Buuel |
‘sajnssald awoosu|
Ssalppe O} 38D0IABS Ul BJaymasie spuadsispun ‘yaam Jad pg3 0} ¥aam Jad G63 wouy ded abieys wnwixew Aaijod Buibieyn
asn o} sjuawisnipe uswubyeas 196pnq puswwoday[ay} JO [BAS] ay) ul JuawuIanod ys|apa Aq aseasou; ue Jo pedw||(81Z°0) (912°0) (168°L) {£291) - S90S SSaUISNg
(eyebaibbe)
SasueLeA siinpy
“JUS.1NJ8J 3Qq 0) PaJIadxa JOu JNg MaIABS O} ANUNUOD *SIUBLIEA JOUIM SNOUBA] 2100 (z:00) 68601 190°L1 10} S82IABS JaYI0
(w3) {(w3) (w3) (w3)
8 Yuoly wnino 18Bpng
paainbey uopoy 8sueuep lofey jo esne aauepe LIPS
A ‘olen jo esned souepep | HEA | paposfoig | pesiney ies

7 xipuaddy

ALAVYANNS - 6 HLNOW

Page 95



S80°0 LL0°0 801°65 LEO'6S Sa2|AIBg [B1908 (B0l
(o)eba166e)
. S3DUBLIEA UBIPIYD
"|uaLNd81 8q 0} Pajoadxa JouU NG MBIABI 0} SNUKLCD ‘saoueueA Joui snoweal(£z00)  1€90°0 €252 oor'e 10} S30IAIBS JaUlD
sjuawase|ld
‘MaInal 1apun daayy ‘91/510z 104 sebesoed alea juaund sya2)3y|(251°0) (8120 86L'C 9iv'E Aunod joIno
‘wea) uonuaniaju| Awe4 ay) uiyim Buyers uo puadsiapun
weoyubis B Bupnpur ‘woddng  [BUOISS3J0ld SAJAIBS  SURIPIYD
uypmm sseuymasie (WwzlLL03) Jo spuadsispun jau Bumesyo ase
alay) -seloueaea o) anp siabpnq Aed jsulebe spusdsuapun Buasyo
3WOoS yum ‘wico'03 Hodsuel] pue wzg0'03F JOo Ssapiaoid |ewaixa
0} syuswAed uyum sainssaid o} anp si siy) (LSYAD) wea) poddng
sInpy Buno pue s,uaspiyD oyl O} SIS UdIM W | |03 JO alnssaud
Jayung e st asayy wodas Buuonuow 18b6png ; yiuowy ayl Buuspisuod
uaym tauigen Aq paaasdde se ansasas Aouabuijuod ay) walj w0l 03
j0 uonesoje ue jo Aem Ag pajebniu Ajped usagq sey pusdsianc
‘saunssaid|siy] aomias Byl Jo B3R S UIYIM SySU Kay ssaippe o gels Aoidep
SSalppe 0} 9JIA8S Ul [Jaumasie  spuadsiopun|o} psau ayj 0} anp S} YoIUM ‘WeD) UBWSSASSY B AING SU) LIYIIM SIS0
asn o) sjusunsnipe yuswubieas 196png puawwoday|Aed Aouabe uo wgz| 03 jo puadsiano pajoaloid paonpal B st aBYLIGLL'D gzZL'0 rAAN 166V yoddng jeuoissajold
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
paJinbay uopay souepep Jofe jo esne BWUOW | o oies | HPHNO 1abpng S
ueA Jofen § 0 goueLEA VeA | sopeforg | poesmey Ialeg

Z Xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - 6 HINOW

Page 96



aspdiaug

(osz'0) |(1zs'0) |svE'Z) (41:¥4] B Ajunwuio (2oL
‘9107 YdJew Aq S)is UO aq Yiog fitm ydiym Aenp
S,UBUUOD 'JO0YDS 8SNOH WOISND PUB JUll4 ‘SHIBAA ULl UO S8LWayds
J0 Juawdojaaap Juaipadxe ay) papoddns sey ainypuadxa sy ‘eoedg
Buinr setem Uim juswaaiby jeba Buiyaly JeAQ auy) Jo Jualidojanap

ay uum piemioj asow 0} (dyvHS) swweiboid uoneseuabay sawweliboid

‘MalAa) puE Joyuow o) snujuodipue Buisnoy aibsjlens Byl siqeus o) w4903 Jo mipusdx3|sso0 900 9eL0 2.00 BuisnoH
"(w/€0°03) J0 SaduELEA JOUIW JBYIO (W9.L0°03) dMA
woyy Butpun) susping maN [BUOHIPPY "WOSE'03F 4O lIBUOYS pajabpng
Apisgns Weuag BuisnoH -(wgze 03) 2wayos uononpay xe| |1auno)
-Jeak ay) noyBnosy}(ayy Joj uoisiaoid pajabpng ayi uo puadsiapun pajoafoig (wgso03)
abueys oF Ay ase suopssfoid pue  3)nejoa|sBuiaes Acuedep “pajewnse Ajeniul ueyy saybiy (wiyz'03) 1 Spuels

Aybiy aie sease asay) se Aj@sojo Jojuow 0} snupuo) |Aluanno pund uopdsjion Xel fpuno) 8yj uo snidins pajeddiuy|(€9L 0) (s8eQ) £PZ 0L 1£9°01 sjyauag g SanNUsAaY
"WQN0 03 SSUBLEA JOUIW JaYIO) "9l BWES 8} Je pasealdul
j0u aAey sabieyo assym ‘Jead yoes uonejul yum auy w Buiseasou

‘M3IASJ pUR JOJUOW 0) anunuo) siabise) awoour 0} anp Sidyew u WYF0'03 JO lIBjHoys pajewnls3(6.0°0 $50°0 $09'0 0S50 uogesauabay
(w0 03) Jo saoueleA
Jounu JaylQ "edmueg woddng uonepowiuoddy paseg Auunwiwo)

ay) jo adsas uj (wzgo'03) Jo sbumes ‘wopp 03 uawdinba a1eds|a) BuisnopH

"MBIAB] PUEB JOJIUOW O} ANUHUOD |JO JUBWBINI0IY 'WLG0'03F Aq paiedionue UBY) JOMO| aWwodul 3Jed31R L (2200 1100 (p20°0) (se0°0) pung j1ounod
“(wgz10°03) seoueuea Joujw JaylQ (Wezo03)
puadsispun Jeak-ul pieoquoyms  (w/g003) uoisiacud  B8dAIRsS
S108UU0T)  asySiul4 Sy uo puadsispun (Wep003) Ppusdsiapun

jeuonippe  sasjua)  Aunwwo)  {WpsD03)  UONEPOWWIODDY S301A3G

‘M3IASJ pUB JOJUOW 0) BNuRUO) [ssajpwol jo 10adsas u  pauynuapl Buines Jesk-ul  |lRUOIPPY|(E¥Z 0) (892°0) 9ge’ L $59°L Buisnoy 'g sswoisn)

um_umubucm

9 Qunuiwo)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
8 Yiuow wnynQ 1e6png
pasinbay uopay asueyueA tofep jo esned souByERA aouBUEA poroefoid pesiAey TN

AHYINNNS - 6 HLNOW

Z xjpusddy

Page 97




"M3IA2J PUE JOJIUCW O} BNURUOD

"abuajjeyd uawuILIe)

juawaidwy pue saopuas g saiddng  JONUOW

‘A|Buipioaoe suoyoalosd puawe pue
91/510¢ noybnoiyl Aj@sold 1axsew BulaAaas sojuony

“Jayoes |

Aouaoiyy pieog swwelbolg ybnoay) pauoday

“JayoRl|

Aouspiyg pieog aswwesboid ybnoay pauoday

Juawabuelse uawabeuew mau pue sjjom uoioesxa

“yase IS1E 8y o} ybnosyl wzy 03
jo ssbeuuo) juswieali ajsem pPalBWSE Ul BSEalUl ‘G pouad W
-aseyaind
yuawdinba pue s)sod Buiyiopp aanodjosd / BlS OYH PiBYURRAID
1 sjaaoys Buipeo) 4o il J0) W0 03 JO SISOD |euolippe ‘g pousd I

"910Z Auenuer jjun pjayuaaio 1. sanoe; bupsodwos
ays Buisn aq jou jm Asyy se (19bpnq wpQo'03 Isulebe jejuoys
wepb0'03) 00 anysubiquag woy Jsodwod 10) 91-510Z W WOZ0 03
JO anp awooul 1Bk Yed "WQGE'QF SanjeA 3jes a819A2-a) Bunenjony
yim pouad ajeijoa e o) anp 1axsew Buyokoss al ul Bumaiyoe Japun

WwezZo 03 Uig aisem puodas 10j abieyd jo uononposjul pue woso03
SUBURIUOD D)SEM JO) 3diasas Maaiep jo uonejuswsadwi pafeeq
‘wogl 03 Jo Asuatoyle pajabpng ay) uo

llejuoys pajoalod [B10) B Ul NSal [m Sals jull4 pue Aenp s,yeuuo) je
sawn Bunesado mau Jo uononpojul pajoadxa uey) Jajel ay) o) sabueyo
‘uonippe u| "anuaa BuyoAoas adoH jo amnsojp pasodoid ay) o) uonelRs
U] U9)ENSpUN uoNeYNSUCD pue palspisuod Bujeq ale suoido Jayung

‘wooL 03
1B pajewusa mou Si LUoIDRAXS seb o sjaas) Sunenjony pue umopyealq

uonaallod
aisepn g fesodsig
3ISEM - dauewopad

mau  ([ejsuyspeiBbdn o) Jusunsasul 10f [epualodhuswdinba Bumojjo; sauibue sef woy sejes ANOUDBIR P3IDNPIYILYB 0 €880 9GS, €469 9 Saoinag AB(|IDuY
uopepodsuel]
'Y 2UBISIBBNG
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
8 yjuoly wning jefpng
aifnbe; te) asuepe asne aoueue oAl
paijnbay ooy peA Jofey jo 2 ooUBLEA VBA | Doreford | pesiney Alog

Z xipuaddy

AHYWIAINS - 6 HLINOW

Page 98



uopepodsuesf

S16°0 1680 yZe°6¢ LZy'8T B suaasiaang (E10)
S30UBLEA JBYJ0
"M3IA31 0} BnuuUoY ‘aoueueA ON{000'0 0000 1610 1610 - yiomaN AemybiH
‘yoJepy IS|LE 3y} 0} 3nuuod swiayed Jayiesm Juauno
‘sainby)y souBUSUIBWL UM UIYIM WL 0F Jo puadsispun jequalod e st
Buuoyuow 8y ul pauodsl Ajuaund adjueueA ON|aJ1auy ‘910z Alenuer Jo pud ay) Ol dn Jsjum sbeiane moRq au} o} ang
(Wge'03) Xom pajeal tajum ojut
'51507) 9akoidwy Jojuopy juonisues} Bumoljo) suoiesado FIOAN PUNOID) JOf JUSWHLILIOD pasnpay
"WpB0"0F J0 Adualalya au} Ul [lejuoys
“Jayoed ] |pajewnsa ue ul Jnsas M YoM 9Log Aenuer isi aq o) pajedionue
Aouspyg pieog swwesbord ybnosy psuoday|mou st sprepuels Buisues|p paonpas ay) jo uopejuawaidwl ay|
Jayoell ‘WOE0'03 Jo lIBjuoysS 18U MHOMIBN
fousioyg pieog swwesboid ybnowy papoday|e ul Bugnsas aowuss Bumino sseib jo uonesyewalxa |In) 8y} Ul Ael3Q|8.0°0 0200 98z 9Ly'L 9 ABaieng shemybiy
sasueneA
“JaxoeI] 13yjo - sonsibo
Aouaroyq pieog swwesboig ybnowy) peuoday 'ssoueuen Jouy|(1v0'0)  |(€50°0)  [115°8 ¥95°8 B uonepcdsues |
*sa(oIyan jo abesn jualoys asow pue 188{ - S80I
"MaIAR4 0} anunuo)|saoud |an} Buionpal o) anp 'SiSOJ [eny [enuue Ul uonanpal pajaaioid|eioo (£60°0) iy 808V 301n0Say g soNsIBoT
SaJUBLEA
Jayoes) 12410 - 8duBULIOYDd
Aousiolyy pieog awweibosd ybnoswyy payoday "sadueueA JOuN(Z1L00) (s00'0) {¥6L°0 6640 g seoinag Aueiouy
uaWaalouy
7 Bupped
"AlBuipioaoe suondsiosd ‘RAuno) sy} ssosoe sabieys Buned Jed Jo uonejuswajdwi - aouBWIOHad
puswie pue Asop awoou] Buped Jep Joyuol|ayl ul sAeisp Bumojjo; siesodoud Buiuueld ssauisng WOY |[BJUOYS|960°0 660°0 SZL0 9/0°0 3 sa01uag Aejouy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (wg3)
2 Yiuo wnuno 1ebipng
nbay uopd saueueA sofep Jo asne asueye LIV
pesnbay uonaIy uep sofei § bo) aouepep HeA peiosfosd pasiaey ineg

Z xipusddy

AHYWNNS - 6 HLNOW

Page 99



usiuUOAUT

510 (44X} E€SY'S JEE'S g bujuue)d fe101
"21q1SS0d 2ISYM SAOWDL/BINP3I SaoUBLEBA Jay)o Jo
pue amlipuadxa PaILIWIOT JONUOCIE O} SnNURUOD ‘ojjojpi0d 8y) $S0:08 abusjieyd JUSLIILILIOD PanUUOD ({110 0) (zb0'0) ¥66°C 9c0'c 9126266y ojjojuod
Sa0UBLEA
iay)o jo s)ebasbby
"MBINSI Q) BNUNUOYD "atwooul sabieyo puej jpuontppe woyy snidins pajewns3l|(€1L0°0) (yLO'0) 6L1°0 £EL0 - yswdoAaqg
-asnypuadxa psioafaid aimny o anfea/aas) ay) Buonpal
ul NjSS29Ns Uaaq sey abusjieyd WSWWWOD § POUad 1y "S3IDUIIYD
Buluueld sssuisng Ul paspal pue GLOZ ‘lwdy Joj pasodoid
‘pasoyuow |AjjeuiBuo sem siyL |iig (sejiem) Buluueld ay) 5apun GOz "48qoi2Q0 jaun Juswiansouy
APsopp _aq i  sjoA9) owoou) 994  Buluueid|%Gl A paseasou) Buieq lou ses) uoediddy Buuueid woy yepiousieel0  |62i0  [(¢00°0) (€g10) 8 losu0) buluueld
3|qisS0od a19YyM DACWIBLPINPI) ainypuadxa pajoafoid ainn} Jo anjeAfjeAs| sy} S3OUBLBA JBYJ0 JO
pue ainppuadxs pPalUWOD Joyuow o) anupuon|Bupnpas ul jnyssaoons usaq sey sbuajjeyd JuswywWWod ‘g poli_d 1V|(600°0) (810°0) gL 99y’ 2)ebaib6y - ssauisng
"2 1/910¢ WO} ISE3D M "301M9s ay) uiyum Buewss
Buipuny je0) se wawubyess 1a6png jenuajod ybnoayifiebie) awoow ay) pue GLOZ Jequwedag u Buipua DED weyxalp eJ)jeg
196s8) awoou; uesH aonpal o) shkem sjebnsoau)|yim diysisuued sy ur Buginsas ‘Buipund weiD w430 Psonpadivy0o #0°0 010 9z10 '8 YlesH [ewiuy
‘suonsafod saouBlEA
s|qissod aiaym aA0WD1/adNPas|awoou) paepdn pue ainypuadxe paidaloid ainny JO SNjEAJIRAB| BY) Jayjo jo ayebasbby
pue auNypUadXS PaMIULWIOS Jopuow O} anupuol|Buonpas Ui nyssa20ns ulaq sey abuajieyd JUBWIILWOD ‘6 pousd IVI(L000) 10070 /90 8990 - Runwwo)
‘ajeudosdde se jJuaujiwod ‘uoiisod Buiaoidwn ue a1ediput pud Jeak |edueuy 0} suonasioid
auw0ou; isnipe pue papiaoid SINAIIS JO [9AS] JOHUOW [BY] PUB PaAISdas S84 JO [BAS] BY) Ul 3SE3IOUI UR S| 318y} ‘6 pouad Iv|020°0 (z0070) (ot00) (800°0) Buisuaon
‘ajeudosdde se JuswLWod uapiepp
awosul isnipe pue papiacid SaDIAISS JO [9AR] JOHUOWN ‘uoisod Butoueuy Jjas au) ul [jejuoys |enusiod|9Lo o 8100 1900 £r0°0 fiog j0au0) 158d
pIVETTHIT YTV AT |
9 Bujuuejd
{w3) (wi3) (w3) (w3)
a1nbe 8 WYuopw wnyng | 3sbpng
palinbay uopoy asueueA sofepy Jo asned soueUeA asuBueA parvefoid pesmey 82jAIBS

ZXjpusday

AYVIWANS - 6 HINOW

Page 100



0000 000°0 118'v8 Ligv8 sjooyds [e10)
"MBIAJ 0] SNUNUOD ‘aduUBLIBA ON[000°0 000°0 906't 906'€ S30I3G LOISNIOU)
uoneonp3 Bunuyuo)
"M3IA3] 0) 8nuhuod ‘adueyeA ON{000°0 0000 162°6¢ 162 °GE 9 61-pL ‘Aepuodag
uonedNp3 SIE3A
"MBIAR} 0} aNUHUOD) ‘ajueueA ONj000'0 0000 0ce'sy [44°4 Auez g lewud
sjooyss
yinoA
(6v00)  [(to0'0) [225LL £2S°LL g uoyeanpg jejoy
"01|0jU0d YINOA pUE uoieanp WE3 | uoneulou| 9
*M3IA31 0) anupuod [ym ainjonnsay Juswabeueyy Joiuag e Bumoljo) sBuines Asuesep|(/y0°0) (240°0) SyL0 2610 juawabeueyy 00Y2S
‘0ljOjH0d YINOA pue uoneanp3 asueuLopad
"Ma1A31 0} snunuo [yim ampngsay juswebeueyy jowag e Bumojjoy sbuines Asuedea|(Zy0°0) (6£0°0) 1080 9ve 0 g Buuoissiwwon
‘MBIAS) 0] anunuo) "Sa3ueleA Jouin|(500°0) (z0o°0) YEY'L 9ty SAAIIG YINOA
“M3IAB) 0} aNUUoD "80UElEA ON|000°0 0000 9610 9610 sjooyas Aimuag Is|Z
{uoisinoag g Buiuueid
“MBiABJ 0} anujuo) "saoueuen Jouln|(szo'0)  [(p200)  [¥8F0 8050 {00Y2g) SS800Y
‘puewap jo Ayjiqejdipasdun pue sjuswiadeld
1500 ybiy J0j jepuslod 8y} pue BDIAIBS 3Yl JO anjeu 3NejoA 3y}
‘mainal 0} anunuo) (ol anp Auoyine ay) o} ysu jo ease ue ase sjuawaded Aunod Jo INO|0L0°0 60170 969 5589 S3AIRG LOISNOU|
uoneanp3 Buinunuod
"MBiIAB] 0} 3NUIUOD ‘SaouBuUBA JOUIN| /000 4000 6211 (44" ® 61-p1 ‘Auepuodag
UONEONPT SIEBA
"MBIABI 0} aNUNUOD “SaouBLeA Joun|(200°0) (500°0) £98°0 8980 Ape3 g Arewud
Hino4 3 uogleanpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aiinbay uopo 8 Yjuon wnung jafipng
paiinbay uapoy asuepeA Jofey jo asned aouepeA 8suepBA peroefoid posiAey RPN TS

Z Xipuaddy

AHVYNAINS - 6 HLNOW

Page 101



9€L"0 £eL0 888 SLL'g 22UBUIBA0D |BJ0L
quBLIND31 3q 0) pajoadxa jJou si puadsIaAQ ‘S9OUBLEBA JOUIN|8Z0°0 8200 vSL'Y YAN 4 121
juawabeuepy
JuaLNo91 8q 0} pajoadxa Jou Si puadsianQ ‘saoueLBA JOUIN|LLD0 1100 1610 7N Spioday
‘JuaLINoal 8q 0} pajoadxa jou sI puadsiapun ‘saoueuep Jouln (2£0°0) (1€0°0) £02°0 ovL 0 uoddng ssauisng
usLNoas 8q 0} Pa)aadxa Jou s puadsianQ ‘saoueLeA JOUINIZL00 2100 0sL0 8EL'0 JuawaINd0id
uaLINoal 3q 0} pa)2adxa Jou st puadsiapun) ‘saoueneA Jouyj(zoo0)  |(€00°0)  [ELPO gir0 ypny |ewsaj|
‘S99UBLEA JOUIW O} 3NP I (WZ10'03)
-1eak|jo puadsiapun uy 1@6png GL/PLOZ AUl UlyIm paaibe sem yoym
IX3U [Ny Ul paAaIyde aq 0} pajoadxa s Aousiie ay) (wpl L 03 Jo Acuarye ue Buinaiyoe ul Aejap e snp S| puadsiano 8Y1[960°0 8600 6002 L6l $321AI3S Jjjesoowa(
1ua.NJal aq 0] pajdadxa Jou St puadsIanp ‘SaoUBLIRA JOUIN|ZZ0°0 8L0°0 829°0 oL90 saoinas |eba
BULUIBAOSG
‘ $a21n0say
{ocL'0)  [(rir0)  |eosy L9y g aydoad 1oL
‘we03
O sSouBLBA Joulw Bl a1dy) (WpEL 03) JO spusdsiepun 3210p4I0M
-Ajuo seef-u) aie spuadsiapun 220PUOM Jeak Jxau fuesodwa) Aq 1esyo Buag st Syl "W/Z0'03 4O lIBfoys e Ylim panalyoe
jin W paAsiyoe aq 0} pajoadxa ase SalouaIdyla Ayl Ajenued Buieq se pauodas Bulag st Aoualdiys 186png g1/5102 V[{6L1'0) (660°0) G122 vi8C aoueul4 ajeiodiod
(wgL0"03) JO SeouBMEA Jouiw Bue 319y ) (WeSE03)
10 spuadsiapun a2iopuom Aq jasyo Ajeped Buiaq ase spuadsiano
asayl "WOEO'03 JO 2JBMYOS pue WGL0'03 JO 9IS Buuseqsig @
-Ajuo Jeak-u) aJe spuadsiapun 32JOPOAA JB3A [XBU|8INS0IsIg ay) uo puadsiaAo U S! i3y} SIY} 0} Uoippe U] "siqeAsiyoe
N} Ul paAaIyde 8q O} pajadxe ase salousdyd 3yl fiou se papodas Buq s wgol'03 4o Aouaioye 18bpng 91/5102 Vv (1100) {(stoQ)  (BZZC EvZe ao®RyH
s32unosay g sjdoed
{w3) {(w3) (w3) {w3)
8 Yiuop wnyuno 1ebpng
9 ey Jo asne eaueye LY
pasinbay uopoy eourueA Jofep Jo asned eouBpeA VA | sopoloig | poswmay nieg

¢ xipuaddy

AHVYAWNS - 6 HLINOW

Page 102



abuey)

(Lov'o) |(6LS'0) |l20'6 9¥S'6 jeuonesuebiQ jejoL
“(WEL003F) JO 30)AIBS BY) UM
SBOUBIIBA JOUILL JBUIQ “juedea Ajuaund si ey 1sod Jepea wea| auy)
woyy sBuiaes Arejes (w 10°03) 'Sieaw jooyss Ul 9yeldn pasealou] woly
“MBIAS) 0} aNUNUO) [1a6.e) BWODUL BACGE pue JBAC pajedionue aluodu (euolippe (wes/0°03)[(€60°0)  |(660°0)  |GSS'L ¥59°L $201UBG Safjoed
*M3IA3] 0} aNUIUOD) ‘aoueueA oN|(000°0 000°0 0000 0000 saoinag Buuasuibug
“Buipuny
anjewaje ybnouy) 18w usag sey adyjo Aend S,YeUUOD O LOHIOWSP
ay) o) Bunejas (wgz003) 4O 51500 paYoalold "sxom AYjIgiSea) S{ooyos
Aemuan) 1S1Z puB d¥VYHS O} Salejds Syl ‘paiiiuepl ueaq sey 1abie) Aoue)insuo)
“maiAa1 0} snupuod [swooul pajebpng auy Jaao sea) ubisag w (wppz03) IBuonppe Uy|(¥¥Z2'0)  [(822'0)  |ISEE 629°¢ g ubisag Auadold
(W00 03) JO SaoUBLEA JOUI JBYIQ "BaJe 3DIAIaS SIY) UIYIMm
"M3IABJ O} BNUNUDD [sasesias Jjels Bumolioy pansiyoe (wsg) 03) Jo selouaiya adiopllom|(selL'0)  [rpl0)  |(£G56°0) {€18°0) Sajejsy g uogenep
"M3IARI 0} BNURUOD "90UBLBA ON 0000 0000 8100 8100 sjassy Ajunwwio))
“(wyGQ 03) jo sbuines 1s02 salddns
‘MalAal 0) anuuoD g sasiwasd AgQ Jasyo aunssasd aWO0dUl juu 89| Spisasg wpl0'03|9L0°0 gL0’0 986°¢ 0.6 S22IAI9S 3INSIAT
‘MB1AR) 0} BNUIUOY ‘sadueuen Jouln(000°0 (100'0) |652°0 0920 saAlyaly Ajunod
‘MBIABJ 0} BNUU0YD ‘'saauelep Jouln (z00'0 2000 990°0 $90°0 20IAISS SWIN3SNYY
SjuaAg
® 21MnD ‘suy
‘MBIABS 0) 3NUNUOYD "saoueueA Joun|(£00°0)  [(SL0°0) {6kl L ¥9L°L g sBueIqi] olgnd
abuey) jeuopesuebio
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uopy win, ]
painbay uopoy aouepep Jofej Jo esnen Mu—_..au_..g sausueRp gﬁ%ﬂ. wﬂm.ﬂﬂw aojAIag

AHVINWNS - 6 HLNOW

Page 103



(8gL'0) |(riL'0)  |€26°C 160°¢ SamIngexd JAD feIoL
"S30UBLEA
Joulw o} anp si puadsiepun {wgLQ'03) Jo aoueleq ayl -Abajens
|B1oURUI4 W] WNIPapy 8y} uo uoneynsuc aiqnd Joy puads pajosfoud
B 0} 9Np S| WQZQ 03 JO PUdSISA0 UY 'S)USWaJIoU| pajelas asusuuopad
Joj pannbas 9bpng ayy o Bupes (wgy0'03) jo puadsiapun
‘Ajuo 1eak-ui aglue s asay) (wgzo'03) Jo Sswawaaiby Buipung a10) Ul uonoNpal

0} pajoadxa ase (wggL 03) Jo sbunes saAojdwsa ayj |e osie pue (wgQl-03) Jo sBuines aosopiom 0} anp s) puadssapun ayl |(8gL Q) (v210) €262 160 S3aAINYaxy BIYD

SBARNIAXT JAWD

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
8 Yyiuon wnyng 1ebpng
pasnbayj uopoy asueue Jofey jo asnen sousyep souepeA porsfoig pesiney adAIEG

T Xipuaddy

AYVYNIAINS - 6 HLNOW

Page 104



(ev20)  [|(zvz'L)  |sie'ose I5¥°1ST V1oL

asueui4 3)e10d10)

(sto'k)  |loerr)  [sBZ'ZZ (34 424 9 [eaua) oy
‘MajAal J3pun dasy| ‘WH00'03 JO SeduUBLIBA JOUIN
“a)is YouoApues - pi S|e2iing JauLlo)
‘mainal Japun daa)i|ol uoneras ul wiROy 03 JO SIsos pajebpnqun ‘pPaNLLY awy / JO SU0
‘2 1/910Z WOy Inq paynuap; usag aney SIIDUSIOYT "M3IAB]
“ma1Aa1 Japun daay)|sepun st Yoym ‘wz90°0F Jo Aduayd uiwpy sielodio) pasyeasun
‘w0s0'03 yeis
Kouabe ssaj 0} anp PaAiso3] WO} J3MO] - Sajeqal XUl (WPE0 03)
sabieys jueg sjesodion o) uonejar ul ieak ay) jo sispenb aauy)
uo abieys ou panBIay "A0O UPNY SIIEA UIM MBIA3) Japun S| siy)
‘mainaJ Jopun daay} (wggn'03) 186pnq ueyl Jamoi ag o pajedionue ale sas4 PNy w3
*M3IABJ J3pun daay (wg 20°03) jo sauapiye 186png ouoisiH
{(weg1'03)
‘MaiABJ 0] anuUOD [Jenspun s mainay Juay jJo ynsal e se swodu; pajasioid uey) JaybiH
"(47) pung Buinn
‘M3lAal 0} anunuos) [luapuadapu; ay) 0) uoneal Ul {WROE 03) SBIoUBI0Ya payuap! Jo auQ
Jeah ul
‘suoido Jayo 1e Bupjool AUBLIND [3IgBASIYDBUN PAISPISUCD WQOE 03 JO ADUBIOYT SDI03I0OM palewns]
*SUOIINQUILOI
‘suondo|jeuoippe  JO  SIS00  pajedioyue ueys Jamol o) anp (wzi603)
ewubyea) sepisuoy) ‘suondo Bupueul4 d)eiodion (mainay (euenoy uoisuad (wGgl 03) Jesk juaund pue (WopZ03)
‘KBajens aouesui4 uud] WnIpa JO Ued se mainay|ijead snoasd woyy uohejju] PJEPUB)S UON pasnun jo aduejed
‘JoBpnq ay} olu }jing S}S02 133Ul WoJ) sBuiaes wia) Yoys ul Buynsas
‘pauued uey) J9ie] S1 ainjipuadxa jejded se ‘Jeak |eioueuly siy) mouoq
0} Pe3BU OU SI i3y} ‘JOASMOH WY 03 AlRlewixoidde Jo salpualolye

-uonebyiw s|qissod|ul uogonpals e o} sajenba siy) suagdwnsse [euibuo |je uo paseg 1S aoueuly

J0; uvomisod jEJaAe Apjuapl M VIO JO malnay|sem 19Bpng ayj jeye pabueyd junowe juswajyas ay ] - Buipueuld veH[(SL0'L) {9g1'1) §8¢'¢c Lev'ee 8jeiodic] g [eaua)

EENTCINE]

2jei0dio) 9 [enud)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
abpng
pasnbay uonoy asuepep Jofep jo esne BUIWOW | . o e wnyng ] a5
i fen 5 o aouepeA HBA | Dopefoig | pesmey Atag

ZXipu

AHYAINNS - 6 HINOW

Page 105



Page 106



2015/16 Efficiencies Month 9 - Under or Over Achieved

Partfolio

People & Resources

Review of specialist finance functions to identify efficiencies in
process

Ensure continuation of grant maximisation opportunities
identified in 2014/15

Review of specialist human resources functions to identify
efficiencies in process

Total People & Resources

Central and Corporate Finance
Workforce efficiency proposal

Central Loans and Investment Review
Total Central & Corporate Finance

Social Services

Develop means testing approach for minar adaplations

Review model/costs contracts for catering

Rationalise the number of sites where in-House shor term care
is provided

Develop a 'progression’ model for Supported Living

Review commissioning with Action for Children

Regional approach to advocacy

Review and realign funding to voluntary sector

Total Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Close the personai answering service for main switchboard
telephone calls

Welfare Rights Team Review

Community Centres

Community Based Accommodation Support Service
Telecare Charging

Stopping sending remittance advices lo Landlords
In-house bailiff service

Removal of Post Office as payment option

Review Single Person Discount

Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Introduce non-generic Streetscene roles (3 year plan)

Develop Energy Production at Landfill
Rationalise HRC Sites

Removing the Waste Conlainers delivery service
Introduce Charge for 2nd Garden Waste Bin

Car Parking Charges

Cancel Real Time Info System

Charge Maintenance of Bus Shelters

Review subsidised bus routes

Externalise grass cutting service

Reduced Street Lighting resource

Remove second grass cut for highway verges
Reduce Cleansing standards zero tolerance litter
Part night street lighting in residential areas
Winter Maintenance (Car Parks and standard)
Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment

Staffing & Management Reslructure {incl. all vacancies)
Staffing & Collaboration

Animal & Pesl Control

Increased Planning Fees (15% WG increase)

Increase in number of Planning Applications

Additional elements of charging (discharge of conditions)
Total Planning & Environment

Total 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

R (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
2015/16 2015/16 2015/16
£{m) £(m) £(m)
0170 0.166 (0.004)
0.100 0.066 (0.034)
0.105 0.000 {0.105)
0.375 0.232 (0.143)
0.300 0.000 (0.300)
1.830 1.230 (0.600
2.130 1.230 (0.900
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.075 0.110 0.035
0.250 0.145 (0.105)
0.075 0.015 (0.060)
0.053 0.005 (0.048)
0.203 0.065 (0.138)
0.806 0.340 ({0.466)
0.099 0.125 0.026
0.020 0.035 0.015
0.048 0.096 0.048
0.030 0.090 0.060
0.200 0.139 {0.061)
0.054 0.013 (0.041)
0.100 0.070 (0.030)
0.028 0.017 (0.011)
0.150 0.270 0.120
0.729 0.855 0.126
0.080 0.115 0.035
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.400 0.240 (0.160)
0.150 0.100 (0.050)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.400 0.290 (0.110)
0.020 0.025 0.005
0.005 0.000 (0.005)
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.075 0.025 (0.050)
0.050 0.038 (0.013)
0.030 0.025 {0.005)
0.150 0.060 (0.080)
0.020 0.030 0.010
0.150 0.170 0.020
1.705 1.193 (0.513)
0.295 0.207 (0.088)
0.024 0.040 0.016
0.030 0.007 (0.023)
0.135 0.050 (0.085)
0.060 0.030 (0.030)
0.050 0.025 0.025)
0.594 0.359 0.235)
% £
100 12.874
17 2.130
83 10.744

Page 107



Page 108



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2015

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the costs of the speed limit review

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the contribution to meet the
estimated increase in levy required to meet
past and future claim liabilities in relation to
the former Municipal Mutual Insurance
company

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to meet the resource requirements
for specialist social work for child protection

Plus projected underspend as at Month 9

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
315t March 2016

Page 109

£m

10.515

(5.769)

£m

4.746

(0.210)

(0.800)

(0.100)

1.242

4.878



Page 110



§ Xjpueddy

{8vL°0)

{z80°0)

510

{4 X4

HTEETR

*MIINRI J3pun daay

*SIDUIDNYYB Jouius

0} sejejas (wgpo 03) butewss ayl
‘Apisgng Buisnop oy Gunejas wewsnipe
jipne 1sod |egualod e o) sajejel WzzZ L 03

2e00

6LL°0

{re6et)

(@1e601668)
SIJUBLRA JBYID

‘MaInBs Jepun daay

‘puaseal je abieyoal e ag |im

SI4} 'S)SOD JOJORMUAIGNS |8 JO MAINBI B
0) anp wQ| |03 01 PaSEaIoUl dABY W'RY
W0l SHIom 10joenuoaqns jo sabieyssy
wie0 03 Aq

puadsiaao 0} Jas aJe sasuas Aunwwod
passgjsuel) ayy o) Guiejss s1so Apnn
"1502 pajpadxaun

UB SEM YDIYm W) GO’ 03 JO UNOWE 8y}

u) 8Bieyd B paniaoal aakey pun4 |1ounon
woJj YHH 3yl ot ybnouiq sanuad
Auunwwoa ay) Joj sabiseys buiuesid

0.00

26170

pL0')

2880

saniaag plojpuen

“MaIADJ Japun daayy

‘51502 Jounw

J3Y)0 0) SIERL WSED 0T Bulvtewsas sy
wgg0 03 1500 0) paydafoud

S1 Yy J0j juawdinba Bunjiom apby
"pusdssapun (WeyL 03)

© Pasyeas sey Sadas pue sjuawpedap
SSOI0€ SBUEIES JO UONNGLISIPaY
‘$82US19JLGD pue AJUelNsuod O) sajejal
puadsiapun pajoafosd auj jo (w0Zo03)
‘puadsiapun (wgeo03)

© S35e8{3) 8Mag uewApuey auy}
Buuaaijap 1oj uogoafold auy) jo jeaowsy

(510 0)

(zzy 0)

S0EC

leve

yoddng g soueuid

‘MBIAB1 JBpUN dad)|

‘SUIUOW

1B1um Buitiewa) ay) Ul aseasdu puasds
aas pINod YydIym Bae SHEBIOA B S SHY)
ybnoy)e puadsepun siu} o} pajnguiuod
sey Budojuow injaiea pue Jeal

1se| 0} Buess aseys Woid (WEZ0'03) v
"S|EUQ]BW S3J0)S 0} SB)E|81

(wpz'03) Jo puadsiapun pajoaloid ayL

(£6L 0)

{20z 0)

4818

6E'8

souBUBJUIEN
9 ssedsy

‘mdinal Japun desy

"SBIUBIDNYS Jou

18410 0 sarejas {wgLo p3) Bwuiewal ay)
‘puadssapun (WpG0'03)

£ paInquiuod aaey suondaloid Azejeg

{zv0°0)

(+90°0)

04574

vES'L

juswabeuey sleIsy

paJnbey uondy

83UBLIBA JO BENED

{w3)
iuow
isey

aauepeA

(w3}

asuspep

{w3)

wnng
pojaefosd

{w3)
1eBpng

pasjasy

CESTNT-I

6 poued - Lodey asuepep JofeN VMH

Page 111



Page 112



APPENDIX B

Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday 22 March 2016
Report Subject Capital Programme Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 9)
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report By Corporate Finance Manager
Strategic / Operational
Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Capital Programme has decreased by £3.320m in the period (changes £2.885m,
M6 rollover £0.435m), due to the impact of:-

e Reduction in year to the 21C schools programme (£5.724m) and Wales
Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) Improvements (£0.152m);

e Pre-approved Rollover into 2016/17 (£0.435m); and

e Other Aggregate Decreases (£0.052m).

Offset by:-

e Additional Welsh Government (WG) Vibrant & Viable Places (VVP) grant
(£1.367m); Introduction of European Regional Development Fund (ERDF)
funding for Town Centre Regeneration (£0.561m);

Additional Funding for Waste Services (£0.358m);

Additional grant/contributions for Private Sector Renewal (£0.279m);
Introduction of funding for play areas (£0.220m); and

Other Aggregate Increases (£0.256m).

Resources available for funding future capital expenditure currently c£2.986m.

Page 113




RECOMMENDATIONS

(1)

Approve the Report.

(2)

Approve the rollover adjustments at 1.16.

(3)

Approve the request for additional resources at 1.17.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING POSITION
FOR MONTH 9 - 2015/16

1.01

Background

The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme
for 2015/16 of £21.200m and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of
£50.359m at its meeting of 17t February, 2015.

1.02

For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole, with
sub-totals for the Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA programme is
ring fenced and can only be used for HRA purposes.

1.03

Changes since Budget approval

Table 1 below sets out how the programme has changed during 2015/16.
More detailed cumulative information relating to each Portfolio is provided in
Appendix A:-

Table 1
REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover 2015/16 Previously Reported | Changes- | Revised
Budget from [ Changes [Rolloverto| Savings | This Budget
2015/16 2014/15 2016117 Period 2015/16
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0.020 0.006 0 0 0 0 0.026
People & Resources 0.075 0.086 (0.018) 0 0 0 0.143
Govemance 0.170 0.753 0 ) 0 0 0.923
Education & Youth 45.022 1.942 (13.585) (0.413) 0 (5.724) 27.242
Sacial Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
Community & Enterprise 2.841 0.857 2.853 0 (0.521) 2.254 8.284
Planning & Environment 0.551 1.147 0.052 0 0 0.060 1.810
Transport & Streetscene 0.860 0.104 1.807 0 0 0.467 3.238
Organisational Change 1 0 0.042 0.045 0 0 0.220 0.307
Organisational Change 2 0.820 0.318 0.500 {0.367) 0 0.040 1.311
Council Fund Total 50.359 5.255 (8.346) (0.780) (0.521) (2.683) 43.284
HRA Subsidy Buyout 0 0 79.248 0 0 0 79.248
Housing Revenue Account 21.200 0.512 0.297 0 0 (0.202) 21.807
Housing Revenue Account Total 21.200 0.512 79.545 0.000 0.000 (0.202) 101.055
Programme Total 71.559 5.767 71.199 (0.780) (0.521) (2.885)| 144.339

Page 114




1.04

Rollover sums from 2014/15 to 2015/16, totalling £5.767m (CF £5.255m, HRA
£0.512m), were approved by Cabinet.

1.05

Changes during this period

Changes during this period have resulted in a net decrease in the programme
total of £2.885m (CF (£2.683m, HRA £0.202m). A summary of the changes,
showing major items, is in Table 2 below:-

Table 2
CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Vibrant & Viable Places (WFP) - Additional WG Grant 1.367
Town Centre Regeneration - Introduction of ERDF Funding 0.561
Waste Services - Additional Funding 0.358
Private Sector Renewal/Improvt - Additional Grants & Contributions 0.279
Play Areas - Introduction of Funding 0.220
Other Aggregate Increases 0.256
3.041
Decreases
Reduction in Programme Spend - 21C Schools (5.724)
Other Aggregate Decreases 0.000
(5.724)
Total (2.683)
HRA
Increases
0.000
Decreases
WHQS Improvements - Reduction in need for Prudential Borrowing (0.152)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.050)
(0.202)
Total : ‘ (0.202)

1.06

There has been a reduction in the budgeted level of expenditure for the 21C
Schools programme. This has reduced the need to Prudentially Borrow in
the current year, however this borrowing will now take place in future years.

1.07

The Council has recently been successful in its application for additional
capital funding towards the VVP project.

1.08

ERDF funding has been received to match the expenditure previously
incurred.

1.09

Within Waste Services additional funding has been introduced from:-

Fage 110




e Collaborative Change Programme (CCP) - Additional WG grant
(£0.147m); and

e Standard Landfill - Upon the liquidation of AD Waste a capital receipt
was realised (£0.871m) to fund certain works at Standard Landfill site.
This represents the final drawdown from that receipt (£0.153m); and

e Revenue funding has been introduced to finance additional
expenditure on Sandycroft Household Recycling Centre (HRC)
(£0.023m) and Greenfield (£0.035m).

1.10

The introduction of grant funding in relation to home improvements has
increased resources within the Private Sector Renewal area (£0.202m), whilst
client contributions to energy efficiency schemes have added a further
£0.077m.

1.1

The rebate received from London Housing Corporation (£0.152m), as
reported in the Month 6 report to Cabinet on 15" December 2015, was to
have been used to expand the kitchen replacement programme, however,
this will now be used to fund existing in year expenditure, thereby reducing
the need for Prudential Borrowing for the HRA.

1.12

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure as at Month 9 (end of December 2015) across the whole
of the capital programme is £120.587m. The breakdown of expenditure is
analysed in Table 3 overleaf, along with the percentage spend against
budget. This shows that 63.51% of the budget has been spent (CF 64.12%,
HRA 62.30%). Corresponding figures for Month 9 2014/15 were 54.04% (CF
51.84%, HRA 59.39%). The HRA capital programme is significantly larger
than in previous years, requiring more initial planning and therefore the bulk
of expenditure will occur later in the year. These figures exclude the HRA
Subsidy Buyout (£79.248m) which was paid in its entirety early in the financial
year.

1.13

The table also shows the current projected outturn of £140.826m. This
indicates a projected underspend (pending adjustments) of £2.013m on the
Council Fund and £1.500m on the HRA..




Table 3

EXPENDITURE

Chief Executives

People & Resources
Govemance

Education & Youth
Social Care

Community & Enterprise
Planning & Environment
Transport & Streetscene
Organisational Change 1
Organisational Change 2
Council Fund Total

Housing Revenue Account
Programme Total (Excl HRA Subsidy)
HRA Subsidy Buyout

Programme Total

Revised | Cumulative | Percentage Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure| Spendv Outturn Budgetv
Month 9 Budget Outturn
(Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
0.026 0 0 0.026 0
0.143 0 0 0.143 0
0.923 0.458 49.61 0.758 (0.165)
27.242 19.840 72.83 26.789 (0.453)
0 0 0 0 0
8.284 4.443 53.64 8.204 (0.080)
1.810 0.562 31.08 1.142 (0.668)
3.238 1.681 51.90 3.144 (0.094)
0.307 0.273 88.82 0.307 0
1.311 0.495 31.79 0.758 (0.553)
43.284 21.7152 64.12 4.21 (2.013)
21.807 13.587 62.30 20.307 (1.500)
65,091 41.339 63.51 61.578 (3.513)
79.248 79.248 100.00 79.248 0
144.339 120.587 83.54 140.826 (3.513)

1.14

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix
B, which includes the reasons, and required remedial actions which may be
required where those variances exceed +/- 10% of the revised budget. In
addition, where Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2016/17 has been
identified, this is also included in the narrative.

Rollover into 2016/17

As at Month 9 EIR of £3.538m (CF £2.038m, HRA £1.500m) has been
identified which reflects reviewed spending plans across all programme
areas; these committed amounts have been identified as now required to
meet the cost of programme works in 2016/17.




1.16

Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and

summarised in Table 4 below:-

Table 4

ROLLOVERINTO 2016/17

Gowemnance

Education & Youth
Planning & Environment
Transport & Streetscene
Organisational Change 2
Council Fund

Housing Revenue Account

Month 4 Month 6 Month 9 Total
£m £m £m £m
0 0 0.165 0.165
0.345 0.068 0.453 0.866
0 0 0.685 0.685
0 0 0.182 0.182
0 0.367 0.553 0.920
0.345 0.435 2.038 2.818
0 0 1.500 1.500

Pressures

Two pressure areas totalling £0.088m have been identified within the
Transport & Streetscene portfolio:-

e Overspend on remediation works at Standard Landfill due to the
presence of asbestos (£0.035m); and

e Higher than expected contract price for Queensferry roundabout
improvement works (£0.053m).

Savings

Additional savings of £0.080m have been identified in the Flintshire Connects
budget as all capital works have now been completed.

1.19

Financing

The capital programme is financed as summarised in Table 5 below:-

Table 5 :
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m £m

Latest Monitoring

Council Fund 5.836 37.448 43.284
Housing Revenue Account 5.110 95.945 101.055
Total Financing Resources 10.946 133.393 144,339

1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

Page 118




1.20

Given the continuing uncertainty over the realisation of asset disposals, no
capital receipts were assumed for 2015/16 budget setting purposes.
However, any assets realised in year would be available for capital investment
(see Sections 1.21 to 1.23 below).

Funding of 2015/16 Approved Schemes

1.21 | The position as at Month 9 is summarised in Table 6 below:-
Table 6
FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES
£m £m
Surplus from 2014/15 (1.314)
Increases
Previously reported 0.793
Queensferry Roundabout (If approved) 0.053
Standard Landfill (If approved) 0.035 0.881
Decreases
Actual In year receipts (1.619)
Identified Savings (Previously reported) (0.521)
Additional Savings - Flintshire Connects (0.080)
Unallocated Headroom (0.333) (2.553)
Funding Available (2.986)
1.22 | The final outturn surplus from 2014/15 was £1.314m (£1.322m as per outturn

report to Cabinet 14 July, 2015).

Additional allocations in year, as previously reported, amount to £0.793m,
whilst an additional £0.088m is requested in this period.

Savings in the resources required for Flintshire Connects (as previously
reported in Month 4 Capital Monitoring report to Cabinet 13t October, 2015)
amount to £0.521m, whilst an additional £0.080m has been identified in this
period.

Actual receipts to Month 9 amount to £1.619m and unallocated headroom
remains unaltered at £0.333m.

Taken as a whole this indicates that c£2.986m is available to fund capital
schemes. However, if the additional resources requested at Section 1.17 are
not approved, this amount will increase to £3.074m.

Page 119




1.23

Portfolios through their business plans have identified significant capital
investment needed to improve services and achieve revenue efficiencies.
Business cases are in the process of being written, the intention being to bring
additional capital schemes to Cabinet for approval in the current and/or future
financial years.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Financial implications - As set out in the body of the report.

2.02 | Personnel implications - None directly as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | No consultation is required as a direct result of this report.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | At this stage in the financial year and given the size and complexity of
schemes within the programme, it is considered that the level of spend
against budget is appropriate and poses no risk or negative impact for the
Council e.g. loss of external funding.

4.02 | As stated in Section 1.12, the 2015/16 HRA Capital Programme is
significantly larger than in previous years and so may present a risk in terms
of achieving spending levels. As such this will need to be closely monitored
during the year.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A: Capital Programme - Changes during 2015/16

5.02 Appendix B: Variances l

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Capital Programme monitoring papers 2015/16.

Contact Officer: Andrew Elford

Accountant
Telephone: 01352 702291
E-Mail: andrew.elford@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 120




7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital schemes
and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of future years.
It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to finance the
programme.

CERA: Capital Expenditure charged to Revenue Account. The Council is
allowed to use its revenue resources to fund capital expenditure. However
the opposite is not permissible.

Council Fund (CF): The fund to which all the Council's revenue and capital
expenditure is charged.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA): The fund to which all the Council's
revenue and capital expenditure relating to its housing stock is charged.

MRA: Major Repairs Allowance. A general capital grant from WG for HRA
purposes.

Rollover: Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given
financial year are delayed until a subsequent year. In this case the relevant
funding is ‘rolled over’ to meet the delayed expenditure.

Page 121




Page 122



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2015/16

Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Comporate Finance

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools

Schools Modernisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Minor Works, Furn & Equip
Community Youth Clubs

Social Care
Partnerships & Performance

Community & Enterprise
Flintshire Connects
Community Coastal Fund
Town Centre Regeneration
Vibrant & Viable Places
Private Sector Renewal/lmprovt
Travellers' Sites

Planning & Environment
Engineering

Energy Senices

Rights of Way

Planning Grant Schemes
Ranger Senices

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

Original | Rollover Previously Reported Changes | Revised

Budget from Changes |Rollover to| Savings | (Current) | Budget

2015/16 2014/15 2016/17 2015/16

£m £m £m £m £fm £m £m

0.020 0.006 0 0 0 0 0.026
0.020 0.006 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.026
0.075 0.086 (0.018) 0 0 0 0.143
0.075 0.086 (0.018) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.143
0.170 0.753 0 0 0 0 0.923
0.170 0.753 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.923
1.950 0 (1.950) 0 0 0.241 0.241
0.040 0.293 0.829 (0.021) 0 0 1.141
42.987 0.942 | (13.594)  (0.050) 0 (5.724)]  24.561
0 0.254 0.341 (0.012) 0 0 0.583
0 0.444 0.548 {0.300) 0 0 0.692
0.045 0.009 0 (0.030) 0 0 0.024
0 0 0.241 0 0 (0.241) 0
45.022 1.942 (13.585) (0.413) 0.000 (5.724) 27.242
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.250 0.451 0 0 (0.521) 0 0.180
0 0 0.043 0 0 0.047 0.090
0.130 0.349 0 0 0 0.561 1.040
0 0.005 2.960 0 0 1.367 4.332
2.311 0.052 0 0 0 0.279 2.642
0.150 0 (0.150) 0 0 0 0
2.841 0.857 2.853 0.000 (0.521) 2.254 8.284
0.115 0.674 0 0 0 0 0.789
0.100 0 0 0 0 0.060 0.160
0 0 0.013 0 0 0 0.013
0 0 0.019 0 0 0 0.019
0.027 0.347 0.020 0 0 0 0.394
0.309 0.126 0 0 0 0 0.435
0.551 | Pager | 230.052 0.000 0.000 0.060 1.810




APPENDIX A (Cont.)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2015/16

Transport & Streetscene
Waste Senices
Highways

Local Transport Grant

Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres
Recreation - Other

Play Areas

Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings
Community Asset Transfers

Housing Revenue Account :

HRA Subsidy Buyout
Disabled Adaptations
Energy Schemes

Major Works

Accelerated Programmes
WHQS Improvements
Disabled Adaptations

Totals :

Council Fund

Housing Revenue Account
Grand Total

Original | Rollover Previously Reported Changes | Revised
Budget | from “Changes [Rolloverto| Savings | (Current) | Budget
2015/16 | 2014/15 2016/17 2015/16
£m £m fm £m £m £m £m
0 0 0.519 0 0 0.358 0.877
0.860 0.089 0 0 0 0.083 1.032
0 0.015 1.288 0 0 0.026 1.329
0.860 0.104 1.807 0.000 0.000 0.467 3.238
0 0.034 0.045 0 0 0 0.079
0 0.008 0 0 0 0 0.008
0 0 0 0 0 0.220 0.220
0.000 0.042 0.045 0.000 0.000 0.220 0.307
0.820 0.318 0 (0.067) 0 0.040 1111
0 0 0.500 (0.300) 0 0 0.200
0.820 0.318 0.500 (0.367) 0.000 0.040 1.311
0 0 79.248 0 0 0 79.248
0 0 1.000 0 0 0 1.000
0 0.512 3.900 0 0 0.350 4,762
2.871 0 0.550 0 0 0 3.421
4,350 0 (3.900) 0 0 0.200 0.650
12.979 0 (0.253) 0 0 (0.752) 11.974
1.000 0 (1.000) 0 0 0 0
21.200 0.512 79.545 0.000 0.000 (0.202)| 101.055
50.359 5.255 (8.346) (0.780) (0.521) (2.683) 43.284
21.200 0.512 79.545 0.000 0.000 (0.202)| 101.055
71.559 5.767 71.199 (0.780) {0.521) (2.885)] 144.339

Page 124




uinpnQ pajoafoid A3abpng = asueuep

]

0000 0 0000 evio 0000 evLo ejol
2119102 Oju! premio} pajjod
aq ||m aoue|eq yuadsun Aue ‘syiom Alajes
¥ yjea Juabin 1o} uoiswnoid sjesodio) 0 0 0 £vL0 0 AN} soueul4 ajesodion
w3z % w3 wy w3z w3
JaAQ
D Aaid abey, J(aspun) wnpno ‘dx3g yabpng
palinbay uonoy JJUBMIEA JO asNE) souenep | eoueuep | asueuep | pajosioid |emay |ejoL ealy awwelboid
6 WUOW - 91/510Z Buloyuoly yabpng [eyded
S324NOS3Y ? 31d03d
0000 0 0000 920°0 0000 920°0 lejol
0 0 0 9200 0 9200 nIWAg neay] pAmio
w3y % w3 w3y w3z w3z
JaAQ
[0 Aaud abey, (aapun) wnpno ‘dx3 yobpng
paiinbay uonoy SJUBMEA JO asNe) asueuep | eoueuep | ssueuep | papoaloid |enjoy |ejol ealy sawweiboid

g XION3ddV

6 YIUOW - 91/510Z Buniojuoy 1abpng [ende)

S3IAILNJ3X3 43IHD

Page 125



winyng pajasloid Aabpng = soueuep

0000 (81) (ss1°0) 8520 8510 £26°0 [ejol
(w1 03) J0joequod abueyo o) pasu 0}
anp pafejep uogejuawaldwl |In) ‘SWHAI
"(wg90'03) 109lo1d oukT p abueyoxy
L11910Z 0} WGeL 03 0) sfejap ‘uognjos Buualziuo)

jo Buipuny aow o) jeacudde jsanbay - J8Aojjoy paynuapj Aped| o (g1) (g910) 860 85¥°0 £26°0 ABojouyoa] uopeunu|

w3z % w3z w3 w3z w3
JanQ
np Adud abey, [(aspun) wnpng ‘dxg 3abpng
palinbay uogoy dIoueLIBA JO she) soueuep | eoueuep | soueuep | pejosfoid |enyoy |eloL ealy swuweiboid

(uod) g XIAN3ddVY

6 YIUOW - 91/51.0Z Buniojuoly Jabpng [epde)

JONVNYIA0O

Page 126



winyno pajoaloid A jabpng = asueuep

{(890°0) (2) (esv'0) 68.°92 ors 6l e Lz jejoL
(0) 0 0000 ¥20°0 £000 #20°0 dinb3 p uIn ‘syJOM JOUIN
Jeak |epueuy sy
9]ppeAS INg Payiw Wo{a)iS-uo SaWwayds
I1e (wggo 03) ue|T A 106sA ‘piogium pue
(wg10'03) 40 AusgAsuyjes ‘(w0 L 03)
L1/9102 0} W0LZ 03| dD Ppauime ‘ulld je sawsyos NIsyad
) [eroidde ysanbay - Janojjoy paynuep) AJe3|(y00°0) (0€) {oLz'0) 2810 v1E0 2690 uogeanp3 |eloads
0 0 0 £85°0 £6¥°0 £85°0 sjooyog Aepuodag
0 0 0 (£00°0) 0 sQN|D YINOA Alunwiwo?)
1eak jepueuy ay) so|ppess ing ajis-uo
£1/91.02 0} wL0°03F|Apuaino (wpL0°03) 4O abelin uapiemeH
jo Buipuny aaow o) |eroidde }senbay - Jano)joy paynuep) Aueg|(ye00) (0) (020°0) Lev've 9128l L9S'v2 uogesIuIBpoN S|00Ydg
suonus}al Jarnod 0} (wgL0'03)
dD ugjeluel ‘plow pue (WoLo03)
do Bejeuad ‘uapiemey “Jeak jeoueuy
ay) sa|ppesis Ing 8}1s-uo Apuauno
L1/9Loz oy wg/L0F| (wgpl'03) dO uky|oo Aend syeuuod
40 6uipuny anow o} |erosdde ysanbay - Jano|joy paynuapj Aue3| o (s1) (e210) 8960 G190 Lrll s|ooyos Arewud
0 0 0 (A 2AY ¢0co R 2AY |eJauag) - uopesnpg
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
Jan0
no Aaad abev, H1epun) wnpno ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aJuelEBA JO 3sne) ajueuep | aoueuepn | sJuelep pajoaloid |enmjoy jejol ealy awweiboid

(3u0d) 9 XiIaN3ddv

6 YUOW - 91/510Z Bunoyuoyy 3ebpng |eyded

HLNOA 8 NOILVvONna3

Page 127



winyng pajasfoid Ayabpng = ssueuep

0000 0 0000 0000 0000 000°0 |ejol
0 0 0 0 0 aouewlopad g sdiysiauped
w3 % w3 wy w3z w3
FETYs)
np Asid abeg, J(1apun) wnpng ‘dxg 3abpng
painnbay uonoy aouBMEA JO asne) asueuep | soueuep | soueuep | peayasfoid [enjoy |elol ealy sawwelboid

6 YIUOW - 91/510Z Bunopuopy 3abpng |eyded

JYVI TVID0S
(uo09) g XIaN3Iddv

Page 128




uinynQ pajaslosd Ajyabpng = soueuep

ll

105°0 1) (080°0) v0Z'8 vy v8Z'8 jejoL
0 0 0 1000 0 Sa|S ,si9|[3rel]
Juawanoidwijiemausy
0 0 0 [44 14 2L9¢C Zv9e 10J09g 8jeald
0 0 0 [A% %44 2e90 4394 $808|d 8|qBIA '8 JUBIQIA
< 1050 0 0 0r0'L 0r0'L 00’1 uopessuabey anuad umoy
- 10 |0 0 0600 0 0600 pund |ejseo Aunwwo)

afuad palejdwod syiom |eyded |y
0] pawinjal aq o) WQg0'03 Jo Bupnes -Buneg| o (v¥) (080°0) 0olL'o 1800 08L°0 sjosuu0 aliysiull4

w3 % w3y wy w3z w3
1380
4p Aaud abey, J(aapun) wnuno dxg 3abpng
painbay uonay douBLIBA JO asNe) asueuep | soueuep | aoueuep | payodslfoid |emay leyoL ealy swweiboid

(uo)) g XIANIddVY

6 YUol - 91/510Z Bunojiuoly 3ebpng [eyde

ISIIdYILNT ? ALINNWWOD

Page 129



wnpng pajsafoid A yabpng = 2ouelep

0000 (L€) (899°0) 440 Z95°0 oLg'L eol
SJUasuoD snouea ay pauieb
Apusosas Buney /179102 Aea pElS 0} np
21/910Z 01 WSEQ 03| B 8Ms uo Yroq spafoid jo Jaquinu e ase
jo Buipuny anow o} |eaosddeysanbay | asoyl - Jaao|joy papnuap] AlJeg| 0 (8) (se00) 00’0 6EL'O SEY0 saapeniu| abejusy adeosumol
‘suopesyiwel [eba| 0) anp 91.0Z/€0/LE
Jaye aoe|d aye)Aew siy) ueaw
apsen aom3 jo aseyaind ay ui shejaq
*SUORIPUOD Japeam Jood Buimoj|o)
sAejap o) anp panosdde sem syjuow
2O UOISUaXa Uy ‘G10Z 494 pPajuswwod
S0m 9 91/G1L0Z ojul pajyoidal
sem puads joAQuolew ayl "41HAqQ
2119102 01 wos0 03| papuny Ajjepuelsgns stiuawdojanaq ed
10 Bujpuny anow o) |erosdde }sanbay | aidap - Janojjoy paynuap) Alueg| 0 (e1) (0s0°0) y¥E0 10 P6€°0 saowiag Jabuey
0 0 0 6100 6100 6100 sawayog juesg Buluue|d
ainypuadxa yojew
0} psanpofui aq o) Buipuny |euonIPPY 0 LEL L100 0€0'0 0200 €100 Aepjo siybry
0 0 0 0910 1910 0910 saopuag Abraug
e yied uasig ‘I Jnoj4
SE UONS Sawayos 0) pajeoo)|e-al a4 (1M
asay) paspuoud Butaq sxpomluo)njels
0} anp Janamoy ‘Syd PIow 0} spurny
21/9102 0 wo09'03| Bunoaup-a1 0} anp pakejap sawayss jo
jo Buipuny anow oy [enoidde ysanbay| Auolepy - Jan0jj0y paynuap) Aue3| o (92) (009°0) 6810 €800 6810 Buussuibug
w3 % w3 w3z w3 wy
1300
np Aald abevy, J(aapun) wnpno *dx3 jabpng
pasinbay uonay 3JUBLIBA JO 3sNE) asueuep asueuep asueUeA pajosload jenoy |30 easy awweisboid

(3u0o) g XIaAN3ddV

6 YUOWN - 91/51.0Z Bunoyuop 3a6png jended

JLNIWNOYIANT 8 ONINNV1d

Page 130



winynQ pajaafoid Ayabpng = aoueuep

SE0°0 (€) (v60°0) 1443 189} BETE felol
paloadxa
uay) saybiy Buiaq aoud Japus) [euy
0] anp awayos Juawarosdwi jnogepunol
9ls10c Augysusanp ay ul puadsianQ
ul weso 03 jo Buipuny jeuonippe Jsanbay - ainssald| 0 14 €500 281 LWE0 62l Juels Jodsuel| |07
0 0 0 4 9980 Ze0'l shemybiy
0 0 0 £200 €200 €200 DYH yohpueg - SadBg alsep
jods)oy S0}Sagse Jo uoijeoso| 0} anp
a)Is ||ypue| pIEPUE]S JBULIO) 0} Jusdelpe
91/510¢| pasinbal yuom uoneipawal uo puadsianQ llypueq
Ul wge (03 Jo Burpuny [euonippe Jsenbay - 8anssald| Ge0'0 £¢ Se00 8810 2810 | €SL0 pIEpUE]S - SBINISS 8]SEM
Ayoey Bupuey
/1/910Z 0} wzglL 03| a)sem pjayuaaig) uo ainjpuadxa - Juelo (dD9) swweiboid abuey)
Jo Buipuny anow 0} [erosdde Jsanbay| 400 - 1anojioy paynuapl Alea| o (92) (zs10) 6150 6920 1020 SAREIOQE||0] - SAOWISS B)SeM
w3 % w3 w3z w3z w3z
1380
p Aaud abey, Jaspun) wnyng ‘dx3 yobpng
paJinbay uonoy aouelEA JO 3sne) souenep | eoueuep | ssueuep | poyosload |enmay |eol ealy sawweiboid

6 YIUOW - 91/510Z Bunojuoly 1abpng [ended

INIDSLITULS ' LHOdSNVYL
(u09) g XIAN3IddVY

Page 131




winpno peyealoid Ayebpng = asueuep

0z1o 0 0000 L0¢°0 €120 10€'0 lejoL
0Z1L0 0 0 0220 0220 0220 sealy Aeid
0 0 0 8000 0 8000 19y)0 - uojeasdsy
0 0 0 6100 £50°0 6,00 sajua) ainsie’
w3 % w3 w3z w3 w3
1300
NP Aaud abey, J(49pun) wnpno ‘dx3 yobpng
painnbay uonoy aJueMEA JO she) saoueuep | ooueuep | soueuep | pajosfoad [emoy |ejol ealy awweiboid

(u09) g XIANIddY

6 YIUO - 91/51.0Z Buoyuoy yebpng [epded

} 39NVHO TTVNOLLVSINVOYO

Page 132



wninQ pajaafosd Ajyabpng = asueuep

(29¢0)

(zv)

(es5°0)

85.°0

S61°0

L)

lejol

L1/910Z 0y WoQz'03
jJo mc._v:e anow o) _m>oaa2mw=umm_

1102/91.02 1 pauinbal

aQ Mou [[Im sIy) Janamoy ‘Jeah ul S,1yD
[epuajod 0} pajeso|le uesq pey WOz 03
- 13nojjoy paiynuap) AjJeg

(00€0)

(001

(00Z°0)

2119102 01 WESE 03
Jo Buipuny arow 0} jeaosdde jsanbay

(wo.20'03) 2119102 oy Bujobuo pue
paouswWwod 9 e syom ejjauoiba
(we50°03) aniO WinoA Aenp syeuuod

® auUa) AlUnwwo?) es| ppAuA Je syiom
o) ue}s pakejap ‘suswanoidw) yaad
"(WEL0'0F) SUOREDO| SNOUEA

1B SjuBWISSasSsy YsIy allq Bulobup

(wGp1'03) pakejap sylom ‘apeibdn

sndwe?) [jeH Auno?) 0} SHJom Jouy
- 19n0||0Y payiuap) Aeg

(£90°0)

(z€)

(ese0)

8G.L°0

§67°0

0020

LLLL

slajsuel] 1@ssy Alunwwo)

sBuipying agegsiulwpy

paiinbay uonay

aouelIBA JO aSnNe)

w3

1D Aaid

soueLEeA

%

abev,
aduBLBA

w3z

1880
I(43pun)

aouelep

w3z

winpno
pajosload

w3z

.me

Jenjoy

w3

yebpng
jejol

ealy sawwesboid

(uo09) g XiaN3ddv

6 YIUo - 91/51.02 Buuoyuoly 196png jejided

¢ 39NVHI TVNOILVSINVOYO

Page 133



uinynQ pajaafoid A1ebpng = asueuep

0000 (1) (00s°L) 65566 6£8'Z6 SS0'L0L lejoL
119102 jo Jayenb
1S} 8y} uiyIm 819|dWwod g papiwiwod
mou yuop (woog'13) pajutodde
Bulaq Joj0EUCD MBU 0) B8NP UE)S
11/91.0Z 0} woQS" 13| pake|ap ‘awayog ado(@aug 8SnoH 8j0Um
Jo Buipuny arow o) jeaosdde Jsanbay - 1an0||0y paynuap| Aueld| o (€1) (005'1) vL¥ 0L 9 716°11 sjuawanosdwi SOHM
0 0 0 0590 £850 0590 sawweibold peyesa|sady
- 0 0 0 1Zv'e £6£2C 1Zre SHIOM Joleny
0 0 0 9.7 SYo'g 29.Y saopuag ABlaug
0 0 0 000°1 £250 000°1 suongjdepy pajgesiq
0 0 0 8v2'6. 8v2'6. 8v2'6. InoAng Ap1sang yyH
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
Jan0
[P Aald abey, J(aspun) wnang ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aouBLEA JO ¥sne) asuenep | ssueuep | soueuep | payosfoid |lemoy |eloL ealy swweiboid

(uo)) g XIAN3ddV

6 YIUO - 91/51.0Z Bunioyuopy Jabpng Jeyded

INNOJJV ANNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 134



—

winpnQ payoaloid A 3abpng = aoueMEA

1220 (2) (€15°¢) azsovl 1857021 6cE vl 1|0l
o] (1) (005°L) 555'66 SE8'26 GG0'LOL JUNOOTY BNuaAaY Buisnoy
L2Z0 (s) (gL0'2) LLZ LY [4: 70 x4 v8ZEY pung [12uno) - |ejo) qng
(L9€0) (zv) (e55°0) 852°0 S6v°0 LLE'L g abueyp |euopesiuebio
0cLo0 0 0 LOE0 €220 L0€°0 1 @buey) |euogesiuebio
SE0'0 (€) (+60°0) PrLE L89°L 8€2'E suvos)aals g Yodsuel]
0 (Lg) (899°0) ZyL’L 2950 0Lg’L juawuoinug g Bujuueld
L0S'0 (1) (080°0) 02’8 X4 A4 828 asudisjugy g Aunwwo)n
o] 0 o] 0 0 aled |eos
(890°0) (2) (esy'0) 68292 or8'6l zveLe LINOA ' uogeonp3
0 (s1) (s91°0) 85.°0 85v°0 £26'0 aoueuIan0D
0 0 0 VL0 0 EV1L'0 $82.n0s3Y g 81doad
0 0 0 9200 0 9200 s, aAgnoax3 JaIydD
w3 Yo w3 Uz wF w3
1870
1D naid abey, {13pun) winpuno dx3g jabpng
pasinbay uonoy aouBLIEBA JO ¥sSNne) asueBUBA asueuep asueuea pajoaloid 1enjoy 25301 easy awweiboid

(huod) g XiaNaddv

6 WUoW - 91/510Z Butoyuop 326png jended

AAVINANNS

Page 135



Page 136



Agenda ltem 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 17t March, 2016
Report Subject Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Report By Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Improvement Plan 2015/16 was adopted by the Council in June 2015. This
report presents the monitoring of progress for the third quarter of 2015/16 focusing
on the areas of under performance relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview
& Scrutiny Committee.

This report is an exception based report and therefore detail focuses on the areas
of under-performance.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee consider the Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report to be i) assured of progress and performance and ii) challenge any
areas of under-performance as appropriate.

Page 137



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE QUARTER 3 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORT

1.01

The Improvement Plan monitoring report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards the delivery of the impacts set out in the
2015/16 Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by performance
indicators and/or milestones which evidence achievement. In addition,
there is an assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they
are controlled.

1.02

The detailed sub-priority report, shown at Appendix 1, is in a new format,
which has been generated from the new performance management
solution, CAMMS.

1.03

CAMMS has been purchased to provide benefits which include:
o efficiencies by reducing duplication and data entry;
e a single version of the truth;

e improved Vvisibilty and accountability for performance and
programme / project management objectives; including an audit
trail; and

e dynamic, exception based reporting with dashboards and standard
reports.

1.04

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan measures is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber and Green) status. This is
defined as follows:-

Performance
e RED - equates to a position of under-performance against target.
e AMBER - equates to a mid-position where improvement may have
been made but performance has missed the target.
e GREEN - equates to a position of positive performance against
target.

Outcome
e RED - equates to a forecast position of under-performance against
target at year end.
¢ AMBER - equates to a forecast mid-position where improvement
may have been made but performance will miss target at year end.
e GREEN - equates to a forecast position of positive performance
against target at year end.

1.05

The high level (RED) risk areas identified for the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee, are as follows:-

1.05.1

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Developing Communities)
PI: The number of public assets transferred to the community
Q3 Target 2 - Q3 Actual 0

Page 138




Nine applications are awaiting completion. It is anticipated that these will
be complete by the end of the financial year, which would exceed the
annual target of eight.

1.05.2

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Improving Resource
Management)

PI: Amount of efficiency targets achieved

Q3 Target £12,874,000 — Q3 Actual £10,702,000

Progress against the annual efficiency target is reported monthly to
Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee. As at
month eight position the expected efficiencies for 2015/16 are forecast to
be £10,702,000 which equates to 83%.

1.05.3

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge

Part 2 of the MTFS ‘Meeting the Financial Challenge’ was published in
September 2015, setting out how the Council plans to meet the challenge.

The Welsh Government published the Provisional Local Government
Settlement for the 2016/17 financial year on 9 December. The detail and
implications of the Settlement for Flintshire were summarised in a report to
Cabinet on 19t January, 2016.

The average reduction in funding across Wales was 1.4% with Flintshire
being advised of a reduction of 1.5%. Although this was still a significant
reduction in core funding for Flintshire, it was less than had been assumed
in the initial forecast and had the effect of improving the overall position by
£3.770m.

The Settlement also notified of some intended reductions in specific grants
such as the Single Environment Grant and the Families First Grant which
will add further pressure to specific service areas.

The announcement is later than previous years due to the next UK
Spending Review and notification of the final amount of funding will not be
known until the Welsh budget is approved in March 2016. However, it is
not envisaged that there will be any significant change to the funding
notified at the provisional stage and the budget for 2016/17 will be set
based on the provisional settlement figures.

The risk remains red due to the uncertainty over future national financial
planning and fiscal policy.

1.05.4

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The capacity and capability of the organisation to implement
necessary changes

The extensive programme to consider alternative delivery models across a

Page 139




range of services will continue to impact on available resources across
portfolios and support services. Support services will need to be prioritised
for those services progressing to the feasibility stage, although the
numbers progressing to feasibility at this time is lower than originally
anticipated. Additional/external support may be needed to support the
services and support services as we near the commissioning stage. This
risk will change to amber once decisions have been made on the
businesses cases to covert to alternative delivery models and there are
agreed and resourced transition plans in place.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Progress against the risks identified in the Improvement Plan have been
reported on for quarter 3 and the detail is included in the report at
Appendix 1.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Progress Report — Modern and
Efficient Council

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Improvement Plan 2015/16

http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 140



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan — the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

7.02

CAMMS - is an integrated planning, risk management and
programme/project management and reporting software. It was purchased
in April 2015 and work to commence implementation began in May;
focusing initially on the Council’s Improvement Plan and the Portfolio of
Social Services. The link below provides further information about
CAMMS.

http://cammsgroup.com/

7.03

Medium Term Financial Strategy — a written strategy which gives a
forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Page 141



http://cammsgroup.com/
http://cammsgroup.com/

This page is intentionally left blank



F\)J interplan®

(\_, A CAMMS SOLUTION

Appendix 1 - Quarter 3 Improvement
Plan Progress Report — Modern and
Efficient Council

Flintshire County Council

¢y obe

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

-y

Print Date: 17-Feb-2016



Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.1 Develop the Community and Social Sector lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 30.00%

through developing and growing social enterprises in  |Organisational Change 1 Progress

Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of
local business

n) ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

L) The Community Asset Transfer (CAT) scheme and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) programme will result in development of new or stronger community organisations and social

enterprises. A number of these should be 'starting up' in 2016. Action 8.1.1.5 below details progress on Community Asset Transfers including the number nearing completion.

N . The ADM programme has proposals for 5 services to develop ADMs by 2017. With final business plans and transition plans having being robustly considered and scrutinised a number

Mof risks that will need to be addressed in transition could affect the timescale for outcome, hence the change of the outcome RAG to Amber. The 30% complete relates to this being a
three year plan of work.

Last Updated: 25-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG
8.1.1.2 Encourage volunteers and active citizens lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 40.00%
Organisational Change 1 Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Developing and publicising a volunteering policy by November 2015-Work has started in a number of services to develop and implement localised approaches to volunteering. The aim
will be to take best practice to these approaches from best practices from elsewhere to finalise a volunteering policy. The Policy will include the following documents: A Policy
Framework; A Guide for Volunteers, A Guide for Supervisors of Volunteers and an Application to Volunteer form. The first of these two documents are now in draft and being
commented on.

Last Updated: 25-Jan-2016




ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

8.1.1.3 Ensure community benefit through our Arwel Staples - Strategic In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 75.00%
commissioning of goods and services Procurement Manager Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A revised draft version of the Contract Procedure Rules (CPR’s) have been developed and are currently out for consultation, The new CPR's that will make it mandatory that all projects
above £1m to deliver community benefits

- A new draft Commissioning Form has also been developed, so that Community Benefits can be fully considered at procurement planning stages.

- A Community Benefits Project Board has been set up which will monitor the progress of ensuring Community Benefits are implemented and that the benefits are recorded and
captured

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG
8.1.1.4 Design and implement alternative delivery lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 50.00%
“Unodels to sustain important services to meet future Organisational Change 1 Progress
D heed
(D ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

]

AFeasibility studies have been completed for 5 services, estimating a 5 year saving in these services as a result of delivering alternative models. Final business plans will be presented to

U:Cabinet in February and March with decisions to be made in March.

Last Updated: 25-Jan-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.5 Empower communities to run and manage lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2018 30.00%

facilities in their locality through Community Asset Organisational Change 1 Progress

Transfers

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Twelve Community Asset Transfer (CAT) business plans have now been approved which will progress through to completion and the transfer of 18 assets. Legal completion for these
assets is progressing and progress will be reviewed at the end of March.

Connah's Quay swimming pool, Mancot library and Mynydd Isa community centre including the library have all had stage 2 business plans approved and are moving through to legal
completion.

To date 103 expressions of interest have been received in total relating to 208 assets. We are on target for the time period that has elapsed, but the risks are quite high for achieving
the desired outcomes by the end of the three year plan, hence the amber outcome RAG status.




Last Updated: 09-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.6 Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their [Sharron Jones - Executive In 01-Apr-2014 | 31-Mar-2018 60.00%

families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council |Manager Progress

Services

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

There are no further updates at this time due to the longer term nature of the outstanding action. The position as reported in the last quarter is as follows;

A working group has been established to review the Community Covenant Action Plan periodically. The work programme focuses on 6 key work streams as outlined in the Council's
Covenant. The majority of planned tasks within the work streams have been completed, for example the establishment of an on-line service library of organisations with a remit to
provide assistance and support to members of the Armed Forces Community and training of front line staff. The service library is accessible for members of the Armed Forces
Community to find the assistance they need and is for use by council staff as a signposting resource.

ne of the key areas within the action plan is to "define" the Armed Forces Community with Flintshire; this is one area of the Action Plan that has not yet been completed as it will take
j time to build up the statistics for a number of reasons. The Working Group has a number of processes in place to begin to build this picture for example, on face to fact contact,

) service users will be asked if they or any member of their family is in the Armed Forces and / or a Veteran of the Armed Forces. The Working Group is also reviewing the completion of
'portfolio forms for members of the public to add this question to the form and build up a clearer position. This will probably take a couple of years to determine subject to the
:practices being applied.

abp

Ot l
v

Last Updated: 10-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.2.1.1 Develop and implement a four year financial Gary Ferguson - Corporate In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 50.00%

plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and Finance Manager Progress

efficiencies to support strategic decision making.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Part 1 of the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) was reported to Cabinet in June and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee in July. Part 1 forecasts the
resources the Council is likely to have available over the next 3 years and details the cost pressures needing to be met from this reduced funding.

Part 2 of the MTFS sets out the solutions and options for organisational efficiency and service changes, to work to close the challenging financial gap. This was published in September.




The Council has been able to set a balanced budget for 2016/17 by applying the MTFS Part 2 solutions and taking a balanced risk approach to managing cost pressures and fluctuations
in-year. Based on the risk assessment reported to Council when recommending the annual budget the risk of non-achievement of the 2016/17 budget and its planned financial
efficiencies and controls can best be described as an amber risk.

However, the achievement of the MTFS objectives and financial targets for 2017/18 (the third and final year of the current version) and then for 2018/19 (as the third and final year for
the new version which is to be published for a rolling three year period 2016/17-2018/19) is classed as a red risk. This is due to the non-availability of an indicative Governmental
budget for local government for the medium term, the lack of commitment by Governments to fund emerging and major cost pressures such as workforce costs and the rising costs in
the care sector, and the uncertainty of UK budget forecasts and fiscal policy which will underpin the coming Chancellor’s budget statement.

Local government cannot plan with any certainty within these public sector funding conditions. Therefore, any financial planning by Flintshire County Council or any other council
cannot be done with a sufficient level of certainty and assurance. This position is recognised by the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) as the representative body for local
government, and independent commentators such as the Independent Commission for Local Government Finance in Wales.

Flintshire is particularly exposed to financial risk as a Council which is low funded per capita and one which has minimal reserves having followed a responsible policy on avoiding
accumulating excessive reserves and using balances to fund services wherever possible.

Last Updated: 12-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
. % RAG RAG

01-Apr-2015

In 31-Mar-2016

Progress

08.2.1.2 Implement the People Strategy to ensure the Sharon Carney - Lead Business
=council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate |Partner
~pffectively as a smaller organisation

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A new people strategy has been developed and agreed in principle. An outline action plan in support of the strategy has been drafted, further work is required to finalise, target for
completion of action plan - end of December 2015. Some of the component parts of the strategy have been agreed and piloted (for example, new appraisal process including talent
management assessment with Chief Officer's direct reports).

Last Updated: 03-Dec-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.2.1.3 Rationalise the Council's use of corporate Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2018 17.00%

accommodation Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Council has been working through this activity on a number of levels as follows:-

- the intensification of use of our office accommodation, County Offices Flint being a good example of such use;

- the demolition of accommodation no longer fit for purpose. The most recent asset in this area is Connahs Quay Offices which have now been demolished,
- the rationalisation of space. The current work around this relates to County Hall and work to consolidate services into Phases 1 and 2.




Delays in the works being undertaken by contractors to meet fire regulations will result in some service moves (from Phase 4 to Phase 1), being delayed until the first quarter of
2016/17.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.2.1.4 Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the Arwel Staples - Strategic In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 75.00%

use of regional and national procurement Procurement Manager Progress

collaborations and through the increased use of
electronic solutions

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Proactis e-sourcing portal is currently being rolled-out to service areas that procure the most. The use of the e-sourcing portal will allow service areas to potentially deliver greater
cashable savings by undertaking greater market competition especially on low value procurement projects.

;The National Procurement Service to date has delivered 22 individual framework agreements. The Collaborative Procurement Service is currently benchmarking these arrangements to
) determine if they provide value for money and to determine the level of cashable savings.

) The National Procurement Service to date has delivered 22 individual framework agreements. The Collaborative Procurement Service is currently benchmarking these arrangements to
:determine if they provide value for money and to determine the level of cashable savings.

D
Further discussions have taken place with the National Procurement Service regarding supporting the Council to undertake mini competitions on various framework agreements, in

order to obtain further cashable savings.

Q+1 abp .l
i & |

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.2.1.5 Extend and improve customer access to Council |Rebecca Jones - Customer In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 25.00%

information and services using technology and our Services Team Leader Progress

Flintshire Connects Centres.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Digital Successes/Technology:

Applicants for Nursery school admissions were all notified of outcome electronically.

Applications for primary and secondary school in 2016 launched and results to be sent electronically in early 2016.

Revenues & Benefits eforms reviewed.

High level digital strategy being developed and actions prioritised.

Live Chat launched on Flintshire's website thus improving digital access to Council services.

SOCITM review of Streetscene (Waste & Recycling) web pages outcome 4* - citied as best practice in SOCITM's annual survey of Council websites.




Flintshire Connects:

4th Flintshire Connects Centre in Buckley now open.
Increased number of services available in local communities such as Housing Benefits, Council Tax, Access to Housing, Waste and recycling, Payment Facilities and Blue Badges.

Flintshire Connects Centres offer public access computers and actively encourage and support customer's to make applications for council services on line rather than via paper based
forms to help enable the efficiencies that can be realised through digital access. A good example of this is Housing Benefits and Council Tax where paper forms are no longer held on

site and are printed on demand where a paper copy is needed.
Tablets to be purchased and used in Connects Centres to demonstrate the use of mobile technology such as the Flintshire App to enable staff to support and encourage customers to

use this software to make their reports and requests for Council services.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2016

671 abed



Performance Indicators

Perf.

KPI Title Fre. EOX GG Period /. RAG  Indicator  YTDActual YTDTarget  YID RAG

Actual Actual Target
g Trend

IP8.1.1M04 Percentage of community No Data 100 Not Set 20 Not Set

benefit clauses included in new

procurement contracts (including those

under £2m)

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: -

-'J\spirational Target:

»HProgress Comment: In alignment with the new Wales Procurement Policy from Welsh Government all contracts above £1m have community benefits stipulations incorporated.

-
N
C

. . Perf.
KPI Title Fre. EOY SOILL Period L .f.RAG  Indicator  YTDActual YTDTarget  YTD RAG
Actual Actual Target

Trend

IP8.1.1M07 The number of public assets No Data 0 2 0 3
transferred to the community

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2

Reporting Officer: Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 9 applications awaiting completion. Anticipated that these will be completed by the end of the financial year




Perf.

. Pre. EQY Period Period )
KPI Title Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG
Actual Actual Target
Trend
IP8.2.1M08 Amount of efficiency targets No Data 10,702,000 12,874,000 10,702,000 12,874,000
achieved.

Lead Officer: Helen Stappleton - Chief Officer - People and Resources
Reporting Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Progress against the annual efficiency target is reported monthly to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee. As at the month 8 position

the expected efficiencies for 2015/16 are forecast to be £10,702,000 which equates to 83%.

. . Perf.
KPI Title Fre EO¥ Perioc Perioc Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG

Actual Actual Target
ctua ctua arge Trend

IP8.2.1M13 CHR/002 The number of No Data 2.77 2.4 7.34 7.2
working days/shifts per full-time equivalent

(FTE) local authority employee lost due to

Jickness absence

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target: 8.30
!' rogress Comment: For Q3, the FTE days lost was 2.77, therefore cumulative figures for 2015/16 after Q3 is 7.34. The forecast for 2015/16 is 9.78, which just exceeds the annual target

of 9.60.

Perf.
Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG
Trend

Pre. EQY Period Period

KPI Titl
e Actual Actual Target

IP8.2.1M17 Achievement of efficiency No Data 225,000.00 175,000 280,470 375,000
savings achieved due to the use of National,

Regional and Sectoral procurement

frameworks

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer:

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The collation and analysis of cashable efficiencies arising from various procurement agreements is on going and will be further validated prior to financial year end.

However, based on information collated to date the target has been surpassed.




Perf.
Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG
Trend

IP8.2.1M18 Efficiencies achieved through No Data No Data Not Set No Data Not Set
the use of end to end electronic purchasing

Pre. EQY Period Period

KEITitle Actual Actual Target

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer:

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The Welsh Government have recently developed a new e-procurement Benefits Realisation tool that will allow individual organisations to monitor and track
efficiencies from electronic purchasing. A training workshop on the new Tool was due to be held in North Wales but had to be cancelled and we are awaiting on a new date, before we

can start using the tool in order to populate this particular KPI.

. . Perf.
KPI Title Fre EO¥ Perioc Period L /. RAG  Indicator  YTDActual YTDTarget  YID RAG
Actual Actual Target
Trend
(JP8.2.1M19 Digital take up of services via No Data 1,429 312.5 3,590 937.5
\Connects

DLead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
!‘ spirational Target:
Progress Comment: Customer Service Advisors continue to promote and encourage customers to use digital services across all Flintshire Connects Centres. Awaiting delivery and

implementation of portable devices to further enhance the digital experience for customers.

Pre. EOY Period Period L

KPI Title Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG

Actual Actual Target
& Trend

I1P8.2.1M20 Review of existing services (36) No Data 1 Not Set 3 Not Set

available at Connects Centres to ensure

they are fully transactional

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Review of services provided at Flintshire Connects Centres is ongoing to identify areas for efficiencies and service improvement.

KPI Title Pre. EOY Period Period Perf. RAG Perf. YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG

Actual Actual Target Indicator



IP8.2.1M21 The percentage of customers
who successfully found what they were
looking for on our website: Desktop

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Website feedback continues to be monitored and appropriate action is taken to make improvements accordingly. The number of customers that complete the
feedback form is very low (210) compared to the number of unique users of the website.

Perf.
Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target YTD RAG
Trend

IP8.2.1M22 The percentage of customers No Data 54 55 54 55
who successfully found what they were
looking for on our website: Mobile

KPI Title Pre. EOY Period Period

Actual Actual Target

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
eporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
+~Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The number of visitors responding to this survey from a mobile device is low at 100.

N
9
w



RISKS

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The capacity and appetite of the community and lan Bancroft - Chief Sian Speed - Executive PA - Open
social sectors Officer - Organisational |Organisational Change 1 & 2
Change 1

Potential Effect: No increase in the number and strength in community and social sectors, which in turn will mean no increase in the support to local communities to help them become
more resilient.

illanagement Controls:

yProgress Comment: Improving response from Community and Social Sectors with a number of community organisations positively working on such projects as asset transfer and others
)still at early stages of engagement.

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The willingness of the workforce and trade unions to lan Bancroft - Chief Sian Speed - Executive PA - Open
embrace change Officer - Organisational |Organisational Change 1 & 2
Change 1

Potential Effect: No increase in strength of community and social sectors and few asset transfers of Alternative Delivery Models established.

Management Controls:

Progress Comment: Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) work in a number of services has resulted in completed feasibility studies which managers have lead the development of and
where appropriate engaged staff. The next phase of work will fully engage the workforce in development of final business plans. Meetings with Unions have agreed a fortnightly
meeting to update on ADMs and services are putting in place full staff engagement plans.

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK

TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING

lan Bancroft - Chief

Officer - Organisational
Change 1

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Open

Sian Speed - Executive PA -
Organisational Change 1 & 2

Market conditions which the new alternative delivery
models face

Potential Effect: New Alternative Delivery Models will see a decrease in income and ultimately be un-sustainable.




Management Controls:

Progress Comment: No changes from Q2 to Q3.

Completed Alternative Deliver Model (ADM) business plans contain some initial considerations of market conditions but further more detailed planning market analysis work will
be completed in the transitional phase for those business plans approved by Cabinet. Final Community Asset Transfer (CAT) plans are on the whole progressing. At the end of this,
planning market analysis work will be tested with CATs.

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Limitations on public funding to subsidise alternative lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative Open
models Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

Potential Effect: Alternative Delivery Models become unsustainable as it can't meet costs with reduced funding from the Council.

Management Controls: Properly plan for reduced levels of council funding for each Alternative Delivery Model and to have worst case scenario plans for both ADM and council if
funding decreases to unsustainable levels. Draft business and transition plans are now in place and worst case scenario plans will now be added to these plans.

Progress Comment: The "Is the Feeling Mutual" report published on behalf of Welsh Government identified the need to support Alternative Delivery Models (ADMs) and Community
Asset Transfers (CATs) with national support and resource. The Action Plan for this work has been published for consultation and identified some funding to support local authorities
_z:md new ADMs. As a Council we responded stating the need for this funding to be put in place quickly to help offset this risk.

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Helen Stappleton - Chief | Gary Ferguson - Corporate
Officer - People and Finance Manager
Resources

The scale of the financial challenge.

Potential Effect: The Council does not have the ability and appetite to make big and challenging decisions for the future.
Management Controls:
Progress Comment: Part 2 of the MTFS 'Meeting the Financial Challenge' was published in September 2015, setting out how the Council plans to meet the challenge.

The Welsh Government published the Provisional Local Government Settlement for the 2016/17 financial year on 9 December. The detail and implications of the Settlement for
Flintshire were summarised in a report to Cabinet on 19 January 2016.

The average reduction in funding across Wales was 1.4% with Flintshire being advised of a reduction of 1.5%. Although this was still a significant reduction in core funding for Flintshire,
it was less than had been assumed in the initial forecast and had the effect of improving the overall position by £3.770m.

The Settlement also notified of some intended reductions in specific grants such as the Single Environment Grant and the Families First Grant which will add further pressure to specific
service areas.




The announcement is later than previous years due to the next UK Spending Review and notification of the final amount of funding will not be known until the Welsh budget is approved
in March 2016. However, it is not envisaged that there will be any significant change to the funding notified at the provisional stage and the budget for 2016/17 will be set based on the
provisional settlement figures.

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The capacity and capability of the organisation to Helen Stappleton - Chief Sharon Carney - Lead Open
implement necessary changes Officer - People and Business Partner
Resources

Potential Effect:

Management Controls:

Progress Comment: The extensive programme to consider alternative delivery models across a range of services will continue to impact on available resources across portfolios and
support services. Support services will need to be prioritised for those services progressing to the feasibility stage, although the numbers progressing to feasibility at this time is lower
than originally anticipated. Additional/external support may be needed to support the services and support services as we near the commissioning stage.

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Gareth Owens - Chief

Officer - Governance

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Open

_kThe pace of procurement collaborations and our
(Himited control over their development.
N

Arwel Staples - Strategic
Procurement Manager

E’otential Effect: Procurement efficiencies will not be realised.
Management Controls: Engagement with the NPS where contracts do not represent value for money so that they can drive better value with the contractors, and if necessary securing
opt outs from NPS contracts.

Progress Comment: The National Procurement Service (NPS) have recently put in place 22 framework agreements for various spend areas. The Collaborative Procurement Service is
currently benchmarking these framework agreements to determine if they provide value for money.

Based on a sample of framework agreements that been benchmarked early indications suggest that only 25% of the framework delivered will provide the Council with any cashable
savings. Further meetings are planned with the NPS have now taken place and a proposal has been put forward by the NPS that they will support the Council in undertaking further mini
competitions from various framework agreements in order to improve on prices and deliver cashable savings.

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Clare Budden - Chief Katie Clubb - Community
Officer - Community and | Support Services Manager,
Enterprise Rebecca Jones - Customer
Services Team Leader

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Open

Public attitude to accessing services on-line.

Potential Effect: Targeted efficiencies to be achieved through people switching to accessing services will not be met.
Management Controls:
Progress Comment: There is evidence to support customers are shifting to accessing Council services electronically - see 1P8.2.1M17




Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 8

Sir y Fflint
"5!&!3!3!3.?@

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 17t March 2016

Report Subject Workforce Information Report — Quarter 3 2015/16

Portfolio Holder Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Report Author Sharon Carney (for Chief Officer — People and
Resources)

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide Members with an update for the third quarter for 2015/16. This report
provides details of the following:

- Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

- Organisational Age Profile

- Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

- Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

- Performance Appraisals and Development

- Resource Management (Agency Workers)

- Equality and Diversity

The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information has been
redeveloped to focus on the organisational performance and trends, with the
information being presented in a dashboard format. The dashboards are designed
to be a visual presentation of data, showing the current status and historical trends
of the Council’s performance against key performance indicators.

The report provides a brief narrative on the overall performance. A more detailed
explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where performance is falling below
organisational performance indicators or where there has been a significant
movement, either upwards or downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will
include an explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that are
planned to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to show Schools
(with further breakdown into Teaching and Non-Teaching) and Non-Schools data
separately.

Page 159



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Members comment on Workforce Information Report for quarter three
2015/16

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT

1.01 | Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
The headcount and FTE for the Council continues to decrease which is
expected and planned. Cumulative figures for 2015/16 show an overall
decrease of 141 FTE across the Council, Non-schools show a decrease of
77 FTE, and Schools show a decrease of 64 FTE. Within Schools, 29 of
the 64 FTE are teaching staff.

1.02 | Organisational Age Profile
The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

1.03 | Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)
Early Retirements and redundancy schemes across the Council continue
to be applied.
The Flintshire County Council turnover percentage as at quarter three is
10.30%.
For the comparative figures for last year, the turnover percentage for
quarter three was 10.35%, which shows a decrease of 0.05%.

1.04 | Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

The cumulative absence FTE days lost for quarter three is 7.34. The
projected out turn for 2015/16 is currently at 9.78 which, if it remains on
track, would see Flintshire County Council just miss its annual target of
9.60.

Social Services, and Streetscene and Transportation continue to have
higher volumes of absence than other portfolios. There is however, a
noticeable improvement when compared to previous years, within those
areas and continued focussed and robust interventions in line with the
Attendance Management policy should continue to yield further
improvements.

Page 160




There were four capability dismissals (due to long-term ill-health) during
the quarter in Streetscene and Transportation and there are a further 7
‘Stage 2’ capability hearings scheduled over the next few weeks. This
should have a positive impact on long-term absence. There has been an
increase in short-term absence during the quarter, which is monitored
closely by the Streetscene and Transportation management team who
make formal interventions as appropriate (for example, ‘Stage 1’ capability
hearings).

Social Services held 22 ‘Stage 1’ and 5 ‘Stage 2’ capability hearings during
the quarter, the actions taken should have a positive impact on long-term
absence.

1.05

Performance Appraisals and Development

Chief Officers have completed performance appraisals (including talent
assessment) for all their direct reports. The ‘new’ process is now planned
to be rolled out across the rest of the organisation.

The undertaking of appraisals on a broader scale will be tracked against
target completion dates in future reports. However, whilst some issues
within the software that were identified have been resolved other
outstanding issues are yet to be rectified.

1.06

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

The cumulative agency spend after quarter three is £2.7m. This has
exceeded the aspirational target of £1.9m. The majority of the agency
spend is within Social Services (£1m), and Streetscene and Transportation
(£1.1m) respectively.

Streetscene and Transportation had 75 front line vacancies as at 31st
December 2015 and this has contributed significantly to the requirement
for agency workers in order to ensure continuity of service.

Social Services have used a number agency workers to cover vacancies
and to supplement some of the core workforce allocated to special/ad-hoc
projects. This arrangement is not expected to be long-term.

Overall, there were 101 active agency placements on 31st December
2015. From the 101 placements, 77 have exceeded the 12 week Agency
Worker Regulations threshold.

1.07

Equality and Diversity

The importance of collecting equality and diversity information remains a
high priority. Equalities monitoring information is regularly reviewed with
measures in place to collate missing diversity data from employees. The
pilot of iTrent in schools has begun, should the pilot be successful, this will
enable school based employees to enter their information on iTrent,
therefore increasing the quality of data held for the workforce.

Page 161




2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Increased accuracy for reporting will allow the Council to better understand
the composition and usage of the workforce and therefore plan and
manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None as the dashboard report appended to this report details existing
actual out-turns in the various measures.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None arising directly from this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix One: Dashboard — Workforce Information Report Q3 2015/16

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Contact Officer: Sharon Carney (for Chief Officer — People and
Resources)
Telephone: 01352 702139
E-mail: sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s
workforce.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates
within the Council for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover
rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed

Page 162



mailto:sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

information on the areas for improvement for absence/attendance. Stage 1
and Stage 2 capability hearings are the formal stages of the Attendance
Management policy where sanctions including dismissal take place.

Performance Appraisals and Development

Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management

This information will include the usage of agency workers within the
Council.

Equality and Diversity

Information will be provided to implementation measure to prevent
inequalities within the Council.

Page 163




This page is intentionally left blank



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL) '

2015/16 - QUARTER 3
(OCTOBER - DECEMBER)

Gol sbed

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



2015/16 DASHBOARD
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TOTALS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT LEAVERS / TURNOVER
63792 | \
TOTALETE 1 1700/10:30% 7

. "5/188

" AGENCY SPEND 2015/16 DAYS LOST PER FTE 2015/16

- £2.7m [T
Q3 TARGET i TARGET 2015/16 |

£1.9m 9.60

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS) '

2015/16 - QUARTER 3
(OCTOBER - DECEMBER)

L9l 8bed

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

3,570 2,831

01/04/2015 Dgelcllroe:;slgf 31/12/2015 01/04/2015 De;;egggof 31/12/2015
3,661 (-2.49%) 3,570 2,908 (2.65%) 2,831
£ | *
~®
> -
(6]
3900
3700
oo Wasm
3300 —+—Headcount
3100 2948
e 00 2885 2908 2894 2873 853 333 2850 2852 2845 2831 R
2900 —————— n u ———p a - n m m -
2700
2500 T T T T T T T T T T T
Jan-15  Feb-15 Mar-15  Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15  Jul-15  Aug-15 Sep-15  Oct-15 Nov-15  Dec-15

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




691 sbed

QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives

Community and Enterprise

92
12 - 11 10 100 -
73
10 - J =) 80 -
6
8 1 60 - 44 46
i 5
6 4 40 + 26
4 - 14
1 20 - 2 0
2 0 0 A o
-- o T T T T T T T T T 1
0 . . . I l . w . . 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70 -75 75 and 24 34 a4 49 54 59 64 69 75 and
over Over
Education and Youth Governance
L0
QO 37
60 - aa
50 - 30 - 21 1720
40 -
J 21 20 - 14 a
30 1
20 - 7 2 1 10 - 2 0 0
10 1 A e 0 — a—
0 T T T T T T T T T 1 T T T T T T T T T 1
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Siry

Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2
o
98 84 85
100 - 90 - 76
- 74 80 1
80 1 61 70 - 7
60 - 48 49 ., 60
40 %0
16 40 1
20 - 6 30 7 15
_— 208
0 T T T T T T T T T T 10 -
U 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 0 T T T T T T T T T T
m' 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
Q Over Over
o
—
= People and Resources Planning and Environment |
37 49
40 33 50 -
:(5) | 26 40 - 31
;(5) 1 17 30 - 21 21
15 - 10 20 - 13
e 1 0 o0 10 3 2 1 o
3 7 g : -
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




|l ebed

QUARTER 3 2015-16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

250 ~

200 -

150 -

100 -

50 -

Social Services
227
161 170
125
78
29 26
7
A
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over

120 -

100 -

80 -

60 -

40 -

20 -

Streetscene and Transportation

105
92
73 17
54
10 12
3
A

16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

COUNTY COUNCIL

Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/2015

31/12/2014 3 4 2 31/12/2015
3.46 o 3.42

Decrease of 0.04

o
(@)
® FTE DAYS LOST BY PORTFOLIO
5 TOP 4 REASONS | &3 B
-
1. MUSCOLOSKELETAL -
2. INFECTIONS is
3. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING TS L eSS
4. STRESS DEPRESSION; ANXIETY & & TS
& & o@"’o & & . \‘,é‘oo Q\e,é\ %,bob% T mmm Directorate Days Lost
@ o&"z}‘ 0&?0 Qeoq\é‘&o Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE CONTINUED - NON-SCHOOLS

100% ATTENDANCE BY PORTFOLIO
0. 789 2
82.00% - 79.82% )
80.00% -
78.00% - 0
76.00% - .
74.00% - 0
| 72.00% - 9 430
;,U 70.00% -
% 68.00% -
N 66.00% -
(:ID 64.00% -
62-00% T T T T T T T T T
X
& & S <& & & & & & &
S o > & & & ¢ & & &
4@ & o R ¢ o) & &° N ©
< < 2 3 N \ < K\ @ R
Y > N (¢ 2> ) O O (9 O
\?/ O O .o(‘ .OQ O Q/ O (b
o > S < & ? Qb ) A
QO & <2 <2 N N O
QO > S Q % N
> S S > & & e?
((\(0 o@o o@o R ’b(\(‘ Oz(\
(Y O Qés"
<
(’&

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2015/16

78 371

LEAVER REASON - Q3

Y1} obed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT - AGENCY

Agency Tenure Management 2015/16

40 -+ ——
|
20 - B Placements as ‘
b ﬂ n at31/12/15 |
0 T T T T T T T T
0-12 weeks 13-26 weeks 27-52 weeks 1-2years 2-3years 3-4years 4-5years 5+ years

o
o
o)
o Agency/Headcount Pecentage by Portolio as at 31/12/2015
25.00% 22.22%
20.00%
15.00% 13.55%
10.00%

s.00% 1.96%  1.96%  1.01% 154%  (000% 0.00% 0.59%  0.63%
0.00%

Chief Executives Community and Education and Governance  Organisational Organisational People and Planningand  Social Services Streetscene and
Enterpirse Youth Change 1 Change 2 Resource Environment Transportation
(Community) (Alternative

Service Models)

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN
| BME- 11 »

MALE | FEMALE AA § A 4w '
v 11,174 2,396 |

NOT STATED - 1,135
(32.89%) (67.11%)

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) | SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexua I-5

59.5 11
6 _\ 10 B Gay Man - 11
B Female ' .
, ' Gay Woman/Lesbian - 10
m Male B Heterosexual/Straight - 1,103
B Not Stated - 2,378
m Other-6

Prefer Not To Say - 59

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS) l

2015/16 - QUARTER 3
(OCTOBER - DECEMBER)

LLlL8bed

- .. Y .
' Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
3,346 2,303
01/04/2015 Dgelc;)ejgslgf 31/12/2015 01/04/2015  Decreaseof 31/12/2015
3437 (-2.65%) 3,346 2,368 2550 2,303
3 HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND
SEEE % 03437 ¢ 3305 s - —
Sy -
T 36—l 23623585335 23 o l—3900——l—2302——( 2303

Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
1,410 1,278
01/04/2015 Dzelc;)ejgslgf 31/12/2015 01/04/2015  Decreaseof 31/12/2015
143 (-1.47%) 1,410 1,307 2215 1,278
% HEADCOUNT AND FTE -12 MONTH TREND ‘
1300 W — —8—FTE

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
2,033 1,026
01/04/2015 increzseot 31/12/2015 01/04/2015  becreaseof  31/12/2015
L, 2,006 (+1.35%) 2,033 1,061 5 30%) 1,026
% HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND ‘

2500
2300

2240224462207
2100

2033

1900
1700 =—o—Headcount
1500 -B-FTE

1300
1100
‘| 900

1026

Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

900 -

800 -

700 -

600 -

500

18] abed

400 - ‘

300 -

200 -

100 -

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

500 -

450 -

400 -

350 -

300 -

250 -

28| obed

200 - ‘

150 -

100 -

50 - G

A sy duw

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

500 - 4569

450 -

400 -

350 -
300 - /
250

200 - ‘

€gl sbed

150 - |

100 -

50 - i

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/15

31/12/2014 2 1 8 31/12/2015
2.23 o 2.18

Decrease of 0.05

® FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

g TOP 4 REASONS |:

1. INFECTIONS

2. MUSCOSKELETAL

3. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION &
VOMITING

4. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY

0 20 ‘
Y T4

PN

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

OR NWMAUIONO®®O®O

Primary Secondary Nursery Special
Schools Schools Schools Schools

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/15

31/12/2014 1 7 1 31/12/2015
1.86 o 1.71

Decrease of 0.17

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

TOP 4 REASONS |- 12.79 \

12

obed

g8l

1. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY 10
2. INFECTIONS

3. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION &
VOMITING

4. MUSCULOSKELETAL

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

o N & O ©®
! !

Primary Secondary Nursery Special
Schools Schools Schools Schools

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/15

31/12/2014 2 7 6 31/12/2015
2.80 o 2.76
Decrease of 0.04
fti FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE
5 TOP 4 REASONS |- s +
1. MUSCULOSKELETAL >
2. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY 2.; 4 mmm Directorate Days Lost
3. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION & | 25 | ——Target FTE (Days Lost
VOMITING 05 | o
4. INFECTIONS °

Primary Secondary Nursery Special
Schools Schools Schools Schools

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2015/16

57 331

LEAVER REASON - Q3

/8] 8bed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2015/16

22 150

LEAVER REASON - Q3

88| abed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2015/16

36 196

LEAVER REASON - Q3

681 abed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY |
' BME ) 7 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE FEMALE 2.
WHITE - 1,834 (fis0s &
y | 514 2,832 4 ,
, NOT STATED - 1,50
E (15136%) (84.64%) | |
‘ (o) - §
GENDER BREAKDOWN (5) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

31 12 M Bisexua 1-1
1

_\ B Gay Man - 2 1
I Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
M Heterosexual/Straight - 647

B Not Stated - 2,660
Other - 4
Prefer Not To Say - 31

® Female l

m Male

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN | ETHNICITY |

l BME - 3 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE FEMALE | }
WHITE - 752 (& . ke
356 1,049
- NOT STATED - 650
B 8 (2584%) (74.66%) '
2 || GENDER BREAKDOWN (%), ' | SEXUAL ORIENTATION
11 ® Gay Man - 2
W Female B Heterosexual/Straight - 244 |
® Male

Not Stated - 1,152

N Other-1

H Prefer Not To Say - 11

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN

ETHNICITY |
' BME 9 4 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%) ' |

MALE FEMALE | 2.

WHITE - 1,135 (& L
- 207 1’826 v , Not Stated

, NOT STATED - 894
E (1001 3%) (89.82%) | |
‘ (o) - §
GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

g 201, M Bisexual - 1
B Female l X‘ B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1 1
m Male | | 1 Heterosexual/Straight - 415

H Not Stated - 1,593

M Other -3

Prefer Not To Say - 20

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




Agenda ltem 9

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 17 March, 2016
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member N/A
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 193



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 194



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 195




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

DATE O&S Focus REPORT FROM
Thursday, 14t BT Regional Director, Alwen Williams Information Robert Robins
April 2016
10.00 Emergency Planning Update Information Robert Robins

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 10) Monitoring Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday, 12t Flintshire Community Endowment Fund Assurance Karen Armstrong
May 2016
10.00
Welsh Language Standards Information Fiona Mocko
U
g Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 11 ) Monitoring Sara Dulson
O
— Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
~ Thursday, 16™ Improvement Plan 2016/17 Information and development Karen Armstrong
June 2016
10.00 Year end Improvement Plan Monitoring reports Assurance and comment Robert Robins

Year end Chief officer Performance reports.
Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 12)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring
Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Thursday, 14t July | LSB and strategic Partnerships Performance — end Sara Dulson
2016 of year report Monitoring
10.00 Robert Robins
Revenue Budget Monitoring 15/16 - outturn Approval and development
Forward Work Programme
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information
scheduled
Customer services and Call-handling update Information
o
QO
(o]
D
—
(o]
oo

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	CR OSC 18.12.2015 - Feedback - AM
	Minutes - Corporate Resources PM 18.12.15
	CR OSC 18.12.15 - Feedback - PM
	Minutes - Corporate Resources 29.01.2016
	CR OSC 29.01.2016 - Feedback
	Minutes - Corporate Resources O&S - 11.02.16

	5 Use of Consultants
	Appendix A to agenda item 5
	Audit report on Consultants
	Appendix A - Internal Audit Report
	Appendix B Sample of Consultancy Engagements
	Appendix E Interim Procedure
	Appendix F National Procurement Service Business Case Template
	Appendix G National Procurement Service Post Assignment Review
	Appendix H Consultancy Business Case


	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9) and Capital Programme Monitoring (Month 9)
	Enc. 1 for REVENUE BUDGE MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 9)
	Enc. 2 for REVENUE BUDGE MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 9)

	7 Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Appendix 1 - Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Progress Report - Modern and Efficient Council

	8 Workforce Information Report - Quarter 3 2015/16
	Enc. 2 for Workforce Information Report - Quarter 3
	Dashboard - Workforce Information Report - Q3 2015-16
	Dashboard - Workforce Information Report - Q3 2015-16
	Dashboard - Workforce Information Report - Q3 2015-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 1
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 2
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 3
	Dashboard - ATTENDANCE CONTINUED Q3
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Resource Management_Agency - Q3
	Dashboard - Total Figures (Schools and Non-Schools) - Q3
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q3 -  FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q3 -  NON SCHOOLS

	Schools - Dashboard
	Dashboard - Age Profile - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q1_15-16
	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING__Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard Cover Sheet - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16


	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING__Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q3_15-16

	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_Q3_15-16_v2
	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_Q3_15-16_v2
	Dashboard - Attendance - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_Q3_15-16_v2


	9 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)




